UTAH STATE BULLETIN

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed July 17, 2018, 12:00 a.m. through August 01, 2018, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2018-16 August 15, 2018

Nancy L. Lancaster, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Bulletin (Bulletin)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Administrative Services, produces the *Bulletin* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Bulletin* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at https://rules.utah.gov/. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Bulletin* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Bulletin* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-538-3003. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at https://rules.utah.gov/.

The information in this *Bulletin* is summarized in the *Utah State Digest (Digest)* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit https://rules.utah.gov/ for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state bulletin.

Semimonthly.

- Delegated legislation--Utah--Periodicals.
 Administrative procedure--Utah--Periodicals.
 Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SPECIAL NOTICES	
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy Notice for September 2018 Medicaid Rate Changes	1
EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS	3
Governor	
Administration	
Wildland Fire Management, Utah Exec. Order No. 2018-5	3
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	5
Administrative Services Finance	
No. 43095 (Amendment): R25-7 Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	6
Commerce	
Real Estate	
No. 43123 (Amendment): R162-2e-205 Division Service Fees	4.0
AMC Registry Fee	10
Health Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	
No. 43105 (Amendment): R398-10 Autism Spectrum Disorders and Intellectual Disability Reporting	12
Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	12
No. 43107 (Repeal): R430-1 General Licensing, Certificate, and Enforcement	
Provisions, Child Care Facilities	
No. 43106 (Repeal): R430-6 Background Screening	18
Labor Commission	
Occupational Safety and Health No. 43121 (Amendment): R614-1-4 Incorporation of Federal Standards	22
Public Safety	
Highway Patrol	
No. 43104 (Amendment): R714-160 Equipment Standards for Passenger	
Vehicle and Light Truck Safety Inspections	25
Transportation	
Preconstruction	
No. 43096 (Amendment): R930-8 Utility Relocations Required by Highway Projects	20
nigriway Projects	20
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	33
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
No. 43122: R414-9 Federally Qualified Health Centers and Rural Health	
Clinics	33
Human Services	
Administration No. 43094: R495-879 Parental Support for Children in Care	22
Labor Commission	
Adjudication	
No. 43127: R602-4 Procedures for Termination of Temporary Total Disability	
Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5	34
No. 43126: R602-5 Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding "Cooperation"	
and "Diligent Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and	
Subsection 34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah Administrative Code	٥٢
Subsection R612-200-7(D)(4)	35

No. 43125: R602-6 Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement	
Agreements in Workers' Compensation	35
Natural Resources	
Wildlife Resources	
No. 43099: R657-19 Taking Nongame Mammals	36
No. 43100: R657-57 Division Variance Rule	36
No. 43101: R657-59 Private Fish Ponds, Short Term Fishing Events,	
Private Fish Stocking, and Institutional Aquaculture	37
No. 43098: R657-60 Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction	37
No. 43097: R657-65 Urban Deer Control	38
NOTICES FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION	39
Transportation	
Operations, Maintenance	
No. 43124: R918-4 Using Volunteer Groups and Third Party Contractors for	
the Adopt-a-Highway and Sponsor-a-Highway Litter Pickup Programs	39
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	41
RULES INDEX	
BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)	
AND	40
BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	43

SPECIAL NOTICES

Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

Notice for September 2018 Medicaid Rate Changes

Effective September 1, 2018, Utah Medicaid will adjust its rates consistent with approved methodologies. Rate adjustments include new codes priced consistent with approved Medicaid methodologies, potential adjustments to existing codes, and nursing home rate changes to case mix components consistent with adopted payment methodology. All rate changes are posted to the web and can be viewed at: http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/stplan/lookup/CoverageLookup.php

End of the Special Notices Section

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS

Under authority granted by the Utah Constitution and various federal and state statutes, the Governor periodically issues **Executive Documents**, which can be categorized as either Executive Orders, Proclamations, and Declarations. Executive Orders set policy for the executive branch; create boards and commissions; provide for the transfer of authority; or otherwise interpret, implement, or give administrative effect to a provision of the Constitution, state law or executive policy. Proclamations call special or extraordinary legislative sessions; designate classes of cities; publish states-of-emergency; promulgate other official formal public announcements or functions; or publicly avow or cause certain matters of state government to be made generally known. Declarations designate special days, weeks or other time periods; call attention to or recognize people, groups, organizations, functions, or similar actions having a public purpose; or invoke specific legislative purposes (such as the declaration of an agricultural disaster).

The Governor's Office staff files **E**XECUTIVE **D**OCUMENTS that have legal effect with the Office of Administrative Rules for publication and distribution.

Wildland Fire Management, Utah Exec. Order No. 2018-5

EXECUTIVE ORDER

Wildland Fire Management

WHEREAS, the danger from wildland fires is high throughout the State of Utah;

WHEREAS, wildfires are currently burning in some areas of the State;

WHEREAS, fire restrictions and wildfire warnings are in place across the State;

WHEREAS, counties in the Southeastern corner of the State have made drought declarations;

WHEREAS, extreme hot temperatures are forecasted throughout the State;

WHEREAS, some of the areas are extremely remote and inaccessible and the situation has the potential to greatly worsen if left unattended;

WHEREAS, immediate action will be required to suppress fires and mitigate post burn flash floods to protect public safety, property, natural resources and the environment should these dangerous conditions escalate to active wildfires;

WHEREAS, these conditions do create the potential for a disaster emergency within the scope of the Disaster Response and Recovery Act of 1981;

NOW THEREFORE, I, Gary R. Herbert, Governor of the State of Utah by virtue of the power vested in me by the constitution and the laws of the State of Utah, do hereby order that:

It is found, determined and declared that a "State of Emergency" exists Statewide due to the threat to public safety, property, critical infrastructure, natural resources and the environment, effective for the month of August 2018, requiring aid, assistance and relief available pursuant to the provisions of state statutes, and the State Emergency Operations Plan, which is hereby activated.

IN TESTIMONY, WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Utah this 1st day of August 2018.

(State Seal)

Gary R. Herbert Governor

Attest:

Spencer J. Cox Lieutenant Governor

2018/005/EO

End of the Executive Documents Section

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a Proposed Rule when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a Notice of Proposed Rule, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between July 17, 2018, 12:00 a.m., and August 01, 2018, 11:59 p.m. are included in this, the August 15, 2018, issue of the Utah State Bulletin.

In this publication, each Proposed Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the Proposed Rule including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the Proposed Rule is usually printed. New rules or additions made to existing rules are underlined (example). Deletions made to existing rules are struck out with brackets surrounding them ([example]). Rules being repealed are completely struck out. A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (.....) indicates that unaffected text from within a section was removed to conserve space. Unaffected sections are not usually printed. If a Proposed Rule is too long to print, the Office of Administrative Rules may include only the Rule Analysis. A copy of each rule that is too long to print is available from the filing agency or from the Office of Administrative Rules.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on Proposed Rules published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* until at least <u>September 14, 2018</u>. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the Rule Analysis. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific Proposed Rule. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through <u>December 13, 2018</u>, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the <u>Proposed Rule</u> effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Alternatively, the agency may file a <u>Change in Proposed Rule</u> in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a <u>Notice of Effective Date</u> or a <u>Change in Proposed Rule</u>, the <u>Proposed Rule</u> lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on Proposed Rules. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the Rule Analysis for each rule.

PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

Administrative Services, Finance **R25-7**

Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 43095
FILED: 07/17/2018

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: These changes add better clarification and increases the limit for incidental reimbursements for ground transportation gratuities and tips, for state employees when traveling on state business. Other nonsubstantive changes are also made.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: These amendments change the amount that can be reimbursed for tips for ground transportation, and gives employees different options of submitting reimbursement requests.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 63A-3-106 and Section 63A-3-107

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There will potentially be an increased cost to the state as reimbursements for incidentals may increase.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There may be costs to local governments that are required to follow this rule.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Small businesses will not see an increase in revenue.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Individuals eligible for reimbursement may see an increase in their reimbursement for ground transportation tips.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: Because these amendments change reimbursement rates for ground transportation tips and do not require any new actions on the part of the persons applying for reimbursements, there are no compliance costs.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I have reviewed these changes with the Division of Finance Director and believe these changes are reasonable and warranted.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

FINANCE

ROOM 2110 STATE OFFICE BLDG 450 N STATE ST SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Cory Weeks by phone at 801-538-3100, or by Internet E-mail at cweeks@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: John Reidhead, Director

Appendix 1: Regulatory	Impact Summ	ary Table*	
Fiscal Costs	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Person	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
	ı	ı	

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses

\$85.00 plus tax

and mandatory fees

and Other Persons are described in the narrative. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described in Appendix 2.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

The object codes used to categorize the tip changes is a broader "ground transportation" object code. Because of that, the Division of Finance will not be able to break apart mileage reimbursement from taxi/rideshare fees from transportation tips without an analysis of every transaction over a broad time period.

R25. Administrative Services, Finance. R25-7. Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees. R25-7-8. Reimbursement for Lodging.

State employees who travel on state business may be eligible for a lodging reimbursement.

- (1) For stays at a conference hotel, the state will reimburse the actual cost plus tax and any mandatory fees charged by the hotel for both in-state and out-of-state travel. The traveler must include the conference registration brochure with the Travel Reimbursement Request, form FI 51A₂ [or]FI 51B₂ or ESS Travel.
- (2) For in-state lodging at a non-conference hotel, the state will reimburse the actual cost up to \$70 per night for single occupancy plus tax and any mandatory fees charged by the hotel except as noted in the table below:

TABLE 5
Cities with Differing Rates

Beaver	\$75.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Blanding	\$75.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Bluff	\$95.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Brigham City	\$80.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Bryce Canyon City	\$80.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Cedar City	\$80.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Duchesne	\$85.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Ephraim	\$75.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Farmington	\$85.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Fillmore	\$75.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Garden City	\$80.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Green River	\$85.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Hanksville	\$75.00 plus tax and mandatory fees

	and mandatory rees
Kanab	\$90.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Layton	\$90.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Logan	\$85.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Mexican Hat	\$90.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Moab	\$110.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Monticello	\$80.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
0gden	\$90.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Panguitch	\$75.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Park City/Midway	\$110 plus tax and mandatory fees
Price	\$75.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Provo/Orem/Lehi/American Fork/ Springville	\$85.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Roosevelt/Ballard	\$90.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Salt Lake City Metropolitan Area (Draper to Centerville), Tooele	\$100.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
St.George/Washington/Springdale/ Hurricane	\$85.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Torrey	\$85.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Tremonton	\$90.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
Vernal	\$95.00 plus tax and mandatory fees
All Other Utah Cities	\$70.00 plus tax and mandatory fees

Heber

- (3) State employees traveling less than 50 miles from their home base are not entitled to lodging reimbursement. Miles are calculated from either the departure home-base or from the destination to the traveler's home-base. The traveler may leave from one home-base and return to a different home-base. For example, if the traveler leaves from their residence, then the home-base for departure calculations is their residence. If the traveler returns to where they normally work (ie. Cannon Health Building), then the home-base for arrival calculations is the Cannon Health Building.
- (a) In some cases, agencies must use [judgement]judgment to determine a traveler's home-base. The following are some things to consider when determining a traveler's home-base.

- (i) Is the destination less than 50 miles from the traveler's home or normal work location? If the destination is less than 50 miles from either the traveler's home or from their normal work location, then generally the employee should not be reimbursed for lodging.
- (ii) Is there a valid business reason for the traveler to go to the office (or to some other location) before driving to the destination?
- (iii) Is the traveler required to work at the destination the next day?
- (iv) Is the traveler going directly home after the trip, or is there a valid business reason for the traveler to first go to the office (or to some other location)?
- (v) Even if "it is not specifically against policy", would the lodging be considered necessary, reasonable and in the best interest of the State?
- (4) When the State of Utah pays for a person from out-of-state to travel to Utah, the in-state lodging per diem rates will apply.
- (5) For out-of-state travel stays at a non-conference hotel, the state will reimburse the actual cost per night plus tax and any mandatory fees charged by the hotel, not to exceed the federal lodging rate for the location. These reservations must be made through the State Travel Office.
- (6) The state will reimburse the actual cost per night plus tax and any mandatory fees charged by the hotel for in-state or out-of-state travel stays where the department/traveler makes reservations through the State Travel Office.

If lodging is not available at the allowable per diem rate in the area the employee needs to stay, the State Travel Office will book a hotel with the best available rate. In this circumstance, the employee will be reimbursed at the actual rate booked.

If an employee chooses to stay at a hotel that costs more than the allowable per diem rate, the employee will only be reimbursed for the allowable per diem rate plus tax and any mandatory fees charged by the hotel. These instances will be audited 100% by the State Finance Post-Auditors.

- (7) Lodging is reimbursed at the rates listed in Table 5 for single occupancy only. For double state employee occupancy, add \$20, for triple state employee occupancy, add \$40, for quadruple state employee occupancy, add \$60.
- (8) Exceptions will be allowed for unusual circumstances when approved in writing by the traveler's Department Director or designee prior to the trip.
- (a) For out-of-state travel, the approval may be on the form ${\sf FI}\,{\sf 5}.$
- (b) Attach the written approval to the Travel Reimbursement Request, form FI 51B, [9+]FI 51D, or ESS Travel.
- (9) A proper receipt for lodging accommodations must accompany each request for reimbursement.

A proper receipt is a copy of the registration form generally used by motels and hotels which includes the following information: name of motel/hotel, street address, town and state, telephone number, current date, name of person/persons staying at the motel/hotel, date(s) of occupancy, amount and date paid, number in the party, and (single, double, triple, or quadruple occupancy).

(10) When lodging is required, travelers should stay at the lodging facility nearest to the meeting/training/work location where state lodging per diem rates are accepted in order to minimize transportation costs.

- (11) Travelers may also elect to stay with friends or relatives or use their personal campers or trailer homes instead of staying in a hotel.
- (a) With proof of staying overnight away from home on approved state business, the traveler will be reimbursed the following:
 - (i) \$25 per night with no receipts required or
- (ii) Actual cost up to \$40 per night with a signed receipt from a facility such as a campground or trailer park, not from a private residence.
- (12) Travelers who are on assignment away from their home base for longer than 90 days will be reimbursed as follows:
- (a) First 30 days follow regular rules for lodging and meals. Lodging receipt is required.
- (b) After 30 days \$46 per day for lodging and meals. No receipt is required.

R25-7-9. Reimbursement for Incidentals.

State employees who travel on state business may be eligible for a reimbursement for incidental expenses.

- (1) Travelers will be reimbursed for actual out-of-pocket costs for incidental items such as baggage tips, [transportation costs,] maid service, and bellman. Gratuities/tips for various services such as [taxi/shuttle,] assistance with baggage, maid service, and bellman, may be reimbursed up to a combined maximum of \$5.00 per day.
- (a) Tips for doormen and meals are not reimbursable.
 - (b) No other gratuities will be reimbursed.]
- [(e)](a) Include an original receipt for each individual incidental item above \$19.99.
- (2) The state will reimburse incidental ground transportation and parking expenses.
- (a) Travelers shall document all official business use of taxi, bus, parking, and other ground transportation including dates, destinations, parking locations, receipts, and amounts.
- (b) Personal use of such transportation to restaurants is not reimbursable.
- (c) The maximum that airport parking will be reimbursed is the economy lot parking rate at the airport they are flying out of. A receipt is required for amounts of \$20 or more.
- (d) Gratuities/Tips for ground transportation (taxi/shuttle/rideshare) will be reimbursed up to the greater of \$5 or 18% for each ride. Gratuities/Tips must be shown on an original receipt.
- (3) Registration should be paid in advance on a state warrant, or with a state purchasing card.
- (a) A copy of the approved FI 5 form must be included with the Payment Voucher for out-of-state registrations.
- (b) If a traveler must pay the registration when they arrive, the agency is expected to process a Payment Voucher and have the traveler take the state warrant with them.
- (4) Telephone calls related to state business are reimbursed at the actual cost.
- (a) The traveler shall list the amount of these calls separately on the Travel Reimbursement Request, form FI $51A_2$ [or-]FI $51B_2$ or ESS Travel.
- (b) The traveler must provide an original lodging receipt or original personal phone bill showing the phone number called and the dollar amount for business telephone calls and personal telephone calls.

- (5) Allowances for personal telephone calls made while out of town on state business overnight may be based on the number of nights away from home. The traveler must provide an original lodging receipt or original personal phone bill showing the phone number called and the dollar amount for personal telephone calls.
 - (a) Four nights or less actual amount up to \$2.50 per night.
 - (b) Five to eleven nights actual amount up to \$20.00
- (c) Twelve nights to thirty nights actual amount up to \$30.00
 - (d) More than thirty days start over
- (6) Actual laundry expenses up to \$18.00 per week will be allowed for trips in excess of six consecutive nights, beginning after the sixth night out.
- (a) The traveler must provide receipts for the laundry expense.
- (b) For use of coin-operated laundry facilities, the traveler must provide a list of dates, locations, and amounts.
- (7) An amount of \$5 per day will be allowed for travelers away in excess of six consecutive nights beginning after the sixth night out.
- (a) This amount covers miscellaneous incidentals not covered in this rule.
- (b) This allowance is not available for travelers going to conferences.
- (8) Travel on a Weekend during Trips of More Than 10 Nights' Duration A department may provide for employees to return home on a weekend when a trip extends longer than ten nights. Reimbursements may be given for costs allowed by these policies.

R25-7-10. Reimbursement for Transportation.

State employees who travel on state business may be eligible for a transportation reimbursement.

- (1) Air transportation is limited to Air Coach or Excursion class. Priority seating charges will not be reimbursed unless preapproved by the department director or designee.
- (a) All reservations (in-state and out-of-state) should be made through the State Travel Office for the least expensive air fare available at the time reservations are made.
 - (b) Only one change fee per trip will be reimbursed.
- (c) The explanation for the change and any other exception to this rule must be given and approved by the Department Director or designee.
- (2) Travelers may be reimbursed for mileage to and from the airport and long-term parking or away-from-the-airport parking.
- (a) The maximum reimbursement for parking, whether travelers park at the airport or away from the airport, is the long term parking rate at the airport they are flying out of.
- (b) The parking receipt must be included with the Travel Reimbursement Request, form FI 51A, [or-]FI 51B, or ESS Travel for amounts of \$20 or more.
- (c) Travelers may be reimbursed, up to the maximum reimbursements rate, for mileage to and from the airport to allow someone to drop them off and to pick them up.
- (3) Travelers may use private vehicles with approval from the Department Director or designee.
- (a) Only one person in a vehicle may receive the reimbursement, regardless of the number of people in the vehicle.

- (b) Reimbursement for a private vehicle will be at the rate of 42 cents per mile or 54 cents per mile if a state vehicle is not available to the employee.
- (i) To determine which rate to use, the traveler must first determine if their department has an agency vehicle (long-term leased vehicle from Fleet Operations) that meets their needs and is reasonably available for the trip (does not apply to special purpose vehicles). If reasonably available, the employee should use an agency vehicle. If an agency vehicle that meets their needs is not reasonably available, the agency may approve the traveler to use either a daily pool fleet vehicle or a private vehicle. If a daily pool fleet vehicle is not reasonably available, the traveler may be reimbursed at 54 cents per mile.
- (ii) If a trip is estimated to average 100 miles or more per day, the agency should approve the traveler to rent a daily pool fleet vehicle if one is reasonably available. Doing so will cost less than if the traveler takes a private vehicle. If the agency approves the traveler to take a private vehicle, the employee will be reimbursed at the lower rate of 42 cents per mile.
- (c) Agencies may establish a reimbursement rate that is more restrictive than the rate established in this Section.
- (d) Any exceptions to this mileage reimbursement rate guidance must be approved in writing by the employees Executive Director or designee.
- (e) Mileage will be computed using Mapquest or other generally accepted map/route planning website, or from the latest official state road map and will be limited to the most economical, usually traveled routes.
- (f) If the traveler uses a private vehicle on official state business and is reimbursed for mileage, parking charges may be reimbursed as an incidental expense.
- (g) An approved Private Vehicle Usage Report, form FI 40, should be included with the department's payroll documentation reporting miles driven on state business during the payroll period.
- (h) Departments may allow mileage reimbursement on an approved Travel Reimbursement Request, form FI 51A, [or JFI 51B, or ESS Travel, if other costs associated with the trip are to be reimbursed at the same time.
- (4) A traveler may choose to drive instead of flying if preapproved by the Department Director or designee.
- (a) If the traveler drives a state-owned vehicle, the traveler may be reimbursed for meals and lodging for a reasonable amount of travel time; however, the total cost of the trip must not exceed the equivalent cost of the airline trip. The traveler may also be reimbursed for incidental expenses such as toll fees and parking fees.
- (b) If the traveler drives a privately-owned vehicle, reimbursement will be at the rate of 42 cents per mile or the airplane fare, whichever is less, unless otherwise approved by the Department Director or designee.
- (i) The lowest fare available within 30 days prior to the departure date will be used when calculating the cost of travel for comparison to private vehicle cost.
- (ii) A comparison printout which is available through the State Travel Office is required when the traveler is taking a private vehicle.
- (iii) The traveler may be reimbursed for meals and lodging for a reasonable amount of travel time; however, the total cost of the trip must not exceed the equivalent cost of an airline trip.

- (iv) If the traveler uses a private vehicle on official state business and is reimbursed for mileage, parking charges may be reimbursed as an incidental expense.
- (c) When submitting the reimbursement form, attach a schedule comparing the cost of driving with the cost of flying. The schedule should show that the total cost of the trip driving was less than or equal to the total cost of the trip flying.
- (d) If the travel time taken for driving during the employee's normal work week is greater than that which would have occurred had the employee flown, the excess time used will be taken as annual leave and deducted on the Time and Attendance System.
- (5) Use of rental vehicles must be approved in writing in advance by the Department Director or designee.
- (a) An exception to advance approval of the use of rental vehicles shall be fully explained in writing with the request for reimbursement and approved by the Department Director or designee.
- (b) Detailed explanation is required if a rental vehicle is requested for a traveler staying at a conference hotel.
- (c) When making rental car arrangements through the State Travel Office, reserve the vehicle you need. Upgrades in size or model made when picking up the rental vehicle will not be reimbursed.
- (i) State employees should rent vehicles to be used for state business in their own names, using the state contract so they will have full coverage under the state's liability insurance.
- (ii) Rental vehicle reservations not made through the State Travel Office must be approved in advance by the Department Director or designee.
- (iii) The traveler will be reimbursed the actual rate charged by the rental agency.
- (iv) The traveler must have approval for a rental car in order to be reimbursed for rental car parking.
- (6) Travel by private airplane must be approved in advance by the Department Director or designee.
- (a) The pilot must certify to the Department Director or designee that the pilot is certified to fly the plane being used for state business
- (b) If the plane is owned by the pilot/employee, the pilot must certify the existence of at least \$500,000 of liability insurance coverage.
- (c) If the plane is a rental, the pilot must provide written certification from the rental agency that the insurance covers the traveler and the state as insured. The insurance must be adequate to cover any physical damage to the plane and at least \$500,000 for liability coverage.
 - (d) Reimbursement will be made at 53 cents per mile.
- (e) Mileage calculation is based on air mileage and is limited to the most economical, usually-traveled route.
- (7) Travel by private motorcycle must be approved prior to the trip by the Department Director or designee. Travel will be reimbursed at 20 cents per mile.
- (8) A car allowance may be allowed in lieu of mileage reimbursement in certain cases. Prior written approval from the Department Director, the Executive Director of the Department of Administrative Services, and the Governor is required.

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{KEY:}}$ air travel, per diem allowances, state employees, transportation

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [June 21,] 2018

Notice of Continuation: February 8, 2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63A-3-107;

63A-3-106

Commerce, Real Estate R162-2e-205

Division Service Fees -- AMC Registry Fee

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 43123
FILED: 07/30/2018

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this proposed rule section is to provide notice and information to appraisal management companies (AMCs) registered in Utah that the Division of Real Estate (Division) will be collecting and transmitting to the Appraisal Subcommittee the federal AMC registry fee. This new section implements H.B. 243 from the 2018 General Session.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The AMC registry fee is a new federal fee established by the Appraisal Subcommittee which is collected by each state AMC regulatory agency. In Utah, the regulatory agency is the Division. The Division will collect the AMC registry fee from AMCs and transmit the fees to the Appraisal Subcommittee.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 61-2e-103 and Section 61-2e-205

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division has the staff and budget in place to administer this proposed amendment. After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a fiscal impact, affect those resources, or result in any additional cost or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local governments are not required to comply with or enforce the Appraisal Management Company Registration and Regulation rules. After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a fiscal impact to local governments.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Only small businesses that are AMCs registered in Utah, or are operated as a subsidiary of a federally-regulated financial institution are subject to payment of the AMC registry fee. After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a fiscal impact to small businesses, except for the affected AMCs. The compliance

cost for AMCs affected by this proposed rule amendment is estimated under compliance costs for affected persons below.

• PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Only AMCs registered in Utah, or that operate in Utah as a subsidiary of a federally-regulated financial institution are subject to payment of the AMC registry fee. After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a fiscal impact to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities, except for the affected AMCs. The compliance cost for AMCs affected by this proposed rule amendment is estimated under compliance costs for affected persons below.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: This proposed amendment provides for the collection and transmittal of the AMC registry fee. The AMC registry fee is a new federal requirement for AMCs registered in Utah, or operating in Utah as a subsidiary of a federally-regulated financial institution. The Division only collects the fee and transmits it to the Appraisal Subcommittee. After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that the AMC registry fee will result in a combined fiscal impact to affected AMCs of \$80,000 per year.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This new rule implements H.B. 243 (2018) which provides that the federally-mandated AMC registry fee shall be collected by the Division and transmitted to the appropriate federal agency. The AMC registry fee is a new federal requirement for AMCs registered in Utah, or operating in Utah as a subsidiary of a federally-regulated financial institution. The Division only collects the fee and transmits it to the After conducting a thorough Appraisal Subcommittee. analysis, the Division determined that the AMC registry fee will result in a combined fiscal impact to affected Utah AMCs of \$80,000 per year. There are an estimated 34 large businesses in the AMC industry (NAICS) operating in Utah. These businesses account for an estimated 25% of the total number of AMC registry fees required to be paid to the federal Appraisal Subcommittee per year. The estimated remaining 75% of the AMC registry fees will be paid by small business AMCs.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
REAL ESTATE
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Justin Barney by phone at 801-530-6603, or by Internet E-mail at justinbarney@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Jonathan Stewart, Director

FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000
\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$80,000	\$80,000	\$80,000
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$<80,000>	\$<80,000>	\$<80,000>
	\$0 \$60,000 \$20,000 \$0 \$80,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described in Appendix 2.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

There are an estimated 34 non-small businesses in the AMC industry (NAICS 531320) operating in Utah. These businesses account for an estimated 25% of the total number of AMC registry fees required to be paid to the

Appraisal Subcommittee per year. The Appraisal Subcommittee has established the current amount of the fee to be \$25 per appraiser who has performed an appraisal for the AMC in connection with a residential mortgage loan transaction during the previous year. It is estimated that the registry fee associated with this section will be ongoing.

The AMC registry fee is a federal fee collected by the Division of Real Estate and transmitted to the Appraisal Subcommittee. The Appraisal Subcommittee will receive an estimated \$80,000 per year.

R162. Commerce, Real Estate.

R162-2e. Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules.

R162-2e-205. Division Service Fees -- AMC Registry Fee.

- (1) The division shall collect and transmit to the Appraisal Subcommittee an AMC registry fee from:
- (a) an AMC registered under the Appraisal Management Company Registration and Regulation Act; or
- (b) an AMC that operates as a subsidiary of a federally regulated financial institution.
- (2) The amount of the AMC registry fee shall be as follows:
- (a) for an AMC that has been in existence for more than one year, the amount collected shall be the established AMC registry fee multiplied by the number of appraisers who have performed an appraisal in connection with a residential mortgage loan transaction for the AMC in Utah during the previous year; and
- (b) for an AMC that has not been in existence for more than one year, the amount collected shall be the established AMC registry fee multiplied by the number of appraisers who have performed an appraisal in connection with a residential mortgage loan transaction for the AMC in Utah since the AMC commenced doing business.

KEY: administrative proceedings, appraisal management company (AMC), conduct, [registration] AMC registry fee
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [January 28, 2015] 2018

Notice of Continuation: April 17, 2015

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 61-2e-102(4); 61-2e-103; 61-2e-307; 61-2e-305; 61-2e-402(1)

Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs

R398-10

Autism Spectrum Disorders and Intellectual Disability Reporting

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 43105
FILED: 07/23/2018

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: With the changes in the student privacy laws, the reporting to the Utah Registry of Autism and Developmental Disabilities (URADD) needed to be clarified. Subsection 53E-9-308(6)(b) clarified the reporting requirement. These rule changes are updating terminology to clarify language to bring this rule into alignment with the statute changes.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: These rule changes are updating terminology to clarify language to bring this rule into alignment with statute changes in Subsection 53E-9-308(6)(b).

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 26-5-3 and Section 26-5-4 and Subsection 26-1-30(5) and Subsection 26-1-30(6) and Subsection 26-1-30(7) and Subsection 26-1-30(8) and Subsection 26-1-30(9) and Subsection 53E-9 308(6)(b)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: These rule changes are not expected to have any fiscal impact on state revenues and expenditures because the reporting requirements remain the same. With the changes in the student privacy laws, the reporting requirement to URADD needed to be clarified. Subsection 53E-9-308(6)(b) clarified the reporting requirement. These rule changes are only updating verbiage to match statute changes.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: These rule changes are not expected to have any fiscal impact on local governments revenues and expenditures because the reporting requirements remain the same. With the changes in the student privacy laws, the reporting requirement to URADD needed to be clarified. Subsection 53E-9-308(6)(b) clarified the reporting requirement. These rule changes are only updating verbiage to match statute changes.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: These rule changes are not expected to have any fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues and expenditures because the reporting requirements remain the same. With the changes in the student privacy laws, the reporting requirement to URADD needed to be clarified. Subsection 53E-9-308(6)(b) clarified the reporting requirement. These rule changes are only updating verbiage to match statute changes.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: These rule changes are not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses revenues and expenditures because reporting requirements remain the same. With the changes in the student privacy laws, the reporting

requirement to URADD needed to be clarified. Subsection 53E-9-308(6)(b) clarified the reporting requirement. These rule changes are only updating verbiage to match statute changes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: These rule changes are not expected to have any fiscal impact on school districts and education institutions as they have been completing this reporting since the beginning of URADD. With the changes in the student privacy laws, the reporting to URADD needed to be clarified. Subsection 53E-9-308(6)(b) clarified the reporting requirement. School districts and education institutions are the entities requesting wording clarifications.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that these amendments will not result in a fiscal impact to businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
FAMILY HEALTH AND PREPAREDNESS,
CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL HEALTH CARE NEEDS
44 N MARIO CAPECCHI DR
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84113
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Joyce McStotts by phone at 801-584-8239, by FAX at 801-584-8488, or by Internet E-mail at jmcstotts@utah.gov or mail at PO Box 144720, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4720

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

Appendix 1: Regulatory Impact Summary Table*

Fiscal Costs	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Person	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$0	\$0	\$0

Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses and Other Persons are described above. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described below.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

This rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on school districts and education institutions as they have been completing this reporting since the beginning of URADD. With the changes in the student privacy laws, the reporting to URADD needed to be clarified. Subsection $53E-9-308\,(6)\,(b)$ clarified the reporting requirement. School districts and education institutions are the entities requesting wording clarifications.

This rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impacts on non-small businesses revenues and expenditures because reporting requirements remain the same. With the changes in the student privacy laws, the reporting requirement to URADD needed to be clarified. Subsection $53E-9-308\,(6)\,(b)$ clarified the reporting requirement. These rule changes are only updating verbiage to match statute changes.

R398. Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs.

R398-10. Autism Spectrum Disorders and Intellectual Disability Reporting.

[R398-10-1. Purpose and Authority.

This rule establishes reporting requirements for autism-spectrum disorder (ASD) and intellectual disability and related test results in individuals. Sections 26-1-30(2)(e), (d), (e), (f), (g), 26-5-3, and 26-5-4 authorize this rule.]

R398-10-1. Authority and Purpose.

(1) This rule is authorized by Subsections 26-1-30(5), (6), (7), (8), (9), 53E-9-308(6)(b), 26-5-3, 26-5-4, and 26-7-4.

(2) This rule establishes reporting requirements for autism spectrum disorder (ASD) and intellectual disability and related screening and test results in individuals.

R398-10-2. Definitions.

As used in this rule:

- (1) "Autism Spectrum Disorder" or "ASD" means a pervasive developmental disorder described by the American Psychiatric Association or the World Health Organization diagnostic manuals as: Autistic disorder, Atypical autism, Asperger Syndrome, Rett Syndrome, Childhood Disintegrative Disorder, or Pervasive Developmental Disorder-Not Otherwise Specified; or a special education classification for autism or other disabilities related to autism.
- (2) "Intellectual Disability" means a condition marked by an intelligence quotient of less than or equal to 70 on the most recently administered psychometric test (or for infants, a clinical judgment of significantly subaverage intellectual functioning) and concurrent deficits or impairments in adaptive functioning in at least two of the following areas: communication, self-care, home living, social and interpersonal skills, use of community resources, self-direction, functional academic skills, work, leisure, health, and safety. This condition must have its onset before age 18 years.
- (3) "Qualified professional" means a medical, clinical or educational professional in a position to observe children with developmental disabilities, including, psychologists, physicians, teachers, speech/language pathologists, occupational therapists, physical therapists, nurses, and social workers.

R398-10-3. Reporting by Diagnostic, [or—]Treatment <u>or Educational Facilities.</u>

Diagnostic, [or—]treatment or educational facilities [that]which provide specialized care or individualized education programs for ASD and related disorders shall report or cause to report the following to the Department within thirty days of making an ASD diagnosis or special education classification for autism or other disabilities related to autism:

- (1) patient's name;
- (2) patient's date of birth;
- (3) patient's address;
- (4) home phone;
- (5) patient's sex;
- (6) mother's name;
- (7) mother's date of birth;
- (8) provider name;
- (9) provider degree;
- (10) provider specialty;
- (11) provider address;
- (12) provider phone number;
- (13) diagnosis of autistic disorder, atypical autism, pervasive developmental disorder-not otherwise specified, Asperger's syndrome, or special education classification [that]which makes the individual eligible to receive special education services; and
 - (14) date of diagnosis.

R398-10-4. ASD and Intellectual Disability Records Review.

Upon Department request, qualified professionals and diagnostic, [or—]treatment or educational facilities [that]which provide specialized care or individualized education programs for ASD and related disorders shall allow the Department or its agents to review medical and educational records of individuals with ASD, intellectual disability, [mental retardation,]and related disorders to clarify duplicate names and to collect demographic characteristics, medical and educational histories, and assessments.

R398-10-5. Confidentiality of Reports.

All reports herein required are confidential and are not open to public inspection. The confidentiality of personal information obtained under this rule shall be maintained according to the provisions of Utah Code, Title 26, Chapter 3.

R398-10-6. Liability.

As provided in Title 26, Chapter 25, persons who report information covered by this rule may not be held liable for reporting the information to the Department of Health.

KEY: autism spectrum, intellectual disability, reporting Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 30, 2005]2018

Notice of Continuation: March 12, 2014

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: [26-1-30(2)(e); 26-1-30(2)(d); 26-1-30(2)(e); 26-1-30(2)(f); 26-1-30(2)(g)]26-1-30(5); 26-1-30(6); 26-1-30(7); 26-1-30(8); 26-1-30(9); 53E-9-308(6)(b); 26-5-3; 26-5-4; 26-7-4

Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing **R430-1**

General Licensing, Certificate, and Enforcement Provisions, Child Care Facilities

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal)
DAR FILE NO.: 43107
FILED: 07/23/2018

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule has been rewritten and its language moved to other rules. The new rules have been approved and made effective. Doing so has made this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule is repealed in its entirety.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Title 63G, Chapter 3

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The proposed repeal of this rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on the state government revenues or expenditures because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed repeal of this rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The proposed repeal of this rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There will be no costs associated with the repeal of this rule because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There will be no costs associated with the repeal of this rule because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that the repeal of this rule will not result in fiscal impact to businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
FAMILY HEALTH AND PREPAREDNESS,
CHILD CARE LICENSING
3760 S HIGHLAND DR
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84106
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Simon Bolivar by phone at 801-803-4618, by FAX at 801-237-0786, or by Internet E-mail at sbolivar@utah.gov or mail at PO Box 142003, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2003

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

Appe	endix	1:	Regulatory	Impact	Summary	Table*

Appendix 1: Regulatory	Impact Summ	ary Table*	
Fiscal Costs	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Person	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses and Other Persons are described above. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described below.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

The proposed repeal of this rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary. This rule is repealed in its entirety.

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this rule repeal will not result in fiscal impact to businesses -- Joseph K. Miner, MD, Executive Director

R430. Health, Health Systems Improvement, Child Care Licensing.

[R430-1. General Licensing, Certificate, and Enforcement Provisions, Child Care Facilities.

R430-1-1. Authority and Purpose.

This rule is adopted pursuant to Title 26, Chapter 39. It defines the general procedures and requirements that a person must follow to obtain and maintain a license or certificate to provide child eare.

R430-1-2. Definitions.

(1) "Department" means the Utah Department of Health.

R430-1-3. Initial Application and License or Certificate Issuance or Denial.

- (1) An applicant for a license or certificate shall submit to the Department a complete application, which shall include allrequired documentation listed on the application, on a form furnished by the Department.
- (2) Each applicant shall comply with all regulations, ordinances, and codes of the city and county in which the facility is located. The applicant shall obtain and submit to the Department the following clearances as part of the application:
- (a) a certificate of fire clearance from the State Fire Marshal or designated local fire authority certifying compliance with local and state fire codes;
- (b) a satisfactory report by the local health department for facilities providing food service; and
 - (e) a current local business license if required.
- (3) The applicant shall submit background clearance-documents as required in R430-6.
- (4) The applicant shall submit with the completed application a non-refundable application fee as established in accordance with Subsection 26-39-301(1)(c).
- (5) The applicant shall submit documentation of attendance at the Department's new provider orientation.
- (6) The Department shall render a decision on an initial-license or certificate application within 60 days of receipt of a-complete application.
- (7) The applicant must pay fees and reapply for a license or certificate if the applicant does not complete the application process; including all necessary submissions and inspections, within six months of first submitting any portion of an application.
- (8) The Department may deny an application for a license or certificate if, within the five years prior to the date of the application, the applicant:
- (a) held a license or certificate which was:
- (i) closed under an immediate closure as specified insubsection R430-1-10;
 - (ii) revoked;
- (iii) closed as a result of a settlement agreement resultingfrom a notice of intent to revoke or a notice of revocation; or
- (iv) voluntarily closed after an inspection of the facility-resulted in findings of rule violations that would have resulted in a notice of intent to revoke or a notice of revocation had the facility not voluntarily closed.
- (b) has unpaid fees or civil money penalties owed to the Department.

(9) Pursuant to R501-12-4(8)(h), a provider may not belicensed to provide child care in a facility that is also licensed to provide foster care, proctor care, or another licensed human service program.

R430-1-4. License or Certificate Expiration and Renewal.

- (1) Each license or certificate expires at midnight on the day designated on the license or certificate as the expiration date, unless previously revoked by the Department, or voluntarily closed by the licensee or certificate holder.
- (2) At least 30 days prior to the expiration of the current license or certificate, the licensee or certificate holder shall submit a completed application, applicable fees and, for facilities providing food service, a satisfactory report by the local health department.
- (3) A licensee or certified provider who fails to renew his or her license by the expiration date may have an additional 30 days to complete the renewal if he or she pays a late fee.
- (4) The Department shall not renew a license or certificate for a child care facility that discontinues child care services.

R430-1-5. Change in License or Certificate.

- (1) A licensee whose ownership or controlling interest will change must submit to the Department, at least 30 days prior to the proposed change in ownership, an initial license or certificate application.
- (2) A change in ownership that requires action undersubsection (1) includes any change that:
- (a) transfers the business enterprise to another person or entity;
- (b) is a merger with another business entity if the directors or principals in the merged entity differs by 49 percent or more from the directors or principals of the original licensee; or
- (e) creates a separate corporation, including a wholly owned subsidiary, if the board of directors of the separate corporation differs by 49 percent or more from the board of the original licensee.
- (3) The licensee or certificate holder shall submit to the Department a completed application to amend or modify an existing license at least 30 days before any of the following proposed or anticipated changes:
- (a) an increase or decrease of licensed or certified capacity, including when remodeling of the facility changes the amount of usable indoor or outdoor space where care is provided;
 - (b) a change in the name of the facility;
 - (c) a change in the regulation eategory of the facility;
 - (d) a change in the center director; or
 - (e) a change in the name of the licensee or certificate holder.
- (4) An increase of capacity may require payment of anadditional fee. This fee is the difference in the fee for the existing and proposed capacities.
- (5) The Department may issue an amended license or eertificate when the Department verifies that the applicant and facility are in compliance with all applicable rules. The expiration date of the amended license or certificate remains the same as the prior license or certificate.

R430-1-6. License or Certificate Capacity, Transferability, and Posting.

(1) The number of children in care at any given time shall not exceed the capacity identified on the license or certificate.

- (2) A license or certificate is not assignable or transferable.
- (3) The licensee or certificate holder shall post the license or certificate on the facility premises in a place readily visible and accessible to the public.

R430-1-7. Compliance Assurance.

- (1) The Department shall conduct an annual announced and an annual unannounced inspection of each licensed or certified facility to:
 - (a) determine compliance with rules; and
- (b) verify compliance with variance conditions, if applicable.
- (2) If allegations of rule violations are reported to the Department, the Department shall conduct a complaint investigation as specified in Utah Code, 26-39-501.
- (3) If the Department finds that a rule violation hasoccurred, the Department shall issue a Statement of Findings to the provider. The Statement of Findings shall include:
 - (a) the specific rule(s) violated;
- (b) a description of the violation with the facts which constitute the violation; and
- (c) the date by which the finding of noncompliance must be corrected.
- (4) The Department may conduct follow-up inspections as needed to verify correction of noncompliance:
- (5) Information regarding cited findings and substantiated complaints shall be available to the public on the Department's website.

R430-1-8. Conditional Status.

- (1) The Department may place a license or certificate on a conditional status for the following causes:
 - (a) chronic, ongoing noncompliance with rules; or
- (b) a single serious rule violation which places children's health or safety in immediate jeopardy;
- (2) The Department shall establish the length of theeonditional status and set the conditions that the licensee or certificate holder must satisfy to remove the conditional status.
- (3) During the period of the conditional license or certificate the Department shall conduct increased monitoring of the facility to ensure compliance with the rules.

R430-1-9. Revocation.

- (1) The Department may revoke a license or certificate if the licensee or certificate holder:
- (a) fails to meet the conditions of a license or certificate on conditional status;
- (b) violates the Child Care Licensing Act;
- (e) provides false or misleading information to the Department;
- (d) refuses to allow authorized representatives of the-Department access to the facility to ascertain compliance with rules;
- (e) refuses to submit or make available to the Department any written documentation required to verify compliance with rules;
- (f) commits one or more serious rule violations which result in death or serious harm to a child, or which place children at risk of death or serious harm; or
- (g) has committed acts that would exclude a person from being licensed or certified under R430-6.

(2) Within 10 working days after receipt of notice of revocation, the licensee or certificate holder must provide the Department with the names and mailing addresses of parents or legal guardians of each child cared for at the facility so the Department can notify the parents and guardians of the notice of revocation.

R430-1-10. Immediate Closure.

- (1) The Department may order the immediate closure of a facility if conditions create a clear and present danger to children in care and require immediate action to protect their health or safety.
- (2) Within 10 working days after receipt of an immediate elosure, the licensee or certificate holder must provide the Department with the names and mailing addresses of parents or legal guardians of each child cared for at the facility so the Department can notify the parents and guardians of the notice of immediate closure.

R430-1-11. Death or Serious Injury of a Child in Care.

The Department may order a provider to temporarily suspend child care services and/or prohibit new enrollments if the Department learns of the death or serious injury of a child in care; pending a review by the Child Fatality Review Committee or receipt of a medical report determining the probable cause of the death or injury:

R430-1-12. Variances.

- (1) If an applicant, licensee, or certificate holder cannot comply with a rule but can meet the intent of the rule in another way, he or she may apply for a variance to that rule.
- (2) An applicant, licensee, or certificate holder requesting a variance shall submit a completed variance request form to the Department.
- (3) If needed, the Department may require additional-information before acting on the request.
- (4) The Department shall act upon each request for a-variance within 60 days of the receipt of the completed request and all additional information required by the Department.
- (5) If the Department approves the request, the licensee or certificate holder shall keep a copy of the approved variance on file in the facility and make it publicly available.
- (6) The Department may grant variances for up to 12-months.
- (7) The Department may impose health and safety-requirements as a condition of granting a variance.
 - (8) The Department may revoke a variance if:
- (a) the licensee or certificate holder is not meeting the intent of the varied rule by the documented alternative means;
- (b) the licensee or certificate holder fails to comply with the conditions of the variance; or
- (c) a change in statute, rule, or case law affects the justification for the variance.
- (9) The Department shall not issue a variance to thebackground screening requirements of Utah Code, 26-39-404 and administrative rule R430-6.

R430-1-13. Operating Without a License.

- (1) If a person is providing eare for more than four unrelated children without the appropriate license or certificate, the Department may:
 - (a) issue a cease and desist order; or
 - (b) allow the person to continue operation if:

— (i) the person was unaware of the need for a license or certificate:

(ii) conditions do not create a clear and present danger to the children in care; and

(iii) the person agrees to apply for the appropriate license or certificate within 30 calendar days of notification by the Department.

(2) If a person providing care without the appropriate-license or certificate agrees to apply for a license or certificate asspecified above in Subsection (1)(b)(iii) but does not submit the required application within 30 days, the Department shall issue a cease and desist order.

R430-1-14. Penalties.

- (1) A violation of any rule is punishable by administrative eivil money penalty of up to \$5,000 per day as provided in Utah Code Section 26-39-601.
- (2) Assessment of any civil money penalty does notpreclude the Department from also taking action to deny, place onconditional status, revoke, immediately close, or refuse to renew a license or certificate.
- (3) Assessment of any administrative civil money penalty under this section does not preclude injunctive or other equitableremedies.

R430-1-15. Informal Discussions.

Independent of any administrative proceeding, an applicant, licensee, or certificate holder may request, within 30 days, to discuss a Department decision with Department staff.

KEY: child care facilities

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: May 1, 2012 Notice of Continuation: August 1, 2017

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-39; 26-21-12; 26-21-13|

Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing **R430-6**

Background Screening

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal)
DAR FILE NO.: 43106
FILED: 07/23/2018

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule has been rewritten and its language added to other rules. The new rules have been approved and made effective. Doing so has made this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule is repealed in its entirety.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Title 63G, Chapter 3

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The proposed repeal of this rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on the state government revenues or expenditures because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed repeal of this rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The proposed repeal of this rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There will be no costs associated with the repeal of this rule because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There will be no costs associated with the repeal of this rule because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this rule repeal will not result in fiscal impact to businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
FAMILY HEALTH AND PREPAREDNESS,
CHILD CARE LICENSING
3760 S HIGHLAND DR
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84106
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Simon Bolivar by phone at 801-803-4618, by FAX at 801-237-0786, or by Internet E-mail at sbolivar@utah.gov or mail at PO Box 142003, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2003

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

Appendix	1:	Regulatory	Impact	Summary	Table*
----------	----	------------	--------	---------	--------

Appendix 1: Regulatory	Impact Summ	ary Table,	
Fiscal Costs	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Person	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses and Other Persons are described above. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described below.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

The proposed repeal of this rule is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses revenues or expenditures because this rule has already been replaced and the new rule made effective, making this rule inaccurate and unnecessary. This rule is repealed in its entirety.

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this rule repeal will not result in fiscal impact to businesses -- Joseph K. Miner, MD, Executive Director.

R430. Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing.

[R430-6. Background Screening.

R430-6-1. Authority and Purpose.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to Title 26, Chapter 39. It establishes requirements for background screenings for child careprograms.

R430-6-2. Definitions.

- Terms used in this rule are defined in Title 26, Chapter 39. In addition:
- (1) "Applicant" means a person who has applied for a new child care license, residential, certificate, or license exemption from the Department, or a currently licensed, certified, or license exempt child care provider who is applying for a renewal of their child care license, certificate, or exemption.
- (2) "Background finding" means a determination by the Department that an individual:
- (a) has been convicted of, has pleaded no contest to, or is eurrently subject to a plea in abeyance or diversion agreement for a felony or misdemeanor;
- (b) has been adjudicated in juvenile court of committing an act which if committed by an adult would be a felony or misdemeanor;
 - (e) is listed on the Utah or national sex offender registry.
 - (3) "Covered individual" means:
 - (a) owners;
 - (b) directors;
 - (e) members of the governing body;
 - (d) employees;
- (e) providers of care, including children residing in a home where child care is provided;
- (f) volunteers, excluding parents of children enrolled in the program;
- (g) all individuals age 12 and older residing in a residence where child care is provided; and
- (h) anyone who has unsupervised contact with a child in care.
 - (4) "Department" means the Utah Department of Health.
- (5) "Exempt Child Care Provider" means a person who-provides care as described in the Utah Code 26-39-403(2).
- (6) "Involved with child care" means to do any of the following at or for a facility with a child care license, certificate, or exemption issued by the Department:
 - (a) provide child care;
 - (b) volunteer at a child care facility;
- (c) own, operate, direct, or be employed at a child care-facility:
 - (d) reside at a facility where care is provided;
- (e) function as a member of the governing body of a child eare facility; or
- (e) be present at a facility while care is being provided, except for parents dropping off or picking up their child, or attending a scheduled event at the child care facility.

- (7) "Supported finding" means an individual is listed on the Licensing Information System child abuse and neglect database-maintained by the Utah Department of Human Services, or listed on the Utah or national sex offender registry.
- (8) "Unsupervised Contact" means contact with childrenthat provides the person opportunity for personal communication or touch when not under the direct supervision of a child care provider or employee who has passed a background screening.
- (9) "Volunteer" means an individual who receives no form of direct or indirect compensation for providing care.

R430-6-3. Submission of Background Screening Information.

- (1) Each applicant requesting a new or renewal child carelicense, residential certificate, or exemption must submit to the-Department the name and other required identifying information on all covered individuals.
- (a) Unless an exception is granted under Subsection (4) below, the applicant shall ensure that the identifying information submitted for all individuals age 18 and older includes a fingerprinteard and fee.
- (b) The fingerprint card must be prepared either by a local law enforcement agency or an agency approved by local law-enforcement
- (e) If fingerprints are submitted via life sean, the provider-processing the fingerprints shall be in compliance with the Department's guidelines.
- (2) The applicant shall state, based upon the applicant's information and belief, whether each covered individual:
- (a) has been convicted of, has pleaded no contest to, or is eurrently subject to a plea in abeyance or diversion agreement for a felony or misdemeanor.
- (b) has been adjudicated in juvenile court of committing an act which if committed by an adult would be a felony or misdemeanor;
- (c) has ever had a supported finding by the Department of Human Services, or a substantiated finding from a juvenile court, of abuse or neglect of a child.
- (3) Within ten working days of a new covered individual beginning work at a licensed, certified, or exempt child care facility or moving into a licensed or certified home, or a child turning 12 who resides in the facility where care is provided, the licensee, certificate holder, or exempt child care provider must submit to the Department the name and other required identifying information for that individual.
- (a) Unless an exception is granted under Subsection (4) below, the licensee or certificate holder shall ensure that the identifying information submitted for all individuals age 18 and older includes a fingerprint eard and fee.
- (b) The fingerprint card must be prepared either by a local law enforcement agency or an agency approved by local law-enforcement
- (4) Fingerprint cards are not required if:
- (a) the covered individual has resided in Utah continuously for the past five years, or since the individual's 18th birthday; and
- (b) the covered individual will only be involved with child eare in a facility that was licensed or certified prior to 1 July 2013; or
- (c) the covered individual has previously submitted to the Department a fingerprint eard under this section for a national criminal history record check and has resided in Utah continuously since that time.

(5) Each year, before the last day of the expiration month on the covered individual's background screening card, the licensec, certificate holder, or exempt child care provider shall submit to the Department the required information and fees to renew each covered individual's background screening.

R430-6-4. Criminal Background Screening.

- (1) Regardless of any exception under R430-6-4(4), if an instate criminal background screening indicates that a covered individual age 18 or older has a background finding, the Department may require that individual to submit a fingerprint card and fee from which the Department may conduct a national criminal background screening on that individual.
- (2) Except for the offenses listed under Subsection (3), if a covered individual has a background finding, that individual may not be involved with child care. If such a covered individual resides in a home where child care is provided, the Department shall revoke an existing license or certificate or refuse to issue a new license or certificate.
- (3) A background finding for any of the following offenses does not prohibit a covered individual from being involved with child
- (a) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 32A, Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, except for 32A-12-203, Unlawful sale or furnishing to minors;
- (b) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 41, Chapter 6a, Traffic Code except for an offense under section 41-6a-502, Driving under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a combination of both or with specified or unsafe blood alcohol concentration, that is punishable as a Class A misdemeanor under subsection 41-6a-503(1) (b);
- (e) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 58, Chapter 37, Utah Controlled Substances Act;
- (d) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 58, Chapter 37a, Utah Drug Paraphernalia Act;
- (e) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 58, Chapter 37b, Imitation Controlled Substances Act;
- (f) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 76, Chapter 4, Inchoate Offenses, except for:
 - (i) 76-4-401, Entiting a Minor;
- (g) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 76, Chapter 6, Offenses Against Property;
- (h) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 76, Chapter 6a, Pyramid Scheme Act;
- (i) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 76, Chapter 7, Subsection 103, Adultery, and 104, Fornication;
- (j) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 76, Chapter 8, Offenses Against the Administration of Government;

- (k) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 76, Chapter 9, Offenses Against Public Order and Decency, except for:
 - (i) 76-9-301, Cruelty to Animals;
 - (ii) 76-9-301.1, Dog Fighting;
 - (iii) 76-9-301.8, Bestiality;
 - (iv) 76-9-702, Lewdness;
- (v) 76-9-702.5, Lewdness Involving Child; and
 - (vi) 76-9-702.7, Voyeurism; and
- (l) any Class A misdemeanor offense as allowed in-Subsection (4), and any Class B or C misdemeanor offense under Title 76, Chapter 10, Offenses Against Public Health, Welfare, Safety and Morals, Utah Criminal Code, except for:
 - (i) 76-10-509.5, Providing Certain Weapons to a Minor;
- (ii) 76-10-509.6, Parent or guardian providing firearm to violent minor;
- (iii) 76-10-509.7, Parent or Guardian Knowing of a Minor's Possession of a Dangerous Weapon;
- (iv) 76-10-1201 to 1229.5, Pornographic Material or Performance:
 - (v) 76-10-1301 to 1314, Prostitution; and
- (vi) 76-10-2301, Contributing to the Delinquency of a Minor.
- (4) A covered individual with a Class A misdemeanorbackground finding may be involved with child care if either of the following conditions is met:
- (a) if the Class A misdemeanor background finding is for any of the excluded misdemeanor offenses in Subsection (3), and:
- (i) ten or more years have passed since the Class A-misdemeanor offense; and
- (ii) there is no other background finding for the individual in the past ten years; or
- (b) if the Class A misdemeanor background finding is for any of the excluded misdemeanor offenses in Subsection (3) and five or more years have passed, but ten years have not passed since the Class A misdemeanor offense, and there is no other background-finding since the Class A misdemeanor offense, then the individual-may be involved with child care as an employee of an existing-licensed, certified, or exempt child care program for up to six months if:
- (i) the individual provides documentation for an activepetition for expungement of the disqualifying offense within 30 days of the notice of the disqualifying background finding; and
- (ii) the licensee, certificate holder, or exempt child careprovider ensures that another employee who has passed the background screening is always present in the same room as the individual, and ensures that the individual has no unsupervised contact with any child in care.
- (5) If the court denies a petition for expungement from an individual who has petitioned for expungement and continues to be involved with child care as an employee under Subsection (4)(b), that individual may no longer be employed in an existing licensed, eertified, or exempt child care program, even if six months have not passed since the notice of the disqualifying background finding.
- (6) The Department may rely on the criminal background screening as conclusive evidence of the arrest warrant, arrest, charge, or conviction, and the Department may revoke or deny a license, certificate, or employment based on that evidence.

- (7) If a covered individual is denied a license, certificate or employment based upon the criminal background screening and the covered individual disagrees with the information provided by the Department of Public Safety, the covered individual may challenge the information as provided in Utah Code, Sections 77-18-10 through 77-18-14 and 77-18a-1.
- (8) If the Department takes an action adverse to any covered individual based upon the criminal background screening, the Department shall send a written decision to the licensee or certificate holder and the covered individual explaining the action and the right of appeal.
- (9) All licensees, certificate holders, exempt child care-providers, and covered individuals must report to the Department any felony or misdemeanor arrest, charge, or conviction of a covered-individual within 48 hours of becoming aware of the arrest warrant, arrest, charge, or conviction. Failure to notify the Department within 48 hours may result in disciplinary action, including revocation of the license or certificate.
- (10) The Executive Director of the Department of Healthmay consider and exempt individual cases under the following-conditions:
 - (a) the background finding is not for a felony; and
- (b) the Executive Director determines that the nature of the background finding, or mitigating circumstances related to the background finding, are such that the individual with the background finding does not pose a risk to children.

R430-6-5. Covered Individuals with Arrests or Pending Criminal Charges.

- (1) If a covered individual has an outstanding arrest warrant for, or has been arrested or charged with a felony or a misdemeanor that would not be excluded under R430-6-4(3), the Department may revoke or suspend any license or certificate of a provider, or deny employment, if necessary to protect the health and safety of children in eare.
- (2) If the Department denies or revokes a license or certificate or denies employment based upon the arrest warrant, arrest, or charge, the Department shall send a written decision to the licensee, certificate holder, exempt child care provider, and the covered-individual notifying them that a hearing with the Department may be requested.
- (3) The Department may hold the license, certificate, or employment denial in abeyance until the arrest warrant, arrest, or felony or misdemeanor charge is resolved.

R430-6-6. Child Abuse and Neglect Background Screening.

- (1) If the Department finds that a covered individual has a supported finding on the Department of Human Services Licensing Information System, that individual may not be involved with child-care.
- (a) If such a covered individual resides in a home where child care is provided the Department shall revoke the license or certificate for the child care provided in that home.
- (b) If such a covered individual resides in a home for which an application for a new license or certificate has been made, the Department shall refuse to issue a new license or certificate.
- (2) If the Department denies or revokes a license, certificate, or employment based upon the Licensing Information System

maintained by the Utah Department of Human Services, the Department shall send a written decision to the licensee, certificate holder, or exempt child care provider, and the covered individual.

- (3) If the covered individual disagrees with the supported finding on the Licensing Information System, the individual cannot appeal the supported finding to the Department of Health but must direct the appeal to the Department of Human Services and follow the process established by the Department of Human Services.
- (4) All licensees, certificate holders, exempt child care-providers, and covered individuals must report to the Department any supported finding on the Department of Human Services Licensing Information System concerning a covered individual within 48 hours of becoming aware of the supported finding. Failure to notify the Department within 48 hours may result in disciplinary action, including revocation of the license or certificate.

R430-6-7. Emergency Providers.

- (1) In an emergency, not anticipated in the licensee or certificate holder's emergency plan, a licensee or certificate holder may assign a person who has not had a criminal background screening to provide emergency care for and have unsupervised contact with children for no more than 24 hours per emergency incident.
- (a) Before the licensee or certificate holder may leave the children in the care of the emergency provider, the licensee or certificate holder must first obtain a signed, written declaration from the emergency provider that the emergency provider has not been convicted of, pleaded no contest to, and is not currently subject to a plea in abeyance or diversion agreement for a felony or misdemeanor, does not have a supported finding from the Department of Human-Services, and is not listed on the Utah or national sex offender registry.
- (b) During the term of the emergency, the emergency-provider may be counted as a provider of care for purposes of-maintaining the required care provider to child ratios.
- (e) The licensee or certificate holder shall make reasonable efforts to minimize the time that the emergency provider has—unsupervised contact with children.

R430-6-8. Restrictions on Volunteers.

A parent volunteer who has not passed a backgroundscreening may not have unsupervised contact with any child in care, except the parent's own child.

R430-6-9. Statutory Penalties.

- (1) A violation of any rule is punishable by anadministrative civil money penalty of up to \$5,000 per day as provided in Utah Code Section 26-39-601.
- (2) Assessment of any civil money penalty does not-preclude the Department from also taking action to deny, place on-eonditional status, revoke, immediately close, or refuse to renew a-license or certificate.
- (3) Assessment of any administrative civil money penalty under this section does not preclude injunctive or other equitable remedies.

KEY: child care facilities, background screening

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: August 31, 2015

Notice of Continuation: August 1, 2017
Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-39

Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health **R614-1-4**

Incorporation of Federal Standards

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 43121
FILED: 07/26/2018

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of these changes are to incorporate the July 1, 2017, version of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) which will include the incorporation of 29 CFR 1904, 29 CFR 1910.1053, and 29 CFR 1926.1153.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Employers in certain industries will be required to electronically submit injury and illness data that employers are already required to keep under existing regulations. The frequency and content of these establishment-specific submissions is set out in this rule and is dependent on the size and industry of the employer. This amended rule (29 CFR 1904) will contain updated requirements on how employers inform employees to report work-related injuries and illnesses to their employer. It also requires employers to inform employees of their right to report work-related injuries and illnesses free from retaliation; clarifies the existing implicit requirement that an employer's procedure for reporting work-related injuries and illnesses must be reasonable and not deter or discourage employees from reporting; and prohibits employers from retaliating against employees for reporting work-related injuries or illnesses. This amended rule clarifies the rights of employees and their representatives to access the injury and illness records. 29 CFR 1910.1053 and 29 CFR 1926.1153 are new respirable crystalline silica standards. standards will have a lower permissible exposure limit (PEL) of 50 micrograms of respirable crystalline silica per cubic meter of air, averaged over an 8-hour day, in both general industry and construction, as compared to the previous PELs which were approximately equivalent to 100 micrograms per cubic meter for general industry and 250 micrograms/m3 for construction. These standards will also contain an action level of 25 micrograms per cubic meter, averaged over an 8hour day, and associated ancillary requirements. incorporated standards will contain provisions for measuring how much silica workers are exposed to, limiting workers' access to areas where silica exposures are high, using effective methods for reducing exposures, providing medical exams to workers, establishing and implementing control plans, and training workers about silica-related hazards and how to limit exposure.

DAR File No. 43121 NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Title 34A, Chapter 6

MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

- ♦ Updates 29 CFR 1904 except for 29 CFR 1904.36, published by Government Printing Office, 07/01/2017
- ◆ Updates 29 CFR 1926.6 and 1926.20 through the end of 1926, published by Government Printing Office, 07/01/2017
- ♦ Updates 29 CFR 1910.6 and 29 CFR 1910.21 through the end of 1910, published by Government Printing Office, 07/01/2017

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The fiscal impact on the state government is inestimable due to the inability to determine how many employees in this sector will be covered under the silica standard. NAICS codes were used to determine employers that would be affected and the NAICS coding used by the state government does not show work conducted by state government employees.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: 29 CFR 1910.1053 and 29 CFR 1926.1153: anticipated fiscal cost = \$176,207; anticipated fiscal benefit = \$2,337,778; and net fiscal benefit = \$2,161,571. 29 CFR 1904: amendments to this rule will not have a significant economic impact. It does not add to or change any employer's obligation to complete, retain, and certify injury and illness records and does not add to or change the recording criteria or definitions for these records. The only changes are that, under certain circumstances, employers will be obligated to submit information from these records in an electronic format and to assure that employees have, and understand that they have, a right to report injuries and illnesses without fear of discrimination. The electronic submission of information would be a relatively simple and quick matter. In most cases, submitting information would require several basic steps: 1) logging on to the Occupational Safety and Health Administration's (OSHA) web-based submission system; 2) entering basic establishment information into the system (the first time only); 3) copying the required injury and illness information from the establishments' records into the electronic submission forms; and 4) hitting a button to submit the information to OSHA. In many cases, especially for large establishments, injury and illness data is already kept electronically, so step 3 would be less time-intensive relative to cases in which records are kept on paper. The submission system, as anticipated, would also save an establishments' information from one submission to the next, so step 2 might be eliminated for most establishments after the first submission.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: 29 CFR 1910.1053 and 29 CFR 1926.1153: anticipated fiscal cost = \$7,188,456; anticipated fiscal benefit = \$224,516,539; and net fiscal benefit = \$217,328,083. 29 CFR 1904: amendments to this rule will not have a significant economic impact on a substantial number of small businesses. It does not add to or change any employers' obligation to complete, retain, and certify

- injury and illness records and does not add to or change the recording criteria or definitions for these records. The only changes are that, under certain circumstances, employers will be obligated to submit information from these records in an electronic format and to assure that employees have, and understand that they have, a right to report injuries and illnesses without fear of discrimination. The electronic submission of information would be a relatively simple and quick matter. In most cases, submitting information would require several basic steps: 1) logging on to OSHA's webbased submission system; 2) entering basic establishment information into the system (the first time only); 3) copying the injury and illness information required from the establishments' records into the electronic submission forms; and 4) hitting a button to submit the information to OSHA. In many cases, especially for large establishments, injury and illness data is already kept electronically, so step 3 would be less time-intensive relative to cases in which records are kept on paper. The submission system, as anticipated, would also save an establishment's information from one submission to the next, so step 2 might be eliminated for most establishments after the first submission.
- PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: 29 CFR 1910.1053 and 29 CFR 1926.1153: aggregate anticipated cost or saving to large businesses: anticipated fiscal cost = \$1,127,278; anticipated fiscal benefit = \$9,710,767; and net fiscal benefit = \$8,583,489. parties that will benefit from the adoption of the silica standard are manufacturers and vendors whose services will be needed for employers to comply with the silica standard, such as controls, respiratory protection and programs, medical surveillance, control plans, regulated areas (general industry only) and training. The fiscal benefit is \$7,321,704. 29 CFR 1904: amendments to this rule will not have a significant economic impact on a substantial number of large entities. It does not add to or change any employers' obligation to complete, retain, and certify injury and illness records and does not add to or change the recording criteria or definitions for these records. The only changes are that, under certain circumstances, employers will be obligated to submit information from these records in an electronic format and to assure that employees have, and understand that they have, a right to report injuries and illnesses without fear of discrimination. The electronic submission of information would be a relatively simple and guick matter. In most cases, submitting information would require several basic steps: 1) logging on to OSHA's web-based submission system; 2) entering basic establishment information into the system (the first time only); 3) copying the required injury and illness information from the establishments' records into the electronic submission forms; and 4) hitting a button to submit the information to OSHA. In many cases, especially for large establishments, injury and illness data is already kept electronically, so step 3 would be less time-intensive relative to cases in which records are kept on paper. The submission system, as anticipated, would also save an establishments' information from one submission to the next.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: 29 CFR 1910.1053 and 29 CFR 1926.1153: the cost depends on the nature of the business and ranges from \$295 for NAICS 238200 (Building Equipment Contractors) to \$220,558 for NAICS 213112 (Support Services for Oil and Gas Operations). Below is an estimate of the median cost per an affected non-small businesses, small businesses, and local governments. The median annualized cost per an affected large establishment is \$1,352. The median annualized cost per an affected small business is \$1,200. The median annualized cost per an affected local government "establishment" as a result of incorporating the silica standard is \$2,449. 29 CFR 1904: amendments to this rule will not have a significant economic impact on a substantial number of entities. It does not add to or change any employer's obligation to complete, retain, and certify injury and illness records and does not add to or change the recording criteria or definitions for these records. The only changes are that, under certain circumstances, employers will be obligated to submit information from these records in an electronic format and to assure that employees have, and understand that they have, a right to report injuries and illnesses without fear of discrimination. The electronic submission of information would be a relatively simple and quick matter. In most cases, submitting information would require several basic steps: 1) logging on to OSHA's web-based submission system; 2) entering basic establishment information into the system (the first time only); 3) copying the required injury and illness information from the establishment's records into the electronic submission forms; and 4) hitting a button to submit the information to OSHA. In many cases, especially for large establishments, injury and illness data is already kept electronically, so step 3 would be less time-intensive relative to cases in which records are kept on paper. The submission system, as anticipated, would also save an establishments' information from one submission to the next, so step 2 might be eliminated for most establishments after the first submission.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule will have a fiscal impact on businesses, however, to remain at least as effective as Federal OSHA and be able to retain Utah's State-Plan status, and to keep the employees of the state safe, these changes to this rule must be adopted.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

LABOR COMMISSION OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules. DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Cameron Ruppe by phone at 801-530-6898, or by Internet E-mail at cruppe@utah.gov
- ♦ Christopher Hill by phone at 801-530-6113, by FAX at 801-530-6390, or by Internet E-mail at chill@utah.gov
- ♦ Holly Lawrence by phone at 801-530-6494, by FAX at 801-530-7606, or by Internet E-mail at hlawrence@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/15/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/24/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Jaceson Maughan, Commissioner

Appendix	1:	Regu	ılatory	7 Impac	t Summary	Table,

Fiscal Costs	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$176,207	\$176,207	\$176,207
Small Businesses	\$7,188,456	\$7,188,456	\$7,188,456
Non-Small Businesses	\$1,127,278	\$1,127,278	\$1,127,278
Other Person	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$8,491,941	\$8,491,941	\$8,491,941
Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$2,337,778	\$2,337,778	\$2,337,778
Small Businesses	\$224,516,539	\$224,516,539	\$224,516,539
Non-Small Businesses	\$9,710,767	\$9,710,767	\$9,710,767
Other Persons	\$7,321,704	\$7,321,704	\$7,321,704
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$243,886,788	\$243,886,788	\$243,886,788
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$235,394,847	\$235,394,847	\$235,394,847

DAR File No. 43121 NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses and Other Persons are described above. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described below.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

There is a total of 486 non-small businesses in the industries in question (60 different NAICS) with approximately 324 of these establishments affected by the adoption of the silica rule. Of these 324 establishments, 252 are in the construction industry and 72 are in general industry. For a complete listing of NAICS codes used in this analysis, please contact the agency.

In construction, the NAICS with the largest number of entities affected is 238200 (Building Equipment Contractors) at 44 with an annualized cost of \$421 per entity. NAICS 237200 (Land Subdivision) and NAICS 237900 (Other Heavy Civil Engineering Construction) have the least amount of entities affected, 1, with an annualized cost of \$912 and \$3,160, respectively. The highest annualized cost per large entity in construction is that of NAICS 237300 (Highway Street and Bridge Construction) at \$4,811. There are 28 affected large entities within this NAICS.

In general industry, the NAICS with the largest number of affected entities is 327320 (Ready-Mixed Concrete Manufacturing) at 13 with an annualized cost of \$5,580 per entity. The annualized cost in general industry ranges from \$304 (NAICS 621210, Dental Offices) per entity to \$220,558 (NAICS 213112, Support Services for Oil and Gas Operations). There are 5 affected large entities in NAICS 621210 and 1 in NAICS 213112.

The median annualized cost per an affected large establishment as a result of incorporating the silica standard is \$1,352. The annualized cost per an affected entity within the 60 NAICs was used to determine the median.

The average annualized cost per a large establishment is \$3,479 with NAICS 213112 (Support Services for Oil and Gas Operations) at the highest (\$220,558) and NAICS 621210 (Dental Offices) at the lowest (\$304). The average cost was determined by taking the total cost and dividing by the number of affected non-small businesses.

Jaceson R. Maughan, Commissioner, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

R614. Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health. R614-1. General Provisions.

R614-1-4. Incorporation of Federal Standards.

- A. The following federal occupational safety and health standards are hereby incorporated:
- 1. 29 CFR 1904, July 1, [2015]2017, is incorporated by reference, except 29 CFR 1904.36 and the workplace fatality, injury and illness reporting requirements found in 29 CFR 1904.1, 1904.2, 1904.7 and 1904.39. Workplace fatalities, injuries and illnesses shall be reported pursuant to the more specific Utah standards in Utah Code Ann. Subsection 34A-6-301(3)(b)(2) and the Utah Administrative Code R614-1-5(C)(1).
 - 2. 29 CFR 1908, July 1, 2015, is incorporated by reference.

3. 29 CFR 1910.6 and 1910.21 through the end part of 1910, July 1, 2017, are incorporated by reference, except 29 CFR 1910.1024 [and 29 CFR 1910.1053].

4. 29 CFR 1926.6 and 1926.20 through the end of part 1926, of the July 1, 2017, edition are incorporated by reference, except 29 CFR 1926.1124 [and 29 CFR 1926.1153].

KEY: safety

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [December

27, 2017 | 2018

Notice of Continuation: October 19, 2017

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 34A-6

Public Safety, Highway Patrol **R714-160**

Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle and Light Truck Safety Inspections

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 43104
FILED: 07/20/2018

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: A state safety inspection may be accepted as an annual periodic inspection for a commercial motor vehicle as required by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA), if it is equivalent to their minimum periodic inspection standards. The "acute area" of a windshield currently defined in Rule R714-160 does not meet those minimum standards for a commercial motor vehicle. In addition, changes were made to Sections R714-160-21 and R714-160-23 in response to the passage of H.B. 265 during the 2017 General Session to correct statutory references.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: If a vehicle being inspected is a commercial motor vehicle, the "acute area" of a windshield means the area of a commercial vehicle windshield extending upward from the height of the top of the steering wheel, excluding a 2-inch border at the top of the windshield, and a 1-inch border at each side of the windshield or windshield panel. If the vehicle is a passenger vehicle, the "acute area" of a windshield means the area of a passenger vehicle windshield inside a 6-inch border measured from the edge of the glass where it meets the molding around the entire outside of the windshield. This definition of "acute area" of a windshield for a passenger vehicle has not changed. In addition, the reference to Subsection 53-8-

205(1)(b)(iii) was removed from Section R714-160-21 as it was removed from statute upon passage of H.B. 265 during the 2017 General Session; and the reference in Section R714-160-23 was changed from Subsection 53-8-205(3) to Subsection 53-8-205(1)(a) because the reference was not correct.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 41-6a-1601 and Section 53-8-204 and Section 53-8-205

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: This proposed amendment is not expected to have any fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures because the change does not affect the operating costs of the Utah Highway Patrol Safety Inspection Office.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: This proposed amendment is not expected to have any fiscal impact on local governments revenues or expenditures, because vehicles owned or operated by local governments are not considered to be operating in commerce.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Small businesses will be affected by this amendment because some will be required to have their vehicles' windshields repaired or replaced, and other small businesses will provide that service. Auto glass replacement shops and entities that operate commercial vehicles are groups that will be affected. According to the Department of Workforce Services (DWS) Firm Find Data (NAICS code 811122) there are 106 auto glass replacement shops in Utah identified as small businesses. businesses would experience a direct benefit from this amendment as a result of damaged windshield repair or replacement sales. This benefit would be ongoing, but it would be difficult to estimate the number of windshields damaged on commercial vehicles each year that would need to be repaired or replaced by these businesses. According to the FMCSA office in Utah, there are approximately 17,462 entities that operate vehicles with a United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) number which indicates the vehicles may be used in commerce. These entities would experience a direct cost as a result of this amendment. This cost would be ongoing, but it would be difficult to estimate the number of damaged windshields an entity may be required to repair or replace during a year.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: According to the FMCSA office in Utah, there are approximately 17,462 entities that operate vehicles with a USDOT number which indicates the vehicles may be used in commerce. Some of these entities would be considered businesses and some would be considered non-profit organizations (i.e. Utah Coalition for Animals). These entities would experience a direct cost as a result of this amendment. This cost would be ongoing, but it would be difficult to estimate the number of damaged windshields an entity may be required to repair or replace during a year.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs associated with the change in this rule.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Both small and non-small businesses with employees that operate commercial vehicles will be affected by this amendment because some will be required to have their vehicles' windshields repaired or replaced in order to be in compliance. Other businesses that provide repair service and auto glass replacement shops will experience a positive fiscal impact. Both the costs associated with obtaining repairs and the cost benefit to those providing repair or glass replacement services would be ongoing, but it would be difficult to estimate the number of windshields damaged on commercial vehicles each year that would need to be repaired or replaced by these businesses. According to the FMCSA office in Utah, there are approximately 135 entities with 50 or more drivers that operate vehicles with a USDOT number which indicates the vehicles may be used in commerce. According to DWS Firm Find Data (NAICS code 811122) there are two auto glass replacement shops in Utah identified as non-small businesses. The head of the Department of Public Safety, Keith D. Squires, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SAFETY
HIGHWAY PATROL
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5994
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Greg Willmore by phone at 801-965-4889, or by Internet E-mail at gwillmor@utah.gov
- ♦ Kim Gibb by phone at 801-556-8198, by FAX at 801-964-4482, or by Internet E-mail at kgibb@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Steven Winward, Captain

Appendix 1: Regulatory Impact Summary Table*

Fiscal Costs	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses and Other Persons are described above. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described below.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

Non-small businesses will be affected by this amendment because some will be required to have their vehicles' windshields repaired or replaced, and other non-small businesses will provide that service. Auto glass replacement shops and entities that operate commercial vehicles are groups that will be affected. According to DWS Firm Find Data (NAICS code 811122) there are two auto glass replacement shops in Utah identified as non-small businesses. These businesses would experience a direct benefit from this amendment as a result of damaged windshield repair or replacement sales. This benefit would be ongoing, but it would be difficult to estimate the number of windshields damaged on commercial vehicles each year that would need to be repaired or replaced by these businesses. According to the FMCSA office in Utah, there are approximately 135 entities with 50 or more drivers that operate vehicles with a USDOT number which indicates the vehicles may be used in commerce. entities would experience a direct cost as a result of this amendment. This cost would be ongoing, but it would be difficult to estimate the number of damaged windshields an entity may be required to repair or replace during a vear.

The head of department of Public Safety, Keith D. Squires, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

R714. Public Safety, Highway Patrol.

R714-160. Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle and Light Truck Safety Inspections.

R714-160-3. Definitions.

- (1) Terms used in this rule are found in Sections 41-1a-102, 41a-6a-102, and 49 C.F.R. 571, et seq.
 - (2) In addition:
 - (a) "acute area" means:
- (i) the area of a passenger vehicle windshield inside a 6 inch border measured from the edge of the glass where it meets the molding around the entire outside of the windshield; or
- (ii) the area of a windshield of a commercial motor vehicle as defined in the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, extending upward from the height of the top of the steering wheel, excluding a 2 inch border at the top of the windshield, and a 1 inch border at each side of the windshield or windshield panel;
 - (b) "CNG" means compressed natural gas;
- (c) "custom vehicle" means a motor vehicle as defined in Subsection 41-6a-1507(1):
- (d) "division" means the Vehicle Safety Inspection section of the Utah Highway Patrol;
 - (e) "GVWR" means gross vehicle weight rating;
- (f) "inspector" means a person with a valid certificate who is employed by a licensed station;
- (g) "lifted vehicle" means a vehicle that has been raised from the original manufacturer's frame height;
- (h) "lowered vehicle" means a vehicle that has been lowered from the original manufacturer's height;
- (i) "online inspection certificate" means an inspection certificate created electronically through the Vehicle Safety Inspection System;
- (j) "online inspection program" means the web-based inspection program used to record safety inspections;
 - (k) "OEM" means original equipment manufacturer;
- (l) "paper inspection certificate" means an inspection certificate created by paper form;
- (m) "passenger vehicle" means a vehicle with a gross vehicle weight rating less than 26,001 pounds that transports passengers, including the driver, or property, or any combination thereof;
- (n) "salvage vehicle" means any vehicle as defined in Subsection 41-1a-1001(8);
- (o) "station" means a business or government facility located in Utah that is managed or operated by a valid permit holder and conducts safety inspections; and
- (p) "vintage vehicle" means a motor vehicle or trailer as defined in Section 41-21-1.

R714-160-21. Vintage Vehicles, Custom Vehicles, and Replica Vehicles.

- [(1) A vintage vehicle does not require a safety inspection pursuant to Subsection 53-8-205(1)(b)(iii).]
- ([2]1) The following are minimum safety equipment requirements for a custom vehicle:
- (a) hydraulic service brakes on all wheels with current vehicle brake and stopping standards;
- (b) parking brake operating on at least two wheels on the same axle;

- (c) seat belts for all passengers and driver;
- (d) sealed beam or halogen headlamps;
- (e) brake Lamps;
- (f) turn signal lamps and switch;
- (g) AS-1 safety glass or Lexan; and
- (h) electric or vacuum windshield wiper in front of the drivers view.
- ([3]2) The inspector shall issue a rejection inspection certificate when any of the above requirements are not met.
- ([4]3) Exhaust systems may discharge along the side of the vehicle provided they discharge at a point behind the rear edge of the door and exhaust is directed away from the vehicle.
- ([5]4) The vehicle identification for a custom vehicle shall be a number stamped on the frame of the vehicle.
- (a) If no such numbers exist, then the requirements as established pursuant to Rule R873-22M-15 must be followed in order to pass inspection.
- ($[\underline{6}]\underline{5}$) All safety equipment of a replica vehicle shall comply with the requirements in Subsection 41-6a-1507(3).

R714-160-23. Reconstructed/Salvaged Motor Vehicles.

- (1) Safety inspection for a salvaged vehicle is required as stated in Subsection 53-8-205[(3)](1)(a).
- (2) The inspector shall check all components and follow the requirements in this Rule.
- (a) The inspector shall issue a rejection inspection certificate when any components and repairs are not made or installed in accordance with applicable provisions for the particular chassis from the original manufacturer.

KEY: motor vehicle safety, safety inspection manual

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [September 27, 2016] 2018

Notice of Continuation: June 2, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 53-8-204; 53-8-205; 41-6a-1601

Transportation, Preconstruction **R930-8**

Utility Relocations Required by Highway Projects

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 43096
FILED: 07/17/2018

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Utah Department of Transportation (UDOT) seeks to update Rule R930-8. This rule contains formal procedures for highway improvement projects that involve the adjustment or relocation of utility facilities by providing for the exchange of information, and the implementation respective responsibilities among the Department, utility owners, and

their respective contractors. The principal objectives of this update is to achieve the following beneficial outcomes: 1) provide proper definition reference; 2) ensure staff has authority to fulfill obligations of this rule; and 3) make technical and semantic changes to text.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: In Subsection R930-8-3(3), the definition reference from Subsection 54-3-29(1)(f) is changed, which was recently argued by an attorney that the utility was not regulated by the PSC so the definition did not apply to the definition of a utility in Section 72-6-116. UDOT has been functioning with this definition to date. In Subsection R930-8-10(1), the authority reference from the Statewide Utilities and Railroad Engineer as the authority to issue an Administrative Order to the Statewide Railroad and Utilities Director is changed. The title of Engineer no longer exists and without this change, the Director may not legally have the authority to issue an Administrative Order. This rule is consistent with other required Rules, federal standards, and Department general policies.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 54-3-29(5)(b) and Subsection 54-3-29(6) and Subsection 54-3-29(7) and Subsection 72-6-116(2) and Subsection 72-6-116(6)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: UDOT does not anticipate that these proposed rule changes will affect the state budget in any way because their purpose is to correct an erroneous statutory citation, recognize a title change for a UDOT employee, and make technical and semantic changes to the text, none of which will lead to fiscal changes.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: UDOT does not anticipate that these proposed rule changes will affect local governments in any way because their purpose is to correct an erroneous statutory citation, recognize a title change for a UDOT employee, and make technical and semantic changes to the text, none of which will lead to fiscal changes.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: UDOT does not anticipate that these proposed rule changes will affect small businesses in any way because their purpose is to correct an erroneous statutory citation, recognize a title change for a UDOT employee, and make technical and semantic changes to the text, none of which will lead to fiscal changes.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: UDOT does not anticipate that these proposed rule changes will affect persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities in any way because their purpose is to correct an erroneous statutory citation, recognize a title change for a UDOT employee, and make technical and semantic changes to the text, none of which will lead to fiscal changes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: UDOT does not anticipate that these proposed rule changes will compliance costs for any person because their purpose is to correct an erroneous statutory citation, recognize a title

change for a UDOT employee, and make technical and semantic changes to the text, none of which will lead to fiscal changes.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: These proposed rule changes will not lead to any fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
PRECONSTRUCTION
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Christine Newman by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at cwnewman@utah.gov
- ♦ Eileen McCown by phone at 801-965-4030, or by Internet E-mail at emccown@utah.gov
- ♦ James Palmer by phone at 801-965-4000, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at jimpalmer@utah.gov
- ♦ Linda Hull by phone at 801-965-4253, or by Internet E-mail at Ihull@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 09/14/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 09/21/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Carlos Braceras, Executive Director

Appendix 1: Regulatory	Impact Sum	mary Table*	
Fiscal Costs	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Person	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses and Other Persons are described in the narrative. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described in Appendix 2.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Small and Non-Small Businesses

- 1) The Department of Transportation (Department) estimates that the utilities and telecommunications industries in Utah are the only businesses that may experience a material fiscal impact resulting from these proposed amendments. This fiscal impact may be positive or negative, depending upon the specific facility impacted and how the Department defines fiscal impact.
- a) The utilities industry is comprised of establishments involved in:
- i) Electric power generation, transmission, and distribution, NAICS of 221112 for generation, and 221122 for distribution;
- ii) Natural gas distribution, NAICS of 221210;
- iii) Water distribution and irrigation systems, NAICS 221310, Sewer systems, NAICS 221320.
- b) The telecommunications industry is comprised of establishments involved in:
- i) Wired Telecommunications Carriers NAICS of 517311; and
- ii) Wireless Telecommunications Carriers (except Satellite), NAICS of 517312.
- 2) The Department of Workforce Services (DWS) Firm Find Data includes information about firms within the seven industries identified by the NAICS industry code, which data on numbers of employees by firm follows:
- a) Electric power generation, transmission, and distribution, NAICS of 221112 for generation, lists 16 firms total, 11 are small businesses;
- and 221122 for distribution; lists 57 firms total, 52 are small businesses;
- b) Natural gas distribution, NAICS of 221210, lists 46 firms total, 40 are small businesses;
- c) Water distribution and irrigation systems, NAICS 221310, lists 182 firms total, 177 are small businesses;
- d) Sewer systems, NAICS 221320, lists 48 firms total, 46 are small businesses;
- e) Wired Telecommunications Carriers NAICS of 517311, lists 150 firms total, 135 are small businesses; and

- f) Wireless Telecommunications Carriers (except Satellite), NAICS of 517312, lists 56 firms, 55 are small businesses.
- 3) Of these 555 firms in the seven possibly affected industries, 39 are non-small businesses and 516 are small businesses, as defined by Utah Code Section 63G-3-102(19). For a complete list of these firms, contact the Department.
- 4) The Department's research suggests there will be zero compliance costs associated with this these proposed amendments for the average impacted utility.
- 5) The Department does not believe this proposed amendment will lead to any compliance costs for possibly affected utilities because, while these proposed amendments are substantive, they only change the way "utility" and "utility company" are defined, the title of the Department engineer responsible for regulating utilities and makes technical and semantic changes. None of these changes will lead to additional costs or saving to the possibly affected firms.

Carlos Braceras, executive director of the Department has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

R930. Transportation, Preconstruction. R930-8. Utility Relocations Required by Highway Projects. R930-8-1. Purpose.

This Rule[5] sets forth the Department's requirements and authority as to a Utility Company's coordination and cooperation when removal, relocation, or alteration of a Utility Facility is made necessary by a highway project and sets forth the options the Department may pursue to proceed with a highway project in the event that a Utility Company fails to cooperate or coordinate with the Department as required by statute or rule.

R930-8-2. Authority.

This Rule is enacted pursuant to Utah Code Sections 54-3-29(5)(b), (6), and (7), and 72-6-116(2) and (6).

R930-8-3. Definitions.

As used in this Rule R930-8:

- (1) "Department" means the Utah Department of Transportation.
- (2) "Non-operating Property" and "Non-operating Real Property" refer to property owned by a Utility Company that is not directly part of the Utility Company's physical plant or facilities that provide the utility service.
- (3) "Utility Company" and "Utility" shall have the same definition as in Utah Code Section [54-3-29(1)(f)]72-6-116(b) and (c) [3] and may be used interchangeably.
- (4) "Utility Facility" shall have the same definition as in Utah Code Section 54-3-29(1)(g).

R930-8-4. Utility Company Coordination and Cooperation.

When the Department notifies a Utility that relocation of a Utility Facility may be necessary due to a highway project, both the Department and the Utility shall use their best efforts to identify conflicts, minimize utility relocation costs and operational impacts, highway project costs and delays, and to coordinate and cooperate with one another, as directed in Utah Code Sections 54-3-29(6)-(7) and 72-6-116(6). When the Department believes a conflict exists, it will offer an initial scoping meeting and provide authorization for the Utility to do preliminary design work. The Utility shall:

- (1) Provide to the Department, the location of each Utility Facility likely to be affected following the process set forth in Rule R930-7-11(6).
- (2) Identify to the Department conflicts between the Department's proposed highway work and the Utility's operation of its Utility Facilities.
- (3) Submit to the Department all conveyances, vesting documents, or other evidence of title to real property related to the potential relocation of Utility Facilities as early as practicable.
- (4) Submit to the Department the Utility's proposed design for relocation; detailed cost estimates; a reasonable relocation schedule to accommodate the highway project; reasonable limits on highway project work, including utility outage windows and construction loadings by the Department; and communication procedures between the parties. A reasonable relocation schedule for the project includes, but is not limited to, work sequencing, task durations, material ordering, notification requirements, mobilization, third-party coordination, communication between the parties, and any other activity necessary for the relocation of the Utility Facility to accommodate the highway project. If the relocation work is to be completed prior to the Department awarding the highway project to its contractor, the Utility shall include specific dates in the schedule.
- (5) Execute a written relocation agreement with the Department. The agreement shall include terms and conditions, including but not limited to, the relocation scope of work, reimbursement provisions, federal requirements, description and location of the work to be undertaken, plans and drawings, and detailed cost estimates.
- (6) After the Department has awarded the highway project to the contractor, coordinate with the contractor to develop a detailed work plan and schedule[5] and address all other matters of mutual concern during construction. Submit to the Department written acknowledgement of the approved schedule.
- (7) Perform the work necessary for removal, relocation, or alteration of the Utility Facility in accordance with the detailed work plan and schedule developed in (4) and (6) above, and as described in the relocation agreement and supplemental agreements.

R930-8-5. Timeliness.

The work listed in Subsections R930-8-4(1) through (7) must be timely completed by the Utility as not to delay the highway project or otherwise increase costs to the project. The Department will provide reasonable deadlines for the Utility, so the Utility can meet the deadlines and not unnecessarily delay the highway project. The Department will also provide the Utility with reasonable updates of highway project schedule changes.

R930-8-6. Relocation.

The basic concept when relocating Utility Facilities is to functionally restore the Utility's operation facilities that existed prior to the Department constructing a highway project.

(1) The Department incorporates by reference 23 CFR Section 645, subpart A (05/15/1985), for all Utility Facility relocations required by the Department's highway projects. For deviations in determining whether the Utility's real property needed for the highway project should be handled as a utility relocation or right-of-way acquisition, Rule R930-7-13(5) shall apply.

- (2) If the Utility's regulatory and construction requirements can be met, the Department may require Utility Companies to jointly occupy trenches for the highway construction projects. To the extent Utilities have valid agreements concerning the joint use of above ground facilities, the Utilities shall cooperate with each other for the relocated joint use.
- (3) If a Utility determines the existing Utility Facilities do not need to be replaced or are not needed to maintain its operational facilities, payment for the real property, which is needed to accommodate the construction of the highway project where the Utility Facilities are located, shall be handled as a right-of-way acquisition.

R930-8-7. Replacement of Property Rights.

- (1) When the Department replaces a Utility's fee interest or easement, the Utility shall transfer title to the prior fee or easement to the Department without charge.
- (2) If the Utility has facilities within a fee or easement and the facilities are relocated within the Department's right-of-way, the Utility shall transfer title to the fee or easement without charge to the Department and the Department shall reimburse the Utility 100% of the future utility relocation costs in compliance with 23 CFR Section 645, subpart A.
- (3) When the Utility's Utility Facilities are located in a public utility easement as defined in Utah Code Section 54-3-27, the Department may purchase a replacement public utility easement and may require the Utility to relocate its facilities to the replacement public utility easement.
- (4) The Utility shall pay UDOT for any betterment between the existing real property interest and the real property interest acquired for relocation.
- (5) If the Department obtains a court ordered occupancy or right-of-entry from a property owner, the Utility shall relocate its facilities onto the replacement property rights while the Department obtains the final order or deeds from the property owner.
- (6) Acquisition of Non-[\bullet]Operating Real Property from a Utility shall be in accordance with the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and applicable right-of-way procedures in 23 CFR Section 710.203.

R930-8-8. Reimbursement of Relocation Costs.

- (1) Reimbursement costs shall be determined in accordance with 23 CFR Section 645, subpart A, and the Program Guide, Utility Relocation and Accommodation on Federal-Aid Highway Projects, Sixth Edition, January 2003, as amended, Cost Development and Reimbursement, pages B-21 to B-23.
- (2) If a Utility cannot provide a copy of a permit that shows the Department's acceptance of the deviation from the rule in effect at the time of installation of the Utility Facilities and the Utility Facilities do not meet the overhead clearance requirements, the Utility must relocate its facilities without any reimbursement from the Department. The Utility shall be responsible for 100% of its relocation costs for non-compliant utility facilities.
- (3) When reimbursement is made on the basis of actual costs, the Utility's estimate and final billing shall be itemized to show the totals for labor, overhead construction costs, travel expenses, transportation, equipment, materials and supplies, handling costs, and other services.

- (4) The Utility's final billing statement shall be provided in a format that facilitates making comparisons with the Department's approved estimates.
- (5) A Utility must submit final billings to the Department within six months following the completion of the Utility Facility relocation work. The Department may make a final payment when the final bill is received from a Utility more than six months after the completion of the Utility Facility relocation work if the Department and the Utility have agreed in advance that a longer time period is needed
- (6) The costs incurred by the Department and a Utility for compliance with federal and state statutes, rules, and regulations will be included as part of the utility relocation costs.
- (7) Temporary Utility Facility relocations required by the highway project will be included as part of the utility relocation costs.
- (8) Telecommunication utility companies granted longitudinal interstate access are required to pay all relocation costs pursuant to Utah Code Section 72-7-108.

R930-8-9. Betterments.

No betterment credit is required for the replacement of utility devices or materials that are:

- (1) Required by the highway project;
- (2) Of equivalent standards although not identical;
- (3) Of the next highest grade or size when the existing devices or materials are no longer regularly manufactured;
- (4) Required by law pursuant to governmental and appropriate regulatory commission code; or
- (5) Required by current design practices regularly followed by the Utility in its own work, and there is a resulting direct benefit to the highway project.

R930-8-10. Issuance of Administrative Order; Enforcement.

- (1) In the event that a Utility fails to timely coordinate and cooperate with the Department at any point in the utility relocation process, the Department may issue an administrative order pursuant to Utah Code Section 72-6-116(2)(b) to the Utility to accommodate the highway project. The administrative order shall be issued by the Department's Statewide Railroad and Utilities [and Railroads Engineer] Director and will include a reasonable timeframe for Utility Company actions to be complete the relocation of the Utility Facilities, including any design.
- (2) If the Utility fails to comply with the Department's administrative order, and the failure to comply is not caused by a third party who the Utility has no control over, the Department may issue an administrative order to remedy non-compliance. The Department may order any or all [of] the following remedies:
- (a) The Department may recover from the Utility increased costs caused by the Utility's unreasonable or unjustified delays. Such actual and indirect costs may include, but are not limited to, increased costs on the current highway project or related projects, added expenses from loss of a construction season, and loss of project funding.
- (b) The Department may deny further permits for utility installation under R930-7 until the Utility's non-compliance is resolved.

- (c) The Department may perform design work and construction work on behalf of the Utility for those Utility Facilities located within the highway right-of-way, except for fiber for telecommunications, electricity, and natural gas. The Department will only perform such work if the work can be performed without violating any state or federal statute, regulation, or safety requirement. The Utility shall reimburse the Department for the costs the Department incurs to relocate the Utility's facilities, in amounts allowed by Utah Code Section 72-6-116(3).
- (3) In addition, the Department may pursue additional remedies or claims against a Utility in a district court in Utah.
- (4) The Department shall not limit or waive any of its remedies or claims allowed in this rule or law.
- (5) The Department may require a Utility to comply with a practicable shortened process or expedited schedule when an emergency exists that could affect public safety or the structural or functional integrity of the highway.

R930-8-11. Agency review.

A Utility aggrieved by an administrative order issued under Rule R930-8-10 and Utah Code Section 72-6-116(2)(b) may file a written request for agency review with the Department pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Act, Utah Code Title 63G, Chapter 4, and Rule R907-1. The presiding officer for the agency review will be the Department's Director of Operations, who will issue the Department's Final Order. The administrative proceedings shall be informal.

KEY: right-of-way, utility accommodation, utility facilities, utilities

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 24, 2015]2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 54-3-29(5)(b); 54-3-29(6); 54-3-29(7); 72-6-116(2); 72-6-116(6)

End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a Proposed Rule; continue the rule as it is by filing a Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation (Review); or amend the rule by filing a Proposed Rule and by filing a Review. By filing a Review, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **R**eview is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/code.htm. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. **R**eviews are effective upon filing.

Reviews are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy R414-9

Federally Qualified Health Centers and Rural Health Clinics

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43122 FILED: 07/27/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 26-18-3 requires the Department of Health (Department) to implement the Medicaid program through administrative rules. In addition, Section 26-1-5 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: The Department did not receive any written or oral comments that support or oppose this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The Department will continue this rule because it implements services in federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics as described in the Medicaid provider manual and in the Medicaid State Plan.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
HEALTH CARE FINANCING,
COVERAGE AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY
CANNON HEALTH BLDG
288 N 1460 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Carrie Stoker by phone at 801-538-6357, or by Internet E-mail at clstoker@utah.gov
- ♦ Craig Devashrayee by phone at 801-538-6641, by FAX at 801-538-6099, or by Internet E-mail at cdevashrayee@utah. gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/27/2018

Human Services, Administration **R495-879**

Parental Support for Children in Care

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43094 FILED: 07/17/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE

OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 62A-1-111 gives the Department of Human Services (Department) authority to collect child support payments and any other money due to the Department. Sections 62A-4a-114 and 62A-5-109 explain that a parent or guardian of a person who is receiving services or support from the division is liable for the cost of actual care and maintenance of that person and for the support of the child, and that the division can seek reimbursement of funds it has expended on behalf of a child in accordance with a child support order. Section 62A-11-107 gives the Office of Recovery Services (ORS) the authority to adopt, amend, and enforce rules necessary to carry out its responsibilities under state law. Section 62A-15-607 allows ORS to estimate and determine the actual expense of caring for and maintaining a patient in the state hospital and the amount or portion of that amount to be paid by an applicant, patient, spouse, parents, child or children who are sufficiently able to do so. This statute also explains that parents are responsible for the support of their child while the child is in the care of the state hospital. Sections 78A-6-1106 and 78B-12-106 authorize ORS to establish and enforce child support obligations for parents who are currently receiving adoption assistance or for children who are in the custody of the state. Sections 78B-12-201, 78B-12-203 through 216, 78B-12-219, 78B-12-301, and 78B-12-302 all provide the child support guidelines and tables used to calculate and adjust child support obligations.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no comments received since the last five-year review of the rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued because the laws and statutes governing ORS's responsibilities in regards to children who are placed in the care and custody of the state are still in effect. This rule should also be continued to ensure that child support obligations continue to be standardized for all agencies that place a child in the care or custody of the state.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HUMAN SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION
DHS ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
MULTI STATE OFFICE BUILDING
195 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Casey Cole by phone at 801-741-7523, by FAX at 801-536-8509, or by Internet E-mail at cacole@utah.gov

♦ Jonah Shaw by phone at 801-538-4219, by FAX at 801-538-3942, or by Internet E-mail at jshaw@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Ann Williamson, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/17/2018

Labor Commission, Adjudication **R602-4**

Procedures for Termination of Temporary Total Disability Compensation Pursuant to Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43127 FILED: 08/01/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION THE OF **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 34A-1-104(1) and Section 34A-1-304 authorize the Labor Commission (Commission) to adopt rules and conduct adjudicative proceedings relating to the administration of the Utah Workers' Compensation Act (Act). Section 34A-2-41.5 of the Act provides a means for an employer or its insurance carrier to request the Commission's permission to reduce or terminate an injured worker's temporary total disability compensation. In order to administer an orderly adjudication system, it is necessary for the Commission to establish rules that govern the adjudication of such a request.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule remains necessary in order to govern the adjudication of an employer's or insurance carrier's request to reduce or terminate an injured worker's temporary total disability compensation. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

LABOR COMMISSION
ADJUDICATION
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christopher Hill by phone at 801-530-6113, by FAX at 801-530-6390, or by Internet E-mail at chill@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jaceson Maughan, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/2018

Labor Commission, Adjudication **R602-5**

Procedures for Resolving Disputes
Regarding "Cooperation" and "Diligent
Pursuit" Under Subsection 34A-2413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection 34A-2413(9) Consistent with Utah
Administrative Code Subsection R612200-7(D)(4)

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43126 FILED: 08/01/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

EXPLANATION OF CONCISE THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 34A-1-104(1) and Section 34A-1-304 authorize the Labor Commission (Commission) to adopt rules and conduct adjudicative proceedings relating to the administration of the Utah Workers' Compensation Act (Act). Subsection 34A-2-413(6) (c)(iii) of the Act requires an administrative law judge to issue a decision on a claim for permanent total disability benefits based on an employer's failure to pursue a reemployment Subsection 34A-2-413(9) of the Act requires an administrative law judge to dismiss a claim for permanent total disability benefits based on an employee's failure to cooperate with an approved reemployment plan. In order to administer an orderly adjudication system, it is necessary for the Commission to establish procedural requirements for hearings related to an employer's failure to pursue a

reemployment plan or an employee's failure to cooperate with a reemployment plan.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule remains necessary in order to govern the hearing process for decisions related to an employer's failure to pursue a reemployment plan or an employee's failure to cooperate with a reemployment plan. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

LABOR COMMISSION
ADJUDICATION
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christopher Hill by phone at 801-530-6113, by FAX at 801-530-6390, or by Internet E-mail at chill@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jaceson Maughan, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/2018

Labor Commission, Adjudication **R602-6**

Procedures Applicable for Approval of Settlement Agreements in Workers' Compensation

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43125 FILED: 08/01/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 34A-1-104(1) and Section 34A-1-304 authorize the Labor Commission

(Commission) to adopt rules and conduct adjudicative proceedings relating to the administration of the Utah Workers' Compensation Act. Section 34A-2-420 of the Act requires the Commission to review all settlement or commutation agreements for workers' compensation claims or occupational disease benefits. It also grants the Commission the discretion to approve such agreements. In order to administer an orderly adjudication system, it is necessary for the Commission to establish the procedural requirements for Commission approval of these agreements.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule remains necessary in order to govern the procedural requirements for Commission approval of settlement or commutation agreements. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

LABOR COMMISSION
ADJUDICATION
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christopher Hill by phone at 801-530-6113, by FAX at 801-530-6390, or by Internet E-mail at chill@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jaceson Maughan, Commissioner

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/2018

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-19**

Taking Nongame Mammals

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43099 FILED: 07/19/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS

ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Section 23-14-18, the Wildlife Board is authorized and required to regulate and prescribe the means by which wildlife may be taken.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-19 were received since 2013, when this rule was last reviewed.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The Division of Wildlife Resources has carefully reviewed the biological data and purposes for which the Wildlife Board allows the taking of species listed in this rule and has determined that such species may be taken without harming the resource, while allowing recreational opportunities and depredation control on private lands. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WILDLIFE RESOURCES
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mike Fowlks, Deputy Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/19/2018

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-57**

Division Variance Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43100 FILED: 07/19/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 23-14-18 and 23-14-19, the Wildlife Board is authorized and required to provide authority, standards and procedures for granting

remedial relief to persons precluded from obtaining or using a wildlife document because of an event or condition beyond their control.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-57 were received since 2013, when this rule was created.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-57 provides the authority, standards and procedures for granting remedial relief to persons precluded from obtaining or using a wildlife document because of an event or condition beyond their control. This rule is necessary for continued success with the remedial relief to those impacted by an event or condition beyond their control. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WILDLIFE RESOURCES
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mike Fowlks, Deputy Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/19/2018

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-59**

Private Fish Ponds, Short Term Fishing Events, Private Fish Stocking, and Institutional Aquaculture

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43101 FILED: 07/19/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE

OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 23-15-9 and 23-15-10, the Wildlife Board is authorized and required to provide the standards and procedures for private fish ponds.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-59 were received since 2013, when this rule was created.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-59 provides the standards and procedures for private fish ponds. This rule is necessary for continued success with the control of aquaculture facilities and products in the state. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WILDLIFE RESOURCES
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mike Fowlks, Deputy Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/19/2018

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-60**

Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43098 FILED: 07/19/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is promulgated pursuant to authority granted to the Wildlife Board in Sections 23-27-401, 23-14-18, and 23-14-19.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE

FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-60 were received since 2013, when this rule was last reviewed.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-60 defines the procedures and regulations designed to prevent and control the spread of aquatic invasive species within the state of Utah. This rule is necessary for continued success with the control of aquatic invasive species. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WILDLIFE RESOURCES
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mike Fowlks, Deputy Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/19/2018

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-65**

Urban Deer Control

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 43097 FILED: 07/19/2018

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 23-14-18 and 23-14-19, the Wildlife Board is authorized and required to regulate and prescribe the means by which wildlife may be taken.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: The Division of Wildlife Resources (DWR) has not received any written comments regarding this rule. Any comments received in opposition to this rule are resolved using existing policies and procedures or the issue is placed on the Regional Advisory Council's and Wildlife Board's agenda for review and discussion during the process for taking public input. The public is welcome to view the Regional Advisory Council minutes, Wildlife Board minutes, and the administrative record for this rule at DWR.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The purpose of this rule is to allow DWR and participating cities flexibility with removing urban deer with lethal or non-lethal methods. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WILDLIFE RESOURCES
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mike Fowlks, Deputy Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/19/2018

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS

Rulewriting agencies are required by law to review each of their administrative rules within five years of the date of the rule's original enactment or the date of last review (Section 63G-3-305). If the agency finds that it will not meet the deadline for review of the rule (the five-year anniversary date), it may file a **N**otice of **Five-Year Review Extension** (**Extension**) with the Office of Administrative Rules. The **Extension** permits the agency to file the review up to 120 days beyond the anniversary date.

Agencies have filed **E**XTENSIONS for the rules listed below. The "Extended Due Date" is 120 days after the anniversary date.

Extensions are governed by Subsection 63G-3-305(6).

Transportation, Operations, Maintenance

R918-4

Using Volunteer Groups and Third Party Contractors for the Adopt-a-Highway and Sponsor-a-Highway Litter Pickup Programs

FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION

DAR FILE NO.: 43124 FILED: 07/31/2018

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: The Department of Transportation needs additional time to complete its review to determine if this rule is still needed. The new deadline is 11/29/2018.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Christine Newman by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at cwnewman@utah.gov
- ♦ Eileen McCown by phone at 801-965-4030, or by Internet E-mail at emccown@utah.gov
- ♦ James Palmer by phone at 801-965-4000, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at jimpalmer@utah.gov
- ♦ Linda Hull by phone at 801-965-4253, or by Internet E-mail at Ihull@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carlos Braceras, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 07/31/2018

End of the Notices of Five-Year Review Extensions Section

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the Utah State Bulletin. In the case of Proposed Rules or Changes in Proposed Rules with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of Changes in Proposed Rules with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a Notice of Effective Date within 120 days from the publication of a Proposed Rule or a related Change in Proposed Rule the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Abbreviations

AMD = Amendment

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

NEW = New Rule

R&R = Repeal & Reenact

REP = Repeal

Administrative Services

Purchasing and General Services

No. 42932 (AMD): R33-7. Request for Proposals

Published: 06/15/2018 Effective: 07/26/2018

Health

Child Care Center Licensing Committee

No. 42727 (AMD): R381-60. Hourly Child Care Centers

Published: 04/15/2018 Effective: 08/10/2018

No. 42726 (AMD): R381-70. Out of School Time Child Care

Programs

Published: 04/15/2018 Effective: 08/10/2018

No. 42725 (AMD): R381-100. Child Care Centers

Published: 04/15/2018 Effective: 08/10/2018

Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

No. 42936 (AMD): R414-61-2. Incorporation by Reference

Published: 06/15/2018 Effective: 07/27/2018

No. 42941 (R&R): R414-510. Intermediate Care Facility for

Persons with Intellectual Disabilities Transition Program

Published: 06/15/2018 Effective: 07/27/2018 Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing No. 42745 (R&R): R430-8. Exemptions From Child Care

Licensing

Published: 04/15/2018 Effective: 08/10/2018

No. 42734 (AMD): R430-50. Residential Certificate Child

Care

Published: 04/15/2018 Effective: 08/10/2018

No. 42733 (AMD): R430-90. Licensed Family Child Care

Published: 04/15/2018 Effective: 08/10/2018

Human Services
Administration

No. 42630 (AMD): R495-885. Employee Background

Screenings

Published: 03/15/2018 Effective: 07/18/2018

No. 42630 (CPR): R495-885. Employee Background

Screenings

Published: 06/01/2018 Effective: 07/18/2018

<u>Insurance</u>

Title and Escrow Commission

No. 42711 (R&R): R592-7. Title Insurance Continuing

Education Program Published: 04/15/2018 Effective: 07/30/2018

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

Natural Resources

Forestry, Fire and State Lands

No. 42928 (NEW): R652-123. Wildland Fire Suppression

Cost Recovery Procedure Published: 06/15/2018

Effective: 07/23/2018

Workforce Services
Employment Development

No. 42927 (AMD): R986-100. Employment Support

Programs

Published: 06/15/2018 Effective: 07/23/2018 Housing and Community Development

No. 42939 (NEW): R990-102. Homeless Shelter Cities

Mitigation Restricted Account Published: 06/15/2018 Effective: 07/23/2018

End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section

RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

The Rules Index is a cumulative index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules. The current Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2018 through August 01, 2018. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to the Office of Administrative Rules (801-538-3003).

A copy of the Rules Index is available for public inspection at the Office of Administrative Rules (5110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Office's web site (https://rules.utah.gov/).

RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)

ABBREVIATIONS

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule)

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule

EXD = Expired Rule

REP = Repeal and Research (Proposed Rule)

EXP = Expedited Rule

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule)

5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and

GEX = Governor's Extension Statement of Continuation

CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE			
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES								
Administration R13-1 R13-3	Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders Americans with Disabilities Act Grievance Procedures	43059 42634	5YR AMD	07/05/2018 04/23/2018	2018-15/99 2018-6/4			
Facilities Construction	and Management							
R23-5	Contingency Funds	42347	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/8			
R23-9	Cooperation with Local Government Planning	42348	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/9			
R23-23	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	42846	AMD	06/26/2018	2018-10/6			
R23-30	State Facility Energy Efficiency Fund	43069	5YR	07/11/2018	2018-15/99			
<u>Finance</u>								
R25-5	Payment of Meeting Compensation (Per Diem) to Boards	42570	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/141			
R25-6	Relocation Reimbursement	42571	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/141			
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	42572	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/142			
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	42854	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/9			
R25-7-6	Reimbursement for Meals	43008	NSC	07/03/2018	Not Printed			
R25-8	Overtime Meal Allowance	42573	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/142			
Inspector General of M	edicaid Services (Office of)							
R30-1	Office of Inspector General of Medicaid Services	42658	REP	06/01/2018	2018-7/6			
R30-1	Office Procedures	42694	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/10			
R30-2	Adjudicative Procedures	42695	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/14			
R30-3	Declaratory Orders	42696	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/17			
Purchasing and General								
R33-7	Request for Proposals	42932	AMD	07/26/2018	2018-12/6			
Risk Management								
R37-4	Adjusted Utah Governmental Immunity Act Limitations on Judgments	42934	EMR	07/01/2018	2018-12/39			
AGRICULTURE AND F	OOD							
Administration								
R51-5	Rural Rehabilitation Loans	42559	NEW	05/02/2018	2018-5/4			
R51-6	Agricultural Advisory Board Electronic Meeting	42472	NEW	03/23/2018	2018-3/4			
1.01-0	Agricultural Advisory Dodia Electronic Meeting	76716	1 4 L V V	00/20/2010	2010-017			

Conservation Commiss	sion_				
R64-2	Conservation Commission Electronic Meetings	42944	5YR	06/01/2018	2018-12/43
Plant Industry			-1.0	0.1.10.0.10.0.10	0040 4/0=
R68-5	Grain Inspection	42530	5YR	01/30/2018	2018-4/95
R68-5	Grain Inspection	42531	NSC	02/27/2018	Not Printed
R68-9	Utah Noxious Weed Act	42943	5YR	06/01/2018	2018-12/43
R68-14	Quarantine Pertaining to Gypsy Moth -	42721	5YR	03/26/2018	2018-8/145
D00.40	Lymantria Dispar	10000	E) (D)	05/00/0040	0040 4044
R68-16	Quarantine Pertaining to Pine Shoot Beetle,	42930	5YR	05/23/2018	2018-12/44
D00 00	Tomicus piniperda	40070	4145	07/00/00/10	0040 4440
R68-20	Utah Organic Standards	42872	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/6
Danulatanı Caniasa					
Regulatory Services	Oten dende and Testing of Maten First	40.400	DAD	00/00/0040	0040 0/0
R70-940	Standards and Testing of Motor Fuel	42422	R&R	02/22/2018	2018-2/6
ALCOURIE DEVEDA	OF CONTROL				
ALCOHOLIC BEVERA	GE CONTROL				
Administration					
R81-4C	Limited Restaurant Licenses	43057	5YR	07/03/2018	2018-15/100
R81-4D	On-Premise Banquet License	43058	5YR	07/03/2018	2018-15/101
R81-10	Off-Premise Beer Retailers	42931	5YR	05/23/2018	2018-12/44
101-10	On-1 Terrise Deer Retailers	72001	3110	03/23/2010	2010-12/44
ATTORNEY GENERAL					
711 10111121 021121012	-				
Administration					
R105-2	Records Access and Management	42367	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/2
CAREER SERVICE RE	EVIEW OFFICE				
<u>Administration</u>					
R137-2	Government Records Access and Management	42779	5YR	04/09/2018	2018-9/69
	Act				
COMMERCE					
Consumer Protection	Litab Division of Consumer Protection Duner	42027	NCC	04/26/2019	Not Drintod
	Utah Division of Consumer Protection Buyer	42827	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1	Beware List				
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods	42828	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules	42828 42830	NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act	42828 42830 42831	NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832	NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-23 R152-32a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1a R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-23 R152-32a R152-32a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42839	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-23 R152-32a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42839	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-32a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42839 42840	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 05/17/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2018-12/45 Not Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-32a R152-34 R152-34 R152-34	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42839 42840	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-34a R152-34 R152-34 R152-39 R152-42	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42849 42840	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 05/17/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-32a R152-34 R152-34 R152-34	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42849 42840	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-34a R152-34a R152-34 R152-39 R152-42 R152-49	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42849 42840	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 05/17/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-39 R152-49 Occupational and Profe	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42839 42840 42841 42842 42843	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-34a R152-34a R152-34 R152-39 R152-42 R152-49	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules essional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42849 42840	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 05/17/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-23 R152-32a R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-39 R152-49 Occupational and Profe R156-1	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules Resional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42839 42840 42841 42842 42843	NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-23 R152-32a R152-32a R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-39 R152-42 R152-49 Occupational and Profe R156-1	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules Resional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42839 42840 42841 42842 42843 42582	NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-23 R152-32a R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-39 R152-49 Occupational and Profe R156-1	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules essional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule Cosmetology and Associated Professions	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42839 42840 42841 42842 42843	NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-39 R152-42 R152-49 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-5a R156-11a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules Essional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule Cosmetology and Associated Professions Licensing Act Rule	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42840 42841 42842 42843 42582 4269 42778	NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 05/17/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Vot Printed Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-34 R152-34a R152-34a R152-34 R152-34 R152-39 R152-42 R152-49 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-5a R156-11a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules Essional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule Cosmetology and Associated Professions Licensing Act Rule	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42840 42841 42842 42843 42582 4269 42778	NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 05/17/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed
Consumer Protection R152-1 R152-1a R152-6 R152-11 R152-15 R152-20 R152-21 R152-22 R152-23 R152-26 R152-32a R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-34 R152-39 R152-42 R152-49 Occupational and Profe R156-1 R156-5a R156-11a	Beware List Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Business Opportunity Disclosure Act Rules New Motor Vehicle Warranties Credit Services Organizations Act Rules Charitable Solicitations Act Utah Health Spa Services Telephone Fraud Prevention Act Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rules Pawnshop and Secondhand Merchandise Transaction Information Act Rule Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules Utah Postsecondary School State Authorization Act Rules Child Protection Registry Rules Uniform Debt-Management Services Act Rules Immigration Consultants Registration Act Rules Essional Licensing General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule Cosmetology and Associated Professions Licensing Act Rule	42828 42830 42831 42832 42833 42834 42835 42836 42837 42838 42929 42840 42841 42842 42843 42582 4269 42778	NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 05/17/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed

R156-37c	Utah Controlled Substance Precursor Act Rule	42848	5YR	04/24/2018	2018-10/155
R156-46b-401	In General	42428	NSC	01/18/2018	Not Printed
R156-55b-102	Definitions	42429	NSC	01/18/2018	Not Printed
R156-63a	Security Personnel Licensing Act Contract	42925	5YR	05/15/2018	2018-11/55
11130-03a	Security Rule	42323	3110	03/13/2010	2010-11/33
R156-63b	Security Personnel Licensing Act Armored Car	42924	5YR	05/15/2018	2018-11/56
K 150-05D	Rule	42924	JIK	03/13/2016	2010-11/30
R156-68	Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act Rule	42447	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/70
R156-70a	Physician Assistant Practice Act Rule	42807	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/24
R156-71	Naturopathic Physician Practice Act Rule	42785	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/8
R156-72	Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule	42338	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/11
R156-74	Certified Court Reporters Licensing Act Rule	42847	5YR	04/24/2018	2018-10/156
R156-78-502	Unprofessional Conduct	42243	AMD	01/02/2018	2017-22/28
Dool Cototo					
Real Estate R162-2c	Litah Pasidantial Martagas Practices and	42809	AMD	07/13/2018	2018-10/27
K 102-20	Utah Residential Mortgage Practices and	42009	AIVID	07/13/2010	2010-10/21
	Licensing Rules				
CORRECTIONS					
CORRECTIONS					
A desiniatration					
Administration	Offender Leng Town Health Cone Notice	40007	EVD.	00/07/0040	0040 7/404
R251-114	Offender Long-Term Health Care - Notice	42637	5YR	03/07/2018	2018-7/161
FDUGATION					
EDUCATION					
Administration	D C '''	40740	NOO	0.4/4.0/00.40	N (D)
R277-100	Definitions for Utah State Board of Education	42749	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
D0== 404	(Board) Rules			0.44040040	
R277-101	Public Participation in Utah State Board of	42750	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
D077 400	Education Meetings	10751	NOO	0.4/4.0/00.40	N (D)
R277-102	Adjudicative Proceedings	42751	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
R277-104	ADA Complaint Procedure	42909	5YR	05/11/2018	2018-11/56
R277-104	ADA Complaint Procedure	42914	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/9
R277-105	Recognizing Constitutional Freedoms in the	42752	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
	Schools				
R277-106	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	42753	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
	Commission Appointment Process				
R277-107	Educational Services Outside of Educator's	42910	5YR	05/11/2018	2018-11/57
	Regular Employment				
R277-107	Educational Services Outside of Educator's	42915	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/12
	Regular Employment				
R277-108	Annual Assurance of Compliance by Local	42754	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
	School Boards				
R277-109	Legislative Reporting and Accountability	42755	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
R277-110	Educator Salary Adjustment	42756	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
R277-113	LEA Fiscal and Auditing Policies	42849	EXD	04/24/2018	2018-10/159
R277-113	LEA Fiscal and Auditing Policies	42857	NEW	06/22/2018	2018-10/28
R277-114	Corrective Action and Withdrawal or Reduction	42757	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
	of Program Funds				
R277-116	Audit Procedure	42609	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/14
R277-117	Utah State Board of Education Protected	42758	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
	Documents				
R277-119	Discretionary Funds	42759	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
R277-120	Licensing of Material Developed with Public	42760	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
	Education Funds				
R277-121	Board Waiver of Administrative Rules	42761	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
R277-122	Board of Education Procurement	42608	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/19
R277-122	Board of Education Procurement	42780	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
R277-210	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	42771	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
	Commission (UPPAC), Definitions				
R277-211	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	42772	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
	Commission (UPPAC), Rules of Procedure:				
	Notification to Educators, Complaints and Final				
	Disciplinary Actions				
R277-212	UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports	42773	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
R277-213	Request for Licensure Reinstatement and	42774	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
	Reinstatement Procedures				

R277-214	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	42775	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
D077 045	Commission Criminal Background Review	10770	NOO	0.4.4.0.400.4.0	N (D) ()
R277-215	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	42776	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
	Commission (UPPAC), Disciplinary Rebuttable				
R277-216	Presumptions Surrender of License with UPPAC Investigation	12777	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
N211-210	Pending	42111	NSC	04/13/2010	Not Fillited
R277-400	School Facility Emergency and Safety	42878	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-401	Child Abuse-Neglect Reporting by Education	42879	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	Personnel	0.0		00/11/2010	
R277-402	School Readiness Initiative	42880	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-403	Student Reading Proficiency and Notice to	42881	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	Parents				
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student	42479	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/5
D0== 100	Achievement			0=11=10010	
R277-406	K-3 Reading Improvement Program and the	42882	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
D077 406	State Reading Goal	420E6	5YR	06/07/2010	2010 12/120
R277-406	K-3 Reading Improvement Program and the State Reading Goal	42956	SIK	06/07/2018	2018-13/139
R277-407	School Fees	42883	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-409	Public School Membership in Associations	42884	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-410	Accreditation of Schools	42885	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-410	State Capitol Visit Program	42886	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-415	School Nurses Matching Funds	42480	NEW	03/14/2018	2018-3/11
R277-417	Prohibiting LEAs and Third Party Providers	42887	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	from Offering Incentives or Disbursement for				
	Enrollment or Participation				
R277-418	Distance, Blended, Online, or Competency	42888	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	Based Learning Program				
R277-419	Pupil Accounting	42889	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-420	Aiding Financially Distressed School Districts	42890	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-421	Out-of-State Tuition Reimbursement	42891	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-422	State Supported Voted Local Levy, Board Local	42892	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	Levy and Reading Improvement Program				
R277-424	Indirect Costs for State Programs	42893	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-426	Definition of Private and Non-Profit Schools for	42894	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-433	Federal Program Services	4200E	NSC	05/17/2010	Not Drinted
R277-435 R277-436	Disposal of Textbooks in the Public Schools Gang Prevention and Intervention Programs in	42895 42907	5YR	05/17/2018 05/11/2018	Not Printed 2018-11/57
R211-430	the Schools	42907	SIK	03/11/2016	2010-11/37
R277-436	Gang Prevention and Intervention Programs in	42916	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/21
11277 400	the Schools	42010	7 (IVID	0170072010	2010 11/21
R277-437	Student Enrollment Options	42896	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-438	Dual Enrollment	42897	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-444	Distribution of Money to Arts and Science	42898	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	Organizations				
R277-445	Classifying Small Schools as Necessarily	42899	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	Existent				
R277-454	Construction Management of School Building	42900	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
D077 450	Projects	10001	NOO	05/47/0040	N (B)
R277-459	Teacher Supplies and Materials Appropriation	42901	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-460	Distribution of Substance Abuse Prevention	42902	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R277-461	Account	42923	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-11/25
R277-461 R277-462	Elementary School Counselor Grant Program Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance	42923	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
11211-402	Program	42903	NOC	03/11/2010	Not i iiitea
R277-468	Parent/Guardian Review of Public Education	42904	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	Curriculum and Review of Complaint Process	00.		00/11/2010	
R277-469	Instructional Materials Commission Operating	42322	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/4
	Procedures				
R277-469	Instructional Materials Commission Operating	43018	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	Procedures				
R277-470	Charter Schools - General Provisions	43082	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/101
R277-471	School Construction Oversight, Inspections,	43019	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	Training and Reporting				

R277-472	Charter School Student Enrollment and	43020	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	Transfers and School District Capacity				
	Information				
R277-474	School Instruction and Human Sexuality	43021	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-475	Patriotic, Civic and Character Education	43022	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-477	Distributions of Funds from the Interest and	42800	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/13
	Dividends Account and Administration of the				
R277-479	School LAND Trust Program	43023	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R211-419	Funding for Charter School Students With Disabilities on an IEP	43023	NSC	07/00/2016	Not Fillled
R277-480	Charter School Revolving Account	43025	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-481	Charter School Oversight, Monitoring and	43083	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
	Appeals				
R277-482	Charter School Timelines and Approval	42610	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/22
	Processes				
R277-485	Loss of Enrollment	43026	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-486	Professional Staff Cost Program	43027	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-488	Critical Languages and Dual Language	43028	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
D077 400	Immersion Program	40000	NOO	07/00/0040	Net Deleted
R277-489	Kindergarten Entry and Exit Assessment - Early Intervention Program	43029	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-490	Beverley Taylor Sorenson Elementary Arts	42471	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/70
R211-490	Learning Program (BTSALP)	42471	SIK	01/12/2010	2010-3//0
R277-490	Beverley Taylor Sorenson Elementary Arts	42481	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/13
11277 400	Learning Program (BTSALP)	42401	AWID	00/14/2010	2010 0/10
R277-490	Beverley Taylor Sorenson Elementary Arts	43030	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	Learning Program (BTSALP)				
R277-491-4	School Community Council Principal	42323	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/9
	Responsibilities				
R277-492	Utah Science Technology and Research	43084	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
	Initiative (USTAR) Centers Program				
R277-493	Kindergarten Supplemental Enrichment	42803	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/18
D077 404	Program	42024	NCC	07/00/0040	Net Drieted
R277-494	Charter, Online, Home, and Private School Student Participation in Extracurricular or Co-	43031	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	curricular School Activities				
R277-495	Required Policies for Electronic Devices in	43032	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
NZII 400	Public Schools	40002	1100	01700/2010	140t i ilited
R277-496	K-3 Reading Software Licenses	43033	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-498	Grant for Math Teaching Training	43034	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-499	Seal of Biliteracy	43035	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-502	Educator Licensing and Data Retention	42697	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/19
R277-505	Education Leadership License Areas of	43050	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	Concentration and Programs				
R277-506	School Psychologists, School Social Workers,	43051	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	School Counselors, Communication Disorders				
	(Audiologists), Speech-Language Pathologists, and Speech-Language Technicians Licenses				
	and Programs				
R277-507	Driver Education Endorsement	43049	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-508	Employment of Substitute Teachers	42762	5YR	04/02/2018	2018-8/145
R277-508	Employment of Substitute Teachers	42698	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/24
R277-509	Licensure of Student Teachers and Interns	43052	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
R277-515	Utah Educator Professional Standards	42324	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/11
R277-518	Career and Technical Education Licenses	42618	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/47
R277-519	Educator Professional Learning Procedures	42325	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/16
	and Credit				
R277-521	National Board Certification Reimbursement	42699	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/26
R277-523	Teacher Salary Supplement Program	42804	NEW	06/07/2018	2018-9/21
R277-525	Special Educator Stipends	42957	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/139
R277-530-3	Board Expectations for Effective Teaching,	42439	NSC	01/25/2018	Not Printed
	Educational Leadership, and Educational School Counselor Standards				
R277-532	Local Board Policies for Evaluation of Non-	42763	5YR	04/02/2018	2018-8/146
002	Licensed Public Education Employees	.2.00	· · · · ·	0 1/02/2010	_010 0/170
	(Classified Employees)				
	. , , ,				

R277-532	Local Board Policies for Evaluation of Non- Licensed Public Education Employees	42700	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/29
D077 F00	(Classified Employees)	40000	4145	00/07/00/0	0040.000
R277-533	District Educator Evaluation Systems	42806	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/23
R277-600	Student Transportation Standards and Procedures	43060	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-601	Standards for Utah School Buses and Operations	43061	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-602	Special Needs Scholarships - Funding and Procedures	43062	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-603	Autism Awareness Restricted Account Distribution	43063	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-605	Coaching Standards and Athletic Clinics	43064	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-607	Truancy Prevention	43065	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-608	Prohibition of Corporal Punishment in Utah's	43066	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
	Public Schools			05/00/2040	
R277-609	Standards for LEA Discipline Plans and Emergency Safety Interventions	42701	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/31
R277-610	Released-Time Classes and Public Schools	42621	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/47
R277-610	Released-Time Classes and Public Schools	42611	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/26
R277-611	Certified Volunteer Instructors and Material Approval Requirements and Process for Firearm Safety in the Public Schools	43070	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-612	Foreign Exchange Students	43071	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-613	LEA Bullying, Cyber-bullying, Hazing and	42921	R&R	07/09/2018	2018-11/27
D077 044	Harassment Policies and Training	40000	E)/D	05/44/0040	0040 44/50
R277-614	Athletes and Students with Head Injuries	42908	5YR	05/11/2018	2018-11/58
R277-614	Athletes and Students with Head Injuries	42917	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/34
R277-615	Standards and Procedures for Student Searches	43072	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-616	Education for Homeless and Emancipated Students	43073	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-617	Smart School Technology Program	42958	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/140
R277-619	Student Leadership Skills Development	43085	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/103
R277-621	District of Residence	42326	NEW	01/09/2018	2017-23/17
R277-700		42482	AMD	03/14/2018	2017-23/17
	The Elementary and Secondary School General Core				
R277-702	Procedures for the Utah High School Completion Diploma	43074	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
R277-705	Secondary School Completion and Diplomas	42394	AMD	02/28/2018	2018-1/5
R277-708	Enhancement for At-Risk Students	42483	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/23
R277-709	Education Programs Serving Youth in Custody	42619	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/48
R277-709	Education Programs Serving Youth in Custody	42613	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/34
R277-717	High School Course Grading Requirements	42484	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/26
R277-719	Standards for Selling Foods Outside of the Reimbursable Meal in Schools	42620	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/48
R277-719	Standards for Selling Foods Outside of the	42614	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/39
D077 705	Reimbursable Meal in Schools	42005	DED	06/07/0040	2010 0/22
R277-725	Electronic High School	42805	REP	06/07/2018	2018-9/33
R277-746	Driver Education Programs for Utah Schools	42764	5YR	04/02/2018	2018-8/146
R277-746	Driver Education Programs for Utah Schools	42702	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/36
R277-750	Education Programs for Students with Disabilities	43120	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
R277-751	Special Education Extended School Year (ESY)	42765	5YR	04/02/2018	2018-8/147
R277-751	Special Education Extended School Year (ESY)	42703	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/38
R277-752	Special Education Intensive Services Fund	43119	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
R277-753	LEA Reporting Requirements for Section 504 Students	43118	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
R277-800	Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind	43117	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
R277-801	Services for Students who are Deaf, Hard of	42801	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/35
	Hearing, Blind, Visually Impaired, and Deafblind	.2001	,	00.0112010	20.00,000
R277-911	Secondary Career and Technical Education	43108	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
R277-911 R277-914	Career and Technical Student Organizations	43109	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
			NSC		
R277-915	Work-based Learning Programs	43110	NOC	08/01/2018	Not Printed

R277-916	College and Career Awareness	43111	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
R277-920	Implementation of the School Turnaround and Leadership Development Act	42327	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/19
R277-920	School Improvement - Implementation of the	43112	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
	School Turnaround and Leadership Development Act				
R277-921	Strengthening College and Career Readiness	43113	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
D077 000	Program	10111	NOO	00/04/0040	N. D. C.
R277-922 R277-923	Digital Teaching and Learning Grant Program American Indian and Alaskan Native Education	43114 43115	NSC NSC	08/01/2018 08/01/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
	State Plan Pilot Programs	10110	1100		riot i iiitod
R277-924	Partnerships for Student Success Grant Program	43116	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
ENVIRONMENTAL QU	JALITY				
Administration					
R305-4	Clean Fuels and Vehicle Technology Fund	42979	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/140
	Grand and Loan Program				
Air Quality					
R307-101-3	Version of Code of Federal Regulations	42433	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/28
R307-102	Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Broadly Applicable	42546	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/111
11007-102	Requirements	72040	LXI	01/01/2010	2010-4/111
R307-102	General Requirements: Broadly Applicable Requirements	42639	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/161
R307-107	General Requirements: Breakdowns	42640	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/162
R307-110-12	Section IX, Control Measures for Area and	42673	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-7/49
	Point Sources, Part C, Carbon Monoxide				
R307-115	General Conformity	42548	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/111
R307-115	General Conformity	42641	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/163
R307-123	General Requirements: Clean Fuels and Vehicle Technology Grant and Loan Program	42642	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/163
R307-150	Emission Inventories	42107	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-19/55
R307-150 R307-150	Emission Inventories Emission Inventories	42107	CPR	03/05/2018	2017-19/55
R307-170	Continuous Emission Monitoring Program	42550	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/111
R307-170	Continuous Emission Monitoring Program	42643	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/164
R307-170 R307-208	Outdoor Wood Boilers	42644	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/164
R307-210	Standards of Performance for New Stationary	42434	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/29
11007-210	Sources	72707	AWD	03/23/2010	2010-3/23
R307-214	National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	42435	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/30
R307-220	Pollutants Emission Standards: Plan for Designated	42553	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/111
K307-220	Facilities	42000	EXI	01/31/2016	2010-4/111
R307-220	Emission Standards: Plan for Designated	42645	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/165
R307-221	Facilities Emission Standards: Emission Controls for	42552	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
1007 221	Existing Municipal Solid Waste Landfills	12002		01/01/2010	2010 11112
R307-221	Emission Standards: Emission Controls for Existing Municipal Solid Waste Landfills	42646	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/166
R307-222	Emission Standards: Existing Incinerators for	42532	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
	Hospital, Medical, Infectious Waste				
R307-222	Emission Standards: Existing Incinerators for Hospital, Medical, Infectious Waste	42647	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/166
R307-223	Emission Standards: Existing Small Municipal	42533	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
	Waste Combustion Units				
R307-223	Emission Standards: Existing Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units	42648	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/167
R307-224	Mercury Emission Standards: Coal-Fired	42534	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
D207 224	Electric Generating Units	42640	EVD	02/09/2019	2010 7/167
R307-224	Mercury Emission Standards: Coal-Fired Electric Generating Units	42649	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/167
R307-250	Western Backstop Sulfur Dioxide Trading	42535	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
R307-250	Program Western Backstop Sulfur Dioxide Trading	42650	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/168
1307-200	Program	72000	JIIX	03/00/2010	2010-1/100
	J				

R307-303	Commercial Cooking	42651	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/168
R307-312	Aggregate Processing Operations for PM2.5	42536	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
11307-312	Nonattainment Areas	42000	LXI	01/01/2010	2010-4/110
D207 212		42652	EVD	02/09/2019	2010 7/160
R307-312	Aggregate Processing Operations for PM2.5	42002	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/169
D007 010	Nonattainment Areas		-> /->	00/00/00/0	0010 =11=0
R307-342	Adhesives and Sealants	42653	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/170
R307-343-4	VOC Content Limits	42938	NSC	06/12/2018	Not Printed
R307-344	Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings	42537	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
R307-344	Paper, Film, and Foil Coatings	42654	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/170
R307-345	Fabric and Vinyl Coatings	42538	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
R307-345	Fabric and Vinyl Coatings	42655	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/171
R307-346	Metal Furniture Surface Coatings	42539	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
R307-346	Metal Furniture Surface Coatings Metal Furniture Surface Coatings	42656	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/171
R307-347	Large Appliance Surface Coatings	42541	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
R307-347	Large Appliance Surface Coatings	42657	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/172
R307-348	Magnet Wire Coatings	42543	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
R307-348	Magnet Wire Coatings	42659	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/172
R307-349	Flat Wood Panel Coatings	42540	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
R307-349	Flat Wood Paneling Coatings	42660	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/173
R307-350	Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products	42542	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
. 1.001. 000	Coatings		- / \ .	0020.0	
R307-350	Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products	42661	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
N307-330		42001	JIK	03/06/2018	2010-7/174
D007.054	Coatings	10511	E)/T	04/04/0040	0040 4/445
R307-351	Graphic Arts	42544	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
R307-351	Graphic Arts	42662	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
R307-352	Metal Container, Closure, and Coil Coatings	42545	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
R307-352	Metal Container, Closure, and Coil Coatings	42663	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/175
R307-353	Plastic Parts Coatings	42664	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/176
R307-354	Automotive Refinishing Coatings	42547	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
R307-354	Automotive Refinishing Coatings	42665	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/176
R307-355	Control of Emissions from Aerospace	42549	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
11007 000	Manufacture and Rework Facilities	42040	L/(1	01/01/2010	2010 4/110
D207 255		40666	EVD	02/00/2010	2010 7/177
R307-355	Aerospace Manufacture and Rework Facilities	42666	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/177
R307-355-3	Exemptions	42370	AMD	03/08/2018	2018-1/10
R307-356	Appliance Pilot Light	42430	EXT	01/02/2018	2018-2/59
R307-356	Appliance Pilot Light	42667	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/177
R307-357	Consumer Products	42668	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/178
R307-401	Permit: New and Modified Sources	42108	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-19/58
R307-401	Permit: New and Modified Sources	42108	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/49
R307-401	Permit: New and Modified Sources	42574	NSC	03/05/2018	Not Printed
R307-504	Oil and Gas Industry: Tank Truck Loading	42109	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-19/70
R307-504	Oil and Gas Industry: Tank Truck Loading	42109	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/56
R307-505	Oil and Gas Industry: Registration	42110	NEW	01/26/2018	2017-19/71
	Requirements				
R307-506	Oil and Gas Industry: Storage Vessels	42111	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/73
R307-506	Oil and Gas Industry: Storage Vessels	42111	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/58
R307-507	Oil and Gas Industry: Dehydrators	42112	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/75
R307-507	Oil and Gas Industry: Dehydrators	42112	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/60
R307-508	Oil and Gas Industry: VOC Control Devices	42113	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/77
R307-508	Oil and Gas Industry: VOC Control Devices	42113	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/62
R307-509	Oil and Gas Industry: Leak Detection and	42114	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/79
11007 000	Repair Requirements	72117	11211	00/00/2010	2011 10/10
R307-509		40114	CDD	02/05/2019	2010 2/62
R307-509	Oil and Gas Industry: Leak Detection and	42114	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/63
	Repair Requirements				
R307-510	Oil and Gas Industry: Natural Gas Engine	42115	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/81
	Requirements				
R307-510	Oil and Gas Industry: Natural Gas Engine	42115	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/65
	Requirements				
R307-510	Oil and Gas Industry: Natural Gas Engine	42858	NSC	05/14/2018	Not Printed
	Requirements				
R307-801	Utah Asbestos Rule	42551	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
R307-801	Utah Asbestos Rule	42669	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/179
1307-001	טנמוז השטבשנטש העוב	1 2009	SIK	03/00/2010	2010-1/119
Mosto Management	d Radiation Control Radiation				
•	d Radiation Control, Radiation	10001	4145	0.4/00/2010	0047 04/00
R313-25	License Requirements for Land Disposal of	42204	AMD	04/09/2018	2017-21/83
	Radioactive Waste – General Provisions				

R313-25	License Requirements for Land Disposal of	42204	CPR	04/16/2018	2018-5/128
	Radioactive Waste – General Provisions				
R313-37-3	Clarifications or Exceptions	42798	AMD	07/13/2018	2018-9/59
	d Radiation Control, Waste Management	40.454	AND	04/40/0040	0040 0/05
R315-15	Standards for the Management of Used Oil	42451	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-3/35
R315-15-5	Standards for Used Oil Processors and Re- Refiners	42615	NSC	03/14/2018	Not Printed
R315-262-17	General Conditions for Exemption for a	42672	NSC	03/30/2018	Not Printed
1313-202-17	Large Quantity Generator that Accumulates	42072	NOC	03/30/2010	Not i ilitea
	Hazardous Waste				
R315-262-17	General Conditions for Exemption for a	42824	NSC	05/03/2018	Not Printed
	Large Quantity Generator that Accumulates				
	Hazardous Waste				
R315-301	Solid Waste Authority; Definitions, and General	42452	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/71
	Requirements				
R315-302	Solid Waste Facility Location Standards,	42453	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/72
	General Facility Requirements, and Closure				
D24E 202	Requirements	404E4	EVD	04/40/2049	2010 2/72
R315-303 R315-304	Landfilling Standards Industrial Solid Waste Landfill Requirements	42454 42455	5YR 5YR	01/12/2018 01/12/2018	2018-3/72 2018-3/73
R315-305	Class IV and VI Landfill Requirements	42456	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/74
R315-306	Incinerator Standards	42457	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/74
R315-307	Landtreatment Disposal Standards	42458	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/75
R315-308	Ground Water Monitoring Requirements	42459	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/75
R315-309	Financial Assurance	42460	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/76
R315-310	Permit Requirements for Solid Waste Facilities	42461	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/77
R315-311	Permit Approval For Solid Waste Disposal,	42462	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/77
	Waste Tire Storage, Energy Recovery, And				
	Incinerator Facilities				
R315-312	Recycling and Composting Facility Standards	42463	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/78
R315-313	Transfer Stations and Drop Box Facilities	42464	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/79
R315-314	Facility Standards for Piles Used for Storage and Treatment	42465	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/79
R315-315	Special Waste Requirements	42466	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/80
R315-316	Infectious Waste Requirements	42467	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/80
R315-317	Other Processes, Variances, Violations, and	42468	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/81
11010 011	Petition for Rule Change	12 100	0111	0171272010	2010 0/01
R315-318	Permit by Rule	42469	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/82
R315-320	Waste Tire Transporter and Recycler	42470	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/82
	Requirements				
Water Quality	TMDL	42692	AMD	05/04/0040	2040 7/50
R317-1-7 R317-2	TMDLs Standards of Quality for Waters of the State	42692 42691	AMD AMD	05/24/2018 07/02/2018	2018-7/56 2018-7/58
R317-2 R317-9	Administrative Procedures	42509	5YR	01/02/2018	2018-4/95
R317-10-10	Examination	42274	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-22/29
R317-13	Approvals and Permits for a Water Reuse	42510	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/96
	Project				
R317-14	Approval of Change in Point of Discharge of	42511	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/96
	POTW				
R317-101	Utah Wastewater Project Assistance Program	42705	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/147
GOVERNOR					
Oriente al anad lancarilla	heating (Otata Organization and)				
R356-2-10	lustice (State Commission on) Evaluation Criteria	42337	AMD	04/02/2018	2017 24/12
R356-4	Juvenile Confinement	42055	NEW	01/02/2018	2017-24/13 2017-18/26
K330-4	Juverille Commement	42000	INEVV	01/02/2016	2017-10/20
Criminal and Juvenile	Justice (State Commission on), Indigent Defense	Commission			
R364-1	Conflicts of Interest for Indigent Defense	42351	NEW	01/29/2018	2017-24/14
	Commission Members	-		- -	
Economic Developmen					
R357-3	Economic Development Tax Increment	42940	EXD	05/31/2018	2018-12/47
D057 5	Financing Tax Credit	10000	4445	07/00/00 / 0	0040 44/0=
R357-5	Motion Picture Incentive	42922	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/37

R357-16 R357-16	Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant	42332 42633	AMD NSC	01/17/2018 03/14/2018	2017-23/25 Not Printed
	otan outdoor Necreation illinastructure Grant	42000	NOC	03/14/2010	Not i ilited
HEALTH					
Administration R380-40	Local Health Department Minimum Performance Standards	42863	AMD	07/03/2018	2018-10/34
R380-50	Local Health Department Funding Allocation Formula	42852	AMD	07/03/2018	2018-10/39
R380-250	HIPAA Privacy Rule Implementation	42784	5YR	04/10/2018	2018-9/69
Center for Health Data, R428-1	<u>Health Care Statistics</u> Health Data Plan and Incorporated Documents	42728	AMD	05/25/2018	2018-8/104
	Vital Records and Statistics				
R436-1	Duties of the Department of Health	42704	5YR	03/19/2018	2018-8/149
R436-2	Infants of Unknown Parentage; Foundling Registration	42706	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/149
R436-3	Amendment of Vital Records	42707	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/150
R436-4	Delayed Registration of Birth	42708	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/150
R436-6	Delayed Registration of Birth or Death	42339	REP	04/03/2018	2017-24/20
R436-7	Death Registration	42713	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/151
R436-8	Authorization for Final Disposition of Deceased	42709	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/151
R436-9	Persons Persons and Institutions Required to Keep Monthly Listings of Vital Statistics Events	42712	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/152
R436-10	Birth and Death Certificates	42710	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/152
R436-12	Certified Copies of Vital Statistics Records	42714	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/153
	•				
R436-13	Disclosure of Records	42715	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/153
R436-14	Copies of Data From Vital Records	42716	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/154
R436-15	Fees	42717	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/154
R436-16	Violation of Rules	42718	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/155
R436-17	Review and Approval of Research Requests	42719	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/155
Children's Health Insura	ance Program				
R382-1	Benefits and Administration	42790	5YR	04/11/2018	2018-9/70
R382-10	Eligibility	42791	5YR	04/11/2018	2018-9/70
Disease Control and Pr	revention, Environmental Services				
R392-100	Food Service Sanitation	42684	AMD	05/18/2018	2018-7/93
R392-102	Food Truck Sanitation	42685	NEW	05/18/2018	2018-7/97
R392-103	Food Handler Training and Certificate	43077	5YR	07/12/2018	2018-15/103
R392-200	Design, Construction, Operation, Sanitation,	42732	AMD	05/31/2018	2018-8/51
11002 200	and Safety of Schools				
R392-300	Recreation Camp Sanitation	42516	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/4
R392-302	Design, Construction and Operation of Public Pools	42744	AMD	05/24/2018	2018-8/66
R392-401	Roadway Rest Stop Sanitation	42514	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/27
R392-402	Mobile Home Park Sanitation	42731	R&R	05/24/2018	2018-8/89
R392-502	Hotel, Motel and Resort Sanitation	42515	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/31
R392-700	Indoor Tanning Bed Sanitation	42491	5YR	01/19/2018	2018-4/97
Diagona Control and Dr	equantian Enidemiology				
	evention, Epidemiology	40005	AMD	04/02/2040	2017 20/24
R386-702	Communicable Disease Rule	42285	AMD	01/02/2018	2017-22/31
Disease Control and Pr	evention, Health Promotion				
R384-201	School-Based Vision Screening for Students in Public Schools	42569	EXT	02/08/2018	2018-5/161
R384-201	School-Based Vision Screening for Students in Public Schools	42951	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/141
R384-210	Co-prescription Guidelines Reporting	42283	NEW	06/07/2018	2017-22/30
R384-210	Co-prescription Guidelines Reporting	42283	CPR	06/07/2018	2018-4/70
R384-324	Tobacco Retailer Permit Process	42870	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-10/42
		42010	INEVV	01/09/2010	ZU 10-1U/4Z
Disease Control and Pr	evention, Immunization				
R396-100	Immunization Rule for Students	42947	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/141

Discours Construct and Du	overetten Lebensten Ornitere				
R438-13	evention, Laboratory Services Rules for the Certification of Institutions to	43078	EXT	07/12/2018	2018-15/109
R430-13	Obtain Impounded Animals in the State of Utah	43076	EXI	07/12/2016	2010-15/109
R438-15		40000	NEW	01/29/2018	2017 22/60
K430-13	Newborn Screening	42282	INEVV	01/29/2016	2017-22/60
Disease Control and Pr	evention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refuge	e Health			
R388-805	Ryan White Part B Program	42328	AMD	02/01/2018	2017-23/28
	rtyan rimto ran 2 r rogiani		,2	02/01/2010	2011 20120
Family Health and Prep	paredness, Child Care Licensing				
R430-50	Residential Certificate Child Care	42877	5YR	05/09/2018	2018-11/58
R430-90	Licensed Family Child Care	42876	5YR	05/09/2018	2018-11/59
	paredness, Children with Special Health Care Nee				
R398-1	Newborn Screening	42279	REP	01/29/2018	2017-22/46
R398-2	Newborn Hearing Screening	43013	5YR	06/19/2018	2018-14/51
R398-20	Early Intervention	43054	5YR	07/02/2018	2018-14/51
Eamily Hoalth and Dron	paredness, Emergency Medical Services				
R426-1	General Definitions	42554	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-4/43
R426-2	Emergency Medical Services Provider	42555	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-4/46
1420 2	Designations for Pre-Hospital Providers,	42000	7 WID	0-110/2010	2010 4/40
	Critical Incident Stress Management and				
	Quality Assurance Reviews				
R426-3	Licensure	42556	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-4/50
R426-3	Licensure	42964	EMR	06/11/2018	2018-13/133
R426-6	Emergency Medical Services Per Capita and	42724	5YR	03/28/2018	2018-8/148
	Competitive Grant Programs Rules				
R426-8	Emergency Medical Services Ground	42826	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/49
	Ambulance Rates and Charges				
Family Health and Prep		40500	EVD.	04/00/0040	0040 4/00
R432-1	General Health Care Facility Rules	42520	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/98
R432-2	General Licensing Provisions	42521	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/98
R432-2-5 R432-2-13	Requirements for a Satellite Service Operation	42397 42396	AMD AMD	03/22/2018 03/22/2018	2018-2/9 2018-2/11
R432-3	New License Required General Health Care Facility Rules Inspection	42522	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/99
N432-3	and Enforcement	42322	JIK	01/29/2010	2010-4/99
R432-4	General Construction	42523	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/99
R432-5	Nursing Facility Construction	42524	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/100
R432-6	Assisted Living Facility General Construction	42525	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/100
R432-16	Hospice Inpatient Facility Construction	42518	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/101
R432-35	Background Screening Health Facilities	42519	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/101
R432-150-8	Administrator	42201	AMD	01/11/2018	2017-21/108
R432-270-19	Medication Administration	42200	AMD	01/11/2018	2017-21/109
	paredness, Primary Care and Rural Health				
R434-150	Adverse Events from the Administration of	42334	NEW	04/14/2018	2017-24/18
	Sedation or Anesthesia; Recording and				
D424 450	Reporting	40674	NCC	04/14/2010	Not Drintod
R434-150	Adverse Events from the Administration of	42671	NSC	04/14/2018	Not Printed
	Sedation or Anesthesia; Recording and Reporting				
	Reporting				
Health Care Financing					
R410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	42517	EMR	01/29/2018	2018-4/81
R410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	42746	AMD	05/29/2018	2018-8/95
	o				
Health Care Financing,	Coverage and Reimbursement Policy				
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	42631	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-6/6
R414-2A-7	Limitations	42625	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-6/11
R414-3A	Outpatient Hospital Services	42180	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-20/26
R414-3A	Outpatient Hospital Services	42180	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-2/42
R414-3A-5	Services	42594	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-5/42
R414-4x	Policy Statement on Denial of Payment to	42306	REP	01/19/2018	2017-23/49
	Medicaid Provider When Client Fails to Keep				
	Scheduled Appointment				

R414-9	Federally Qualified Health Centers and Rural	43122	5YR	07/27/2018	Not Printed
	Health Clinics				
R414-27	Medicaid Enrollment Process for Nursing Care	42427	5YR	01/02/2018	2018-2/54
	Facilities				
R414-42	Telemedicine	42871	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/45
R414-42	Telemedicine	43053	5YR	07/02/2018	2018-14/52
R414-52	Optometry Services	42782	5YR	04/10/2018	2018-9/71
R414-53	Eyeglasses Services	42783	5YR	04/10/2018	2018-9/71
R414-60	Medicaid Policy for Pharmacy Program	42626	AMD	05/01/2018	2018-6/13
R414-60A	Drug Utilization Review Board	42787	AMD	06/27/2018	2018-9/61
R414-60B	Preferred Drug List	42788	AMD	06/27/2018	2018-9/63
R414-61-2	Incorporation by Reference	42936	AMD	07/27/2018	2018-12/14
R414-301	Medicaid General Provisions	42440	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/83
R414-302	Eligibility Requirements	42441	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
R414-302-6	Residents of Institutions	42487	EMR	01/19/2018	2018-4/85
R414-302-6	Residents of Institutions	42627	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-6/15
R414-303	Coverage Groups	42442	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	42443	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/85
R414-305	Resources	42444	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/85
R414-306	Program Benefits and Date of Eligibility	42445	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
R414-308	Application, Eligibility Determinations and	42446	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
	Improper Medical Assistance				
R414-308-3	Application and Signature	42488	EMR	01/19/2018	2018-4/87
R414-308-3	Application and Signature	42628	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-6/17
R414-311	Targeted Adult Medicaid	42489	EMR	01/19/2018	2018-4/90
R414-311	Targeted Adult Medicaid	42629	NEW	05/08/2018	2018-6/20
R414-401-3	Assessment	42851	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/47
R414-508	Requirements for Transfer of Bed Licenses	42935	5YR	05/25/2018	2018-12/46
R414-509	Medicaid Autism Waiver Open Enrollment	42490	REP	04/11/2018	2018-4/41
	Process				
R414-510	Intermediate Care Facility for Persons with	42941	R&R	07/27/2018	2018-12/16
	Intellectual Disabilities Transition Program			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
R414-517	Inpatient Hospital Provider Assessments	42353	AMD	01/29/2018	2017-24/16
R414-519	Settings for Home and Community-Based	42635	NEW	05/25/2018	2018-7/112
	Services	12000		00/20/2010	2010 17112
	20111000				
HUMAN RESOURCE	MANAGEMENT				
Administration					
Administration R477-1	Definitions	42810	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/51
	Definitions Administration	42810 42811	AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/51 2018-10/57
R477-1					
R477-1 R477-2	Administration	42811	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/57
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4	Administration Filling Positions	42811 42812	AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation	42811 42812 42813	AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave	42811 42812 42813 42814	AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/87
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/89
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/89 2018-10/92
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-881	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-881 R495-885	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation Employee Background Screenings	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-881 R495-885 R495-885	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation Employee Background Screenings Employee Background Screenings	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-881 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation Employee Background Screenings Employee Background Screenings Employee Background Screenings	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766 42417 42845 42630	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/17/2018 04/02/2018 04/02/2018 04/23/2018 04/23/2018 07/18/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/87 2018-10/87 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156 2018-2/13 2018-10/149 2018-6/23
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-881 R495-885 R495-885	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation Employee Background Screenings Employee Background Screenings	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766 42417 42845	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/87 2018-10/87 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156 2018-2/13 2018-10/149
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-881 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation Employee Background Screenings	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766 42417 42845 42630	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/17/2018 04/02/2018 04/02/2018 04/23/2018 04/23/2018 07/18/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/79 2018-10/87 2018-10/87 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156 2018-2/13 2018-10/149 2018-6/23
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-881 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation Employee Background Screenings	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766 42417 42845 42630 42630	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/17/2018 04/02/2018 04/02/2018 04/02/2018 07/18/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156 2018-2/13 2018-10/149 2018-6/23 2018-11/50
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation Employee Background Screenings	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766 42417 42845 42630 42630	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/17/2018 04/02/2018 02/23/2018 07/18/2018 07/18/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156 2018-2/13 2018-10/149 2018-6/23 2018-11/50
R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-5 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-11 R477-12 R477-16 R477-101 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-879 R495-881 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885	Administration Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation Compensation Leave Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Discipline Separations Abusive Conduct Prevention Administrative Law Judge Conduct Committee Parental Support for Children in Care Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule Implementation Employee Background Screenings	42811 42812 42813 42814 42815 42816 42817 42818 42819 42820 42821 42822 43094 42766 42417 42845 42630 42630	AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/17/2018 04/02/2018 04/02/2018 04/02/2018 07/18/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60 2018-10/63 2018-10/65 2018-10/71 2018-10/84 2018-10/87 2018-10/89 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 2018-10/96 Not Printed 2018-8/156 2018-2/13 2018-10/149 2018-6/23 2018-11/50

R501-7	Child Placing Adoption Agencies	42317	CPR	05/02/2018	2018-6/34
R501-12	Foster Care Services	42217	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/120
R501-12	Foster Care Services	42862	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/101
R501-14	Human Service Program Background	42233	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/130
	Screening		,	02/20/2010	2011 2111100
R501-18	Recovery Residence Services	42234	AMD	02/07/2018	2017-21/136
	,				
Aging and Adult Service	<u>ces</u>				
R510-105	"Out and About" Homebound Transportation	42485	5YR	01/17/2018	2018-4/102
	Assistance Fund Rules				
R510-200	Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program Policy	42636	R&R	05/30/2018	2018-7/114
Child and Family Serv					
R512-76	Expungement of DCFS Allegations	42829	NEW	06/21/2018	2018-10/110
R512-100	In-Home Services	42596	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/143
R512-200	Child Protective Services, Intake Services	42597	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/143
R512-201	Child Protective Services, Investigation	42598	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/144
	Services				
R512-202	Child Protective Services, General Allegation	42599	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/144
	Categories				
R512-300	Out-of-Home Services	42600	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/145
R512-301	Out-of-Home Services, Responsibilities	42601	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/145
	Pertaining to a Parent or Guardian				
R512-302	Out-of-Home Services, Responsibilities	42602	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/146
	Pertaining to an Out-of-Home Caregiver				
R512-305	Out-of-Home Services, Transition to Adult	42603	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/146
	Living Services				
R512-309	Out-of-Home Services, Foster Parent	42604	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/147
	Reimbursement of Motor Vehicle Insurance				
	Coverage for Youth in Foster Care				
R512-500	Kinship Services, Placement and Background	42605	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/147
	Screening				
Recovery Services					
R527-303	Automatic Payment Withdrawal	42638	NEW	05/08/2018	2018-7/134
R527-920	Mandatory Disbursement to Obligee Through	42720	5YR	03/23/2018	2018-8/156
	Electronic Funds Transfer				
Services for People wi				00/04/0040	
R539-1	Eligibility	42560	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
R539-1	Eligibility	42926	NSC	06/01/2018	Not Printed
Cubatanaa Abusa and	Mantal Haalth Chata Haanital				
	Mental Health, State Hospital	42473	5VD	01/16/2010	2010 2/07
R525-2	Patient Rights		5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/87
R525-3	Medication Treatment of Patients	42474 42558	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/87
R525-3	Medication Treatment of Patients		NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
R525-4	Visitors	42475	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/88
R525-5	Background Checks	42476	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/88
R525-6	Prohibited Items and Devices	42477	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/89
R525-6	Prohibited Items and Devices	42557	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
R525-7	Complaints/Suggestions/Concerns	42478	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/89
INSURANCE					
INSURANCE					
Δdministration					
Administration	Rule Permitting Smoker/Nonsmoker Mortality	42686	5VR	03/14/2018	2018-7/179
Administration R590-94	Rule Permitting Smoker/Nonsmoker Mortality	42686	5YR	03/14/2018	2018-7/179
	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum	42686	5YR	03/14/2018	2018-7/179
R590-94	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits				
R590-94 R590-102	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule	42395	AMD	02/08/2018	2018-1/11
R590-94	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading				
R590-94 R590-102 R590-154	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading Names	42395 42687	AMD 5YR	02/08/2018 03/14/2018	2018-1/11 2018-7/180
R590-94 R590-102	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading Names Surplus Lines Insurance Premium Tax and	42395	AMD	02/08/2018	2018-1/11
R590-94 R590-102 R590-154 R590-157	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading Names Surplus Lines Insurance Premium Tax and Stamping Fee	42395 42687 42438	AMD 5YR 5YR	02/08/2018 03/14/2018 01/04/2018	2018-1/11 2018-7/180 2018-3/90
R590-94 R590-102 R590-154 R590-157 R590-186	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading Names Surplus Lines Insurance Premium Tax and Stamping Fee Bail Bond Surety Business	42395 42687 42438 43067	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/08/2018 03/14/2018 01/04/2018 07/10/2018	2018-1/11 2018-7/180 2018-3/90 2018-15/104
R590-94 R590-102 R590-154 R590-157	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading Names Surplus Lines Insurance Premium Tax and Stamping Fee Bail Bond Surety Business Permitted Language for Reservation of	42395 42687 42438	AMD 5YR 5YR	02/08/2018 03/14/2018 01/04/2018	2018-1/11 2018-7/180 2018-3/90
R590-94 R590-102 R590-154 R590-157 R590-186 R590-218	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading Names Surplus Lines Insurance Premium Tax and Stamping Fee Bail Bond Surety Business Permitted Language for Reservation of Discretion Clauses	42395 42687 42438 43067 42437	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/08/2018 03/14/2018 01/04/2018 07/10/2018 01/04/2018	2018-1/11 2018-7/180 2018-3/90 2018-15/104 2018-3/90
R590-94 R590-102 R590-154 R590-157 R590-186	Tables For Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Unfair Marketing Practices Rule; Misleading Names Surplus Lines Insurance Premium Tax and Stamping Fee Bail Bond Surety Business Permitted Language for Reservation of	42395 42687 42438 43067	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/08/2018 03/14/2018 01/04/2018 07/10/2018	2018-1/11 2018-7/180 2018-3/90 2018-15/104

-					
R590-222	Life Settlements	42874	5YR	05/04/2018	2018-11/60
R590-223	Rule to Recognize the 2001 CSO Mortality	42873	5YR	05/04/2018	2018-11/60
	Table for Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits				
R590-238	Captive Insurance Companies	43009	NSC	07/03/2018	Not Printed
R590-243	Commercial Motor Vehicle Insurance Coverage		5YR	01/04/2018	2018-3/91
R590-247	Universal Health Insurance Application Rule	42984	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/142
R590-266-1	Authority	42319	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-23/66
R590-266-4	Utah Essential Health Benefits	42856	NSC	05/14/2018	Not Printed
R590-276	Record Retention for Foreign, Alien,	42214	NEW	04/23/2018	2017-21/165
	Commercially Domiciled, Foreign Title and				
	Foreign Fraternals				
R590-276	Record Retention for Foreign, Alien,	42214	CPR	04/23/2018	2018-6/44
	Commercially Domiciled, Foreign Title and				
	Foreign Fraternals				
Title and Escrow Com					
R592-7	Title Insurance Continuing Education Program	42711	R&R	07/30/2018	2018-8/138
R592-10	Title Insurance Regulation Assessment for	43068	5YR	07/10/2018	2018-15/105
	Agency Title Insurance Producers and Title				
	Insurers				
ILIDICIAL DEDECOM	ANCE EVALUATION COMMISSION				
JUDICIAL PERFURIVI	ANCE EVALUATION COMMISSION				
Administration					
R597-5	Electronic Meetings	42262	NEW	01/02/2018	2017-22/68
11007 0	Electronic Meetings	12202	11211	01/02/2010	2011 22/00
LABOR COMMISSION	N				
<u>Adjudication</u>					
R602-4	Procedures for Termination of Temporary Total	43127	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
	Disability Compensation Pursuant to				
	Reemployment Under Section 34A-2-410.5				
R602-5	Procedures for Resolving Disputes Regarding	43126	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
	"Cooperation" and "Diligent Pursuit" Under				
	Subsection 34A-2-413(6)(e)(iii) and Subsection				
	34A-2-413(9) Consistent with Utah				
	Administrative Code Subsection R612-200-				
R602-6	7(D)(4) Procedures Applicable for Approval of	43125	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
11002-0	Settlement Agreements in Workers'	43123	3110	00/01/2010	Not i filited
	Compensation				
	Compensation				
Administration					
R600-1	Declaratory Orders	42622	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/49
	,				
Boiler, Elevator and Co	oal Mine Safety				
R616-2-3	Safety Codes and Rules for Boilers and	42565	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/49
	Pressure Vessels				
R616-3-3	Safety Codes for Elevators	42566	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/51
Industrial Accidents	W 1 10 " D 1 0 1	10501	5) /D	00/00/0040	0040 5440
R612-100	Workers' Compensation Rules - General	42561	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/148
D612 100 4	Provisions	40706	AMD	06/07/2010	2010 0/66
R612-100-4	Designation as Informal Proceedings	42786	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/66
R612-200	Workers' Compensation Rules - Filing and Paying Claims	42562	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/149
R612-300	Workers' Compensation Rules - Medical Care	42563	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/149
R612-300-4	General Method for Computing Medical Fees	42567	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/46
R612-400	Workers' Compensation Insurance, Self-	42564	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/150
	Insurance and Waivers	12007	J.1.	32,33,2010	2010 0/100
NATURAL RESOURC	ES				
<u>Administration</u>					
R634-3	Compensatory Mitigation Program	42309	NEW	03/26/2018	2017-23/67
R634-3	Compensatory Mitigation Program	42309	CPR	03/26/2018	2018-4/71

Canadan Cina and Ctata	Landa				
Forestry, Fire and State R652-7	Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders	42977	5YR	06/11/2018	2018-13/152
R652-110	Off-Highway Vehicle Designations	42978	5YR	06/11/2018	2018-13/153
R652-123	Wildland Fire Suppression Cost Recovery	42928	NEW	07/23/2018	2018-12/22
11002-120	Procedure	42020	NEVV	0112312010	2010-12/22
Oil, Gas and Mining; Ad		10.105	E) (D	04/04/0040	0040 44400
R642-200	Applicability	42495	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/102
Oil, Gas and Mining; Co	22				
R645-101	Restrictions on State Employees	42496	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/103
R645-102	Exemption for Coal Extraction Incident to	42497	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/103
	Government-Financed Highway or Other		•	0 0 . 0	20.000
	Construction				
R645-104	Protection of Employees	42498	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/104
R645-401	Inspection and Enforcement: Civil Penalties	42499	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/104
Oil Coo and Minima N	on Cool				
Oil, Gas and Mining; No R647-1	Minerals Regulatory Program	42500	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/105
R647-2	Exploration	42501	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/105
R647-3	Small Mining Operations	42502	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/106
R647-4	Large Mining Operations	42503	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/106
R647-5	Administrative Procedures	42504	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/107
R647-6	Inspection and Enforcement: Division Authority		5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/108
	and Procedures				
R647-7	Inspection and Enforcement: Civil Penalties	42506	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/108
R647-8	Inspection and Enforcement: Individual Civil	42507	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/109
	Penalties				
Oil, Gas and Mining; Oi	Land Gas				
R649-6	Gas Processing and Waste Crude Oil	42508	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/109
	Treatment	000	•	0 0 . 0	20.000
Parks and Recreation					
	=			0=10010010	001001110
R651-103	Electronic Meetings	42723	NEW	05/22/2018	2018-8/142
R651-103 R651-406	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees	42431	AMD	02/21/2018	2018-2/16
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council	42431 42682	AMD 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules	42431 42682 42989	AMD 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight	42431 42682 42989 42990	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/143
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/143 2018-13/144
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices	42431 42682 42989 42990	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/143
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949 42950	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-608	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949 42950 42952 42953 42954	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-609	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-610	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-606 R651-607 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-613 R651-613	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-613 R651-614	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961	AMD 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-613 R651-614 R651-615 R651-615	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981	AMD 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-611 R651-614 R651-614 R651-615 R651-616	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42955 42960 42961 42981 42982	AMD 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/149
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-613 R651-614 R651-615 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-617	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/149 2018-13/149
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-611 R651-614 R651-614 R651-615 R651-616	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42955 42960 42961 42981 42982	AMD 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/149
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-613 R651-614 R651-615 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-617	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/149 2018-13/149 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-613 R651-614 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-616 R651-617	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/149 2018-13/149
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-606 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-613 R651-614 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-618 R651-618 R651-619 R651-619	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-611 R651-615 R651-616 R651-616 R651-616 R651-616 R651-617 R651-618 R651-619 R651-620 R651-620	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property Reports of Injury or Damage	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985 42986 42987 43048 43047	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-611 R651-615 R651-616 R651-616 R651-616 R651-617 R651-618 R651-619 R651-620 R651-621 R651-621	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property Reports of Injury or Damage Rock Climbing Sale or Distribution of Printed Material Sanitation	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985 42986 42987 43048	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/151 2018-13/151
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-611 R651-615 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-618 R651-619 R651-622 R651-622 R651-623 R651-624 R651-625	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property Reports of Injury or Damage Rock Climbing Sale or Distribution of Printed Material Sanitation Shirts and Shoes	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985 42986 42987 43048 43047 43046 43045	AMD 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-14/53 2018-14/53 2018-14/54
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-613 R651-614 R651-615 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-618 R651-619 R651-620 R651-622 R651-622 R651-623 R651-624	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property Reports of Injury or Damage Rock Climbing Sale or Distribution of Printed Material Sanitation Shirts and Shoes Skating, Skateboards and Motorized	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985 42986 42987 43048 43047 43046	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-611 R651-614 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-618 R651-619 R651-620 R651-620 R651-622 R651-622 R651-624 R651-625 R651-626	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property Reports of Injury or Damage Rock Climbing Sale or Distribution of Printed Material Sanitation Shirts and Shoes Skating, Skateboards and Motorized Transportation Devices	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985 42986 42987 43048 43047 43046 43045 43044	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-14/53 2018-14/53 2018-14/53 2018-14/54
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-604 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-611 R651-614 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-618 R651-619 R651-621 R651-622 R651-622 R651-624 R651-625 R651-626	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property Reports of Injury or Damage Rock Climbing Sale or Distribution of Printed Material Sanitation Shirts and Shoes Skating, Skateboards and Motorized Transportation Devices Swimming	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42949 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985 42986 42987 43048 43047 43044 43043	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-14/53 2018-14/53 2018-14/53 2018-14/54
R651-103 R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-602 R651-603 R651-605 R651-606 R651-607 R651-608 R651-609 R651-610 R651-611 R651-614 R651-615 R651-616 R651-617 R651-618 R651-619 R651-620 R651-620 R651-622 R651-622 R651-624 R651-625 R651-626	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees Off-Highway Vehicle Advisory Council Definitions as Used in These Rules Aircraft and Powerless Flight Animals Audio Devices Begging and Soliciting Camping Disorderly Conduct Events of Special Uses Explosives and Fireworks Expulsion Fires Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Motor Vehicle Use Organized Sports Permit Violation Picnicking Possession of Alcoholic Beverages or Controlled Substances Protection of Resources Park System Property Reports of Injury or Damage Rock Climbing Sale or Distribution of Printed Material Sanitation Shirts and Shoes Skating, Skateboards and Motorized Transportation Devices	42431 42682 42989 42990 42946 42948 42950 42952 42953 42954 42955 42959 42960 42961 42981 42982 42983 42985 42986 42987 43048 43047 43046 43045 43044	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018 06/28/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/144 2018-13/144 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/145 2018-13/146 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/147 2018-13/148 2018-13/149 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/150 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-13/151 2018-14/53 2018-14/53 2018-14/53 2018-14/54

-					
R651-630	Unsupervised Children	42988	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/152
R651-631	Winter Sports	43040	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/56
R651-632	Enforcement	43039	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/57
R651-633	Special Closures or Restrictions	43038	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/57
Water Resources					
R653-9	Electronic Meetings	42257	NEW	03/02/2018	2017-22/74
	ge				
Water Rights					
R655-1	Wells Used for the Discovery and Production of	42606	R&R	04/09/2018	2018-5/53
1,000 1	Geothermal Energy in the State of Utah	12000	· toi t	0 1/00/2010	2010 0/00
R655-4	Water Wells	42607	R&R	04/09/2018	2018-5/67
11055-4	vvaler vvens	42007	Ιαι	04/03/2010	2010-3/01
Wildlife Resources					
R657-3	Collection, Importation, Transportation, and	42624	5YR	02/27/2018	2018-6/49
1037-3	Possession of Animals	42024	3110	02/21/2010	2010-0/43
D057.5		40074	AMD	00/07/0040	0040 4/40
R657-5	Taking Big Game	42371	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/19
R657-5	Taking Big Game	42920	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/40
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot	42376	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/33
R657-10	Taking Cougar	42919	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/42
R657-12	Hunting and Fishing Accommodations for	42375	NSC	02/13/2018	Not Printed
	People With Disabilities				
R657-19	Taking Nongame Mammals	42377	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/35
R657-19	Taking Nongame Mammals	43099	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
R657-33	Taking Bear	42492	AMD	03/26/2018	2018-4/55
R657-34	Procedures for Confirmation of Ordinances on	42796	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/72
50 0-	Hunting Closures		- 1.75	0.44040040	00400-
R657-37	Cooperative Wildlife Management Units for Big	42795	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/72
	Game or Turkey				
R657-41	Conservation and Sportsman Permits	42379	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/38
R657-42	Fees, Exchanges, Surrenders, Refunds and	42794	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/73
	Reallocation of Wildlife Documents				
R657-45	Wildlife License, Permit, and Certificate of	42793	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/73
	Registration Forms and Terms		•	0	
R657-51	Poaching-Reported Reward Permits	42913	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-11/44
R657-53	Amphibian and Reptile Collection, Importation,	42792	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/74
5	Transportation and Possession		- 10	0=11010010	
R657-57	Division Variance Rule	43100	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
R657-58	Fishing Contests and Clinics	42449	5YR	01/09/2018	2018-3/91
R657-59	Private Fish Ponds, Short Term Fishing Events,	43101	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
	Private Fish Stocking, and Institutional				
	Aquaculture				
R657-60	Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction	43098	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
R657-62	Drawing Application Procedures	42374	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/41
R657-62	Drawing Application Procedures	42493	AMD	03/26/2018	2018-4/57
R657-65	Urban Deer Control	43097	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
R657-67		42372	AMD	02/07/2018	
	Utah Hunter Mentoring Program				2018-1/44
R657-70	Taking Utah Prairie Dogs	42378	REP	02/07/2018	2018-1/46
R657-71	Removal of Wild Deer from Domesticated Elk	42373	NEW	02/07/2018	2018-1/52
	Facilities				
PARDONS (BOARD OF	-)				
<u>Administration</u>					
R671-201	Original Hearing Schedule and Notice	42295	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-22/75
R671-202	Notification of Hearings	42294	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-22/77
R671-203	Victim Input and Notification	42297	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-22/78
R671-205	Credit for Time Served	42227	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-21/169
R671-206	Competency of Offenders	42296	NEW	01/08/2018	2017-22/81
R671-304	Hearing Record	42231	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-21/171
R671-312		42575	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/150
NO/ 1-312	Commutation Hearings for Death Penalty	42010	JIK	02/13/2010	ZU 10-3/ 13U
D671 2124	Cases	4200E	EVD	05/44/0040	2010 14/04
R671-312A	Commutation Procedures Applicable to	42905	5YR	05/11/2018	2018-11/61
	Persons Sentenced to Death Before April 26,				
	1992				

R671-312B	Commutation Procedures Applicable to Persons Sentenced to Death After April 26, 1992	42906	5YR	05/11/2018	2018-11/62
D074 F00		40570	EVD.	00/40/0040	2040 5/454
R671-509	Parole Progress/Violation Reports	42576	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/151
R671-510	Evidence for Issuance of Warrants	42577	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/151
R671-512	Execution of the Warrant	42578	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/152
R671-513	Expedited Determination of Parolee Challenge to Probable Cause	42579	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/152
R671-514	Waiver and Pleas of Guilt	42580	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/153
R671-515	Timeliness of Parole Revocation Hearings	42581	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/153
R671-516	Parole Revocation Hearings	42583	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/154
R671-517	Evidentiary Hearings and Proceedings	42584	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/154
R671-518	Conduct of Proceedings When a Criminal Charge Results in Conviction	42585	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/155
R671-519	Proceedings When Criminal Charges Result in Acquittal	42586	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/155
R671-520	Treatment of Confidential Testimony	42587	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/156
R671-522	Continuances Due to Pending Criminal Charges	42588	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/156
PUBLIC SAFETY	v				
Administration					
R698-7	Emergency Vehicles	42797	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/74
R698-11	Submission and Testing of Sexual Assault Kits	42269	NEW	01/10/2018	2017-22/82
Criminal Investigations	and Technical Services, Criminal Identification				
R722-300	Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule	42258	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/89
R722-310	Regulation of Bail Bond Recovery and Enforcement Agents	42808	AMD	07/11/2018	2018-10/113
R722-350	Certificate of Eligibility	42259	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/94
R722-350	Certificate of Eligibility	42912	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
R722-380	Firearm Background Check Information	42260	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/96
Driver License					
R708-14-9	Findings, Conclusions, Recommendations and	42865	LNR	05/01/2018	2018-10/161
R706-14-9	•	42000	LINK	05/01/2016	2010-10/101
D=00.00	Orders			0.44040040	
R708-30	Motorcycle Rider Training Schools	42825	5YR	04/19/2018	2018-10/157
R708-49	Temporary Identification Card	42980	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/153
Fire Marshal					
R710-5	Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Inspecting and	42683	5YR	03/14/2018	2018-7/181
	Testing				
R710-12	Hazardous Materials Training and Certification	42674	EXD	03/12/2018	2018-7/183
PUBLIC SERVICE CO	MMISSION				
A alasimistastism					
Administration	Complainta	40670	AMD	05/40/0040	2040 7/422
R746-1-201	Complaints	42670	AMD	05/10/2018	2018-7/136
R746-8	Utah Universal Public Telecommunications Service Support Fund (UUSF)	42424	NEW	02/21/2018	2018-2/18
R746-8	Utah Universal Public Telecommunications	42850	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/118
	Service Support Fund (UUSF)				
R746-8-403	Lifeline Support	42632	AMD	04/24/2018	2018-6/26
R746-110	Uncontested Matters to be Adjudicated	42768	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/75
	Informally				
R746-210	Utility Service Rules Applicable Only to Electric Utilities	42767	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/75
D746 240		42760	5VD	04/05/2019	2019 0/76
R746-240	Telecommunication Service Rules	42769	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/76
R746-330	Rules for Water and Sewer Utilities Operating	42590	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
	in Utah	42503	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
R746-332	in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities	42593	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
	in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications	42593 42770	5YR 5YR	02/14/2018 04/05/2018	2018-5/157 2018-9/77
R746-332 R746-340	in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations	42770	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/77
R746-332 R746-340 R746-341	in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Lifeline Rule	42770 42423	5YR REP	04/05/2018 02/21/2018	2018-9/77 2018-2/24
R746-332 R746-340	in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Lifeline Rule Rule for Deaf, Severely Hearing or Speech	42770	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/77
R746-332 R746-340 R746-341	in Utah Depreciation Rates for Water Utilities Service Quality for Telecommunications Corporations Lifeline Rule	42770 42423	5YR REP	04/05/2018 02/21/2018	2018-9/77 2018-2/24

R746-344	Filing Requirements for Telephone	43056	5YR	07/03/2018	2018-15/105
	Corporations with Less Than 5,000 Access Line Subscribers				
R746-345	Pole Attachments	43087	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/106
R746-347	Extended Area Service (EAS)	42589	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/158
R746-360	Universal Public Telecommunications Service	42426	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/31
	Support Fund				
R746-402	Rules Governing Reports of Accidents by	42592	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/158
	Electric, Gas, Telephone, and Water Utilities				
R746-404	Regulation of Promotional Programs of Electric	43088	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/106
R746-405	and Gas Public Utilities	40504	EVD.	00/44/0040	2040 5/450
R740-405	Filing of Tariffs for Gas, Electric, Telephone, and Water Utilities	42591	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/159
R746-406	Advertising by Electric and Gas Utilities	43089	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/107
R746-409-1	General Provisions	42331	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/75
R746-500	Americans With Disabilities Act Complaint	43090	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/107
	Procedure				
R746-600	Postretirement Benefits other than Pensions	43091	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/108
	OE)				
REGENTS (BOARD	OF)				
Administration					
R765-136	Language Proficiency in the Utah System of	42866	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
D705 054	Higher Education	40007	EVD	05/04/0040	2040 40/450
R765-254 R765-555	Secure Area Hearing Rooms Policy on Colleges and Universities Providing	42867 42868	EXD EXD	05/01/2018 05/01/2018	2018-10/159 2018-10/159
K700-000	Facilities, Goods and Services in Competition	42000	EVD	03/01/2016	2010-10/139
	with Private Enterprise				
R765-605	Higher Education Success Stipend Program	42789	5YR	04/11/2018	2018-9/77
R765-605	Higher Education Success Stipend Program	42722	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
University of Utah, A					
R805-1	Operating Regulations for Bicycles,	42617	5YR	02/22/2018	2018-6/50
	Skateboards, Rollerskates and Scooters (Non-				
R805-2	Motorized Riding Devices) Government Records Access and Management	43024	5YR	06/26/2018	2018-14/58
1003-2	Act Procedures	43024	JIK	00/20/2010	2010-14/30
University of Utah, C		10510	NIENA/	0.4/0.5/0.40	0040 4/00
R810-1	University of Utah Parking Regulations	42512	NEW	04/05/2018	2018-4/60
R810-8	Vendor Regulations	42513	NEW	04/05/2018	2018-4/62
SCHOOL AND INST	ITUTIONAL TRUST LANDS				
Administration					
R850-5-300	Royalties	43103	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
R850-8	Adjudicative Proceedings	43102	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
R850-40	Easements	42678	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/137
R850-50	Range Management	42677	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/139
SCIENCE TECHNOL	LOGY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTHORITY	,			
SOILINGE TEORING	1001 AND NEGLAROH GOVERNING AGTHORIT				
<u>Administration</u>					
R856-1	USTAR Technology Acceleration Program	42360	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/22
D050 0	Grants	40057	D.0	04/00/0040	2047 24/20
R856-2	USTAR University-Industry Partnership	42357	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/28
R856-3	Program Grants USTAR University Technology Acceleration	42359	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/36
	Grants	-T2000	NOIN	01/23/2010	2011-24/00
R856-4	USTAR Science Technology Initiation Grant	42358	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/41
R856-5	Utah Science, Technology, and Research	42356	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/48
	(USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Professors				
	(ERT-P) Grant				
R856-6	Utah Science, Technology and Research	42355	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/54
	(USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Scholars				
	(ERT-S) Grant				

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES						
Administration R895-12	Telecommunications Services and	42528	EXD	01/30/2018	2018-4/117	
R895-12	Requirements Telecommunications Services and Requirements	42529	EMR	01/30/2018	2018-4/92	
TRANSPORTATION						
Administration R907-80	Disposition of Surplus Land	42688	AMD	05/09/2018	2018-7/142	
Motor Carrier R909-1 R909-19	Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations - Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment, Operation, and Certification	42494 42336	AMD AMD	03/28/2018 01/24/2018	2018-4/63 2017-24/60	
Operations, Construction R916-2 R916-4	on Prequalification of Contractors Construction Manager/General Contractor Contracts	42690 42616	AMD AMD	05/09/2018 04/23/2018	2018-7/148 2018-6/28	
Operations, Maintenand R918-4	<u>ce</u> Using Volunteer Groups and Third Party Contractors for the Adopt-a-Highway and	43124	EXT	07/31/2018	Not Printed	
R918-6	Sponsor-a-Highway Litter Pickup Programs Maintenance Responsibility at Intersections, Overcrossings, and Interchanges between Class A Roads and Class B or Class C Roads	42392	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/53	
Operations, Traffic and R920-6	Safety Snow Tire and Chain Requirements	42689	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/151	
WORKFORCE SERVIO	CES					
Administration R982-800	Utah Data Research Center	42421	NEW	03/01/2018	2018-2/38	
Employment Developm R986-100 R986-600 R986-700	Employment Support Programs Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Child Care Assistance	42927 42693 42855	AMD AMD AMD	07/23/2018 05/08/2018 07/01/2018	2018-12/23 2018-7/154 2018-10/130	
Housing and Communi R990-102	ty <u>Development</u> Homeless Shelter Cities Mitigation Restricted Account	42939	NEW	07/23/2018	2018-12/31	
Unemployment Insuran R994-201 R994-202 R994-208 R994-306 R994-307 R994-315 R994-403 R994-405 R994-405 R994-508	Definition of Terms in Employment Security Act Employing Units Wages Charging Benefit Costs to Employers Social Costs Relief of Charges Centralized New Hire Registry Reporting Claim for Benefits Ineligibility for Benefits Ineligibility for Benefits Appeal Procedures	42735 42736 42737 42738 42739 42740 42741 42742 42861 42743	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 06/21/2018 03/29/2018	2018-8/157 2018-8/157 2018-8/158 2018-8/158 2018-8/159 2018-8/160 2018-8/161 2018-10/144 2018-8/161	

RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

ABBREVIATIONS

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule EXD = Expired Rule

EXP = Expedited Rule

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

GEX = Governor's Extension

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule) NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change

R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)
REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule)
5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation

KEYWORD AGENCY	FILE NUMBER	CODE REFERENCE	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
abusive conduct Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration	42921 42821	R277-613 R477-16	R&R AMD	07/09/2018 07/01/2018	2018-11/27 2018-10/94
accountability Education, Administration	42755	R277-109	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
accreditation Education, Administration	42885 43050	R277-410 R277-505	NSC NSC	05/17/2018 07/06/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
acquit Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42586	R671-519	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/155
activities Education, Administration	43031	R277-494	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
acupuncture Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42338	R156-72	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/11
ADAP Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	42328	R388-805	AMD	02/01/2018	2017-23/28
adhesives Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42653	R307-342	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/170
adjudicative procedures Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	42695	R30-2	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/14
adjudicative proceedings Environmental Quality, Water Quality Public Safety, Driver License School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42509 42865 43102	R317-9 R708-14-9 R850-8	5YR LNR NSC	01/24/2018 05/01/2018 08/01/2018	2018-4/95 2018-10/161 Not Printed
administrative law judges Human Resource Management, Administration	42822	R477-101	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/96
administrative necessary proceedings Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42562	R612-200	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/149
administrative procedures Administrative Services, Administration Commerce, Consumer Protection Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration Labor Commission, Adjudication	43059 42830 42428 42751 42820 42821 43127	R13-1 R152-6 R156-46b-401 R277-102 R477-12 R477-16 R602-4	5YR NSC NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR	07/05/2018 04/26/2018 01/18/2018 04/12/2018 07/01/2018 07/01/2018 08/01/2018	2018-15/99 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2018-10/92 2018-10/94 Not Printed

Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	43126 43125 42561 42786 42977 43103 43102 42678 42677	R602-5 R602-6 R612-100 R612-100-4 R652-7 R850-5-300 R850-8 R850-40 R850-50	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD	08/01/2018 08/01/2018 02/08/2018 06/07/2018 06/11/2018 08/01/2018 08/01/2018 05/08/2018	Not Printed Not Printed 2018-5/148 2018-9/66 2018-13/152 Not Printed Not Printed 2018-7/137 2018-7/139
administrative proceedings Environmental Quality, Water Quality Public Service Commission, Administration	42509 42670	R317-9 R746-1-201	5YR AMD	01/24/2018 05/10/2018	2018-4/95 2018-7/136
administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration	42811	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/57
administrative rules Education, Administration	42761	R277-121	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
adopt-a-highway Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	43124	R918-4	EXT	07/31/2018	Not Printed
adult education Education, Administration	43074 42394	R277-702 R277-705	NSC AMD	07/26/2018 02/28/2018	Not Printed 2018-1/5
advertising Commerce, Consumer Protection Public Service Commission, Administration	42841 43089	R152-39 R746-406	NSC 5YR	04/26/2018 07/16/2018	Not Printed 2018-15/107
aerospace Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42549 42666 42370	R307-355 R307-355 R307-355-3	EXT 5YR AMD	01/31/2018 03/08/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/115 2018-7/177 2018-1/10
affordable base rate Public Service Commission, Administration	42426	R746-360	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/31
agencies Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	43069	R23-30	5YR	07/11/2018	2018-15/99
aggregate Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42536 42652	R307-312 R307-312	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/169
air pollution Environmental Quality, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42979 42433 42546 42639 42640 42673 42548 42641 42642 42107 42107 42107 42550 42643 42644 42434 42435 42553 42645 42552	R305-4 R307-101-3 R307-102 R307-102 R307-107 R307-110-12 R307-115 R307-123 R307-150 R307-150 R307-170 R307-170 R307-208 R307-210 R307-210 R307-210 R307-220 R307-220 R307-220 R307-221	5YR AMD EXT 5YR 5YR AMD EXT 5YR 5YR AMD CPR EXT 5YR SYR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR EXT 5YR EXT 5YR EXT	06/13/2018 05/23/2018 01/31/2018 03/08/2018 03/08/2018 06/07/2018 03/08/2018 03/08/2018 03/08/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/08/2018 03/08/2018 03/08/2018 05/23/2018 05/23/2018 05/23/2018 01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-13/140 2018-3/28 2018-4/111 2018-7/161 2018-7/162 2018-7/162 2018-7/163 2018-7/163 2018-7/163 2017-19/55 2018-3/46 2018-4/111 2018-7/164 2018-3/29 2018-3/30 2018-4/111 2018-7/165 2018-4/112

	42646	R307-221	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/166
	42532	R307-222	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
	42647	R307-222	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/166
	42533	R307-223	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
	42648	R307-223	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/167
	42534	R307-224	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
				03/08/2018	
	42649	R307-224	5YR		2018-7/167
	42535	R307-250	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
	42650	R307-250	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/168
	42536	R307-312	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
	42652	R307-312	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/169
	42653	R307-342	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/170
	42938	R307-343-4	NSC	06/12/2018	Not Printed
	42538	R307-345	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
	42655	R307-345	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/171
	42539	R307-346	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42656	R307-346	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/171
	42541	R307-347	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42657	R307-347	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/172
	42543	R307-348	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42659	R307-348	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/172
	42540	R307-349	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42660	R307-349	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/173
	42542	R307-350	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42661	R307-350	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
	42544	R307-351	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
	42662	R307-351	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
	42545	R307-352	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
	42663	R307-352	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/175
	42664	R307-353	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/176
	42547	R307-354	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
	42665	R307-354	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/176
	42549	R307-355	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
	42666	R307-355	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/177
	42370	R307-355-3	AMD	03/08/2018	2018-1/10
	42668	R307-357	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/178
	42108	R307-401	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-19/58
	42108	R307-401	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/49
	42574	R307-401	NSC	03/05/2018	Not Printed
	42109	R307-504	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-19/70
	42109	R307-504	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/56
	42110	R307-505	NEW	01/26/2018	2017-19/71
	42111	R307-506	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/73
	42111	R307-506	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/58
	42112	R307-507	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/75
	42112	R307-507	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/60
	42113	R307-508	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/77
	42113	R307-508	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/62
	42114	R307-509	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/79
	42114	R307-509	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/63
	42115	R307-510	NEW	03/05/2018	2017-19/81
	42115	R307-510	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/65
	42858	R307-510	NSC	05/14/2018	Not Printed
	42551	R307-801	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
	42669	R307-801	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/179
air travel					
Administrative Services, Finance	42572	R25-7	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/142
	42854	R25-7	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/9
		R25-7-6			
	43008	K20-1-0	NSC	07/03/2018	Not Printed
Alaska Nationa					
Alaskan Natives					
Education, Administration	43115	R277-923	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
alcoholic beverages					
Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	43057	R81-4C	5YR	07/03/2018	2018-15/100
	43058	R81-4D	5YR	07/03/2018	2018-15/101
	10000	1.01 40	J 111	3170072010	20.0 10/101

	42931	R81-10	5YR	05/23/2018	2018-12/44
allegations Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42580	R671-514	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/153
<u>allowance</u> Administrative Services, Finance	42573	R25-8	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/142
alternative district of residency Education, Administration	42326	R277-621	NEW	01/09/2018	2017-23/17
alternative fuels Environmental Quality, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42979 42642	R305-4 R307-123	5YR 5YR	06/13/2018 03/08/2018	2018-13/140 2018-7/163
<u>amendments</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42707	R436-3	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/150
amphibians Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42792	R657-53	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/74
anesthesia adverse events Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	42334	R434-150	NEW	04/14/2018	2017-24/18
Care and Rural Health	42671	R434-150	NSC	04/14/2018	Not Printed
animal protection Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42624	R657-3	5YR	02/27/2018	2018-6/49
<u>animals</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	43078	R438-13	EXT	07/12/2018	2018-15/109
APCD Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	42728	R428-1	AMD	05/25/2018	2018-8/104
appeals Education, Administration	43083	R277-481	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
appellate procedures Administrative Services, Administration Technology Services, Administration Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	43059 42528 42743	R13-1 R895-12 R994-508	5YR EXD 5YR	07/05/2018 01/30/2018 03/29/2018	2018-15/99 2018-4/117 2018-8/161
<u>application requirements</u> Commerce, Consumer Protection	42840	R152-34a	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
applications Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42446	R414-308	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
Trainburgement Folioy	42488 42628	R414-308-3 R414-308-3	EMR AMD	01/19/2018 05/08/2018	2018-4/87 2018-6/17
appointment to office Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42704	R436-1	5YR	03/19/2018	2018-8/149
approval orders Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42108 42108 42574	R307-401 R307-401 R307-401	AMD CPR NSC	03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018	2017-19/58 2018-3/49 Not Printed
aquaculture Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	43101	R657-59	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed

armored car company Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42924	R156-63b	5YR	05/15/2018	2018-11/56
armored car security officers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42924	R156-63b	5YR	05/15/2018	2018-11/56
arts Education, Administration	42898	R277-444	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
arts programs Education, Administration	42471 42481 43030	R277-490 R277-490 R277-490	5YR AMD NSC	01/12/2018 03/14/2018 07/06/2018	2018-3/70 2018-3/13 Not Printed
asbestos Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42551 42669	R307-801 R307-801	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/115 2018-7/179
asbestos hazard emergency response Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42551 42669	R307-801 R307-801	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/115 2018-7/179
asphalt Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42536 42652	R307-312 R307-312	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/169
assessment Education, Administration	42479	R277-404	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/5
assistive devices and technology Public Service Commission, Administration	42424 42850 42425	R746-8 R746-8 R746-343	NEW AMD REP	02/21/2018 06/21/2018 02/21/2018	2018-2/18 2018-10/118 2018-2/28
associations Education, Administration	42884	R277-409	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
athletes Education, Administration	42908 42917	R277-614 R277-614	5YR AMD	05/11/2018 07/09/2018	2018-11/58 2018-11/34
audit committee Education, Administration	42849 42857	R277-113 R277-113	EXD NEW	04/24/2018 06/22/2018	2018-10/159 2018-10/28
autism awareness Education, Administration	43063	R277-603	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
automatic fire sprinklers Public Safety, Fire Marshal	42683	R710-5	5YR	03/14/2018	2018-7/181
automatic payment withdrawal Human Services, Recovery Services	42638	R527-303	NEW	05/08/2018	2018-7/134
<u>automobile repair</u> Commerce, Consumer Protection	42833	R152-20	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
<u>automobiles</u> Commerce, Consumer Protection	42833	R152-20	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
automotive refinishing Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42547 42665	R307-354 R307-354	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/115 2018-7/176
awarding Education, Administration	42480	R277-415	NEW	03/14/2018	2018-3/11

background Human Services, Administration	42417 42845 42630 42630	R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885	AMD EMR AMD CPR	02/23/2018 04/23/2018 07/18/2018 07/18/2018	2018-2/13 2018-10/149 2018-6/23 2018-11/50
background checks Education, Administration Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	42775 42476	R277-214 R525-5	NSC 5YR	04/13/2018 01/16/2018	Not Printed 2018-3/88
background reviews Education, Administration	42775	R277-214	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
background screening Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	42233	R501-14	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/130
bail bond enforcement agents Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42808	R722-310	AMD	07/11/2018	2018-10/113
bail bond recovery agents Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42808	R722-310	AMD	07/11/2018	2018-10/113
bail bond recovery apprentices Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42808	R722-310	AMD	07/11/2018	2018-10/113
<u>bear</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42492	R657-33	AMD	03/26/2018	2018-4/55
bicycles Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	42617	R805-1	5YR	02/22/2018	2018-6/50
<u>bids</u> Transportation, Operations, Construction	42690	R916-2	AMD	05/09/2018	2018-7/148
<u>big game</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42913	R657-51	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-11/44
big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42371 42920 42373	R657-5 R657-5 R657-71	AMD AMD NEW	02/07/2018 07/09/2018 02/07/2018	2018-1/19 2018-11/40 2018-1/52
biliteracy Education, Administration	43035	R277-499	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
<u>birds</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42376	R657-9	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/33
birth registration Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42339	R436-6	REP	04/03/2018	2017-24/20
<u>blind</u> Education, Administration	42801	R277-801	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/35
Board of Education rules Education, Administration	42749	R277-100	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
boards Administrative Services, Finance	42570	R25-5	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/141

<u>boilers</u> Labor Commission, Boiler, Elevator and Coal Mine Safety	42565	R616-2-3	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/49
<u>breaks</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	42816	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/79
budgeting Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42443	R414-304	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/85
<u>buildings</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42347	R23-5	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/8
<u>bullying</u> Education, Administration	42921	R277-613	R&R	07/09/2018	2018-11/27
buyer beware list Commerce, Consumer Protection	42827	R152-1	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
campgrounds Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42516	R392-300	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/4
camps Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42516	R392-300	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/4
capital punishment Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42575 42905 42906	R671-312 R671-312A R671-312B	5YR 5YR 5YR	02/13/2018 05/11/2018 05/11/2018	2018-5/150 2018-11/61 2018-11/62
captive insurance Insurance, Administration	43009	R590-238	NSC	07/03/2018	Not Printed
career and technical education Education, Administration	42618 43108 43109	R277-518 R277-911 R277-914	5YR NSC NSC	02/26/2018 08/01/2018 08/01/2018	2018-6/47 Not Printed Not Printed
certificate of eligibility Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	42259	R722-350	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/94
Services, Criminal Identification	42912	R722-350	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
certificate of registration Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42793 43097	R657-45 R657-65	5YR 5YR	04/12/2018 07/19/2018	2018-9/73 Not Printed
certificate of state authorization Commerce, Consumer Protection	42840	R152-34a	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
<u>certification</u> Labor Commission, Boiler, Elevator and Coal Mine	42565	R616-2-3	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/49
Safety	42566	R616-3-3	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/51
certifications Transportation, Motor Carrier	42336	R909-19	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-24/60
certified foster care Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	42217	R501-12	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/120
Co. 11000, Electroling	42862	R501-12	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/101

character education					
Education, Administration	43022	R277-475	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
<u>charbroilers</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42651	R307-303	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/168
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
<u>charities</u>					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	42835	R152-22	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
charter schools					
Education, Administration	43082	R277-470	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/101
Eddodion, / diminotiation	43020	R277-472	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	43023	R277-479	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	43025	R277-480	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	43083	R277-481	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
	40000	11277 401	OTIC	0771072010	2010 10/102
child abuse					
Education, Administration	42879	R277-401	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
Human Services, Child and Family Services	42829	R512-76	NEW	06/21/2018	2018-10/110
riuman Services, Child and Family Services	42597	R512-70	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/143
	42598	R512-200 R512-201	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/144
	42599	R512-201 R512-202	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/144
	42699 42600				
		R512-300	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/145
	42601	R512-301	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/145
child care	40055	D000 700	ANAD	07/04/0040	0040 40/400
Workforce Services, Employment Development	42855	R986-700	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/130
child care facilities					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care	42877	R430-50	5YR	05/09/2018	2018-11/58
Licensing					
	42876	R430-90	5YR	05/09/2018	2018-11/59
child placing					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	42317	R501-7	R&R	05/02/2018	2017-23/50
Services, Licensing					
	42317	R501-7	CPR	05/02/2018	2018-6/34
child support					
Human Services, Administration	43094	R495-879	5YR	07/17/2018	Not Printed
Human Services, Recovery Services	42638	R527-303	NEW	05/08/2018	2018-7/134
	42720	R527-920	5YR	03/23/2018	2018-8/156
<u>child welfare</u>					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	42596	R512-100	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/143
	42597	R512-200	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/143
	42598	R512-201	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/144
	42599	R512-202	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/144
	42600	R512-300	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/145
	42601	R512-301	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/145
	42602	R512-302	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/146
	42603	R512-305	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/146
	42604	R512-309	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/147
	42605	R512-500	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/147
children's health benefits					
Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	42790	R382-1	5YR	04/11/2018	2018-9/70
	42791	R382-10	5YR	04/11/2018	2018-9/70
			2		_5.5 5.7 5
chronically ill					
Corrections, Administration	42637	R251-114	5YR	03/07/2018	2018-7/161
55 55tiono, 7 tariminoti dulori	.2001		J	30,0,72010	_0.07/101
citizenship					
	42441	R414-302	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	42441	R414-302	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	42487	R414-302-6	EMR	01/19/2018	2018-4/85
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and					

<u>civic education</u> Education, Administration	43022	R277-475	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
<u>client rights</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42440	R414-301	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/83
<u>co-curricular</u> Education, Administration	43031	R277-494	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
co-prescribing Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	42283	R384-210	NEW	06/07/2018	2017-22/30
	42283	R384-210	CPR	06/07/2018	2018-4/70
coal mines Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	42496 42497 42498 42499	R645-101 R645-102 R645-104 R645-401	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/24/2018 01/24/2018 01/24/2018 01/24/2018	2018-4/103 2018-4/103 2018-4/104 2018-4/104
coatings Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42938 42540 42660 42542 42661 42664 42547 42665 42549 42666 42370	R307-343-4 R307-349 R307-349 R307-350 R307-350 R307-353 R307-354 R307-354 R307-355 R307-355	NSC EXT 5YR EXT 5YR 5YR EXT 5YR EXT 5YR EXT 5YR AMD	06/12/2018 01/31/2018 03/08/2018 01/31/2018 03/08/2018 03/08/2018 01/31/2018 03/08/2018 01/31/2018 03/08/2018 03/08/2018	Not Printed 2018-4/114 2018-7/173 2018-4/114 2018-7/176 2018-4/115 2018-7/177 2018-1/10
coil coatings Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42545 42663	R307-352 R307-352	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/115 2018-7/175
collections Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	42928	R652-123	NEW	07/23/2018	2018-12/22
college and career awareness Education, Administration	43111	R277-916	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
college and career readiness Education, Administration	43113	R277-921	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
<u>colleges</u> Regents (Board Of), Administration	42868	R765-555	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
commercial cooking Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42651	R307-303	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/168
commercial motor vehicle insurance Insurance, Administration	42436	R590-243	5YR	01/04/2018	2018-3/91
committees Education, Administration	42904	R277-468	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
communicable disease Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	42285	R386-702	AMD	01/02/2018	2017-22/31
community Education, Administration	43116	R277-924	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed

commutation Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42905 42906	R671-312A R671-312B	5YR 5YR	05/11/2018 05/11/2018	2018-11/61 2018-11/62
Compensatory Mitigation Program Natural Resources, Administration	42309	R634-3	NEW	03/26/2018	2017-23/67
competency Education, Administration	42881	R277-403	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
complaints Education, Administration Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	42909 42914 42904 42478	R277-104 R277-104 R277-468 R525-7	5YR AMD NSC 5YR	05/11/2018 07/09/2018 05/17/2018 01/16/2018	2018-11/56 2018-11/9 Not Printed 2018-3/89
Health, State Hospital Public Service Commission, Administration	43090	R746-500	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/107
compliance Education, Administration	42754	R277-108	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
compulsory education Education, Administration	43065 43073	R277-607 R277-616	NSC NSC	07/26/2018 07/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
concealed firearm permit instructors Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42258	R722-300	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/89
concealed firearm permits Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42258	R722-300	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/89
concerns Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	42478	R525-7	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/89
concrete Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42536 42652	R307-312 R307-312	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/169
conduct Education, Administration	42772	R277-211	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
conduct committee Human Resource Management, Administration	42822	R477-101	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/96
confidential information Public Service Commission, Administration	42670	R746-1-201	AMD	05/10/2018	2018-7/136
confidential testimony Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42587	R671-520	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/156
confidentiality Education, Administration	42758	R277-117	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
confidentiality of information Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42546 42639	R307-102 R307-102	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/111 2018-7/161
Human Resource Management, Administration	42811	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/57
conflict of interest Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on), Indigent Defense Commission	42351	R364-1	NEW	01/29/2018	2017-24/14
Human Resource Management, Administration	42817	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/84

conservation permits	40070	D057.44	AND	00/07/0040	0040 4/00
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42379	R657-41	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/38
construction					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42348	R23-9	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/9
Management Transportation, Operations, Construction	42616	R916-4	AMD	04/23/2018	2018-6/28
Transportation, Operations, Constituction	42010	1310-4	AIVID	04/23/2010	2010-0/20
consumer products					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42668	R307-357	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/178
consumer protection					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	42827	R152-1	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42828	R152-1a	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42830	R152-6	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42831	R152-11	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42832	R152-15	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42833	R152-20	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42834	R152-21	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42835	R152-22	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42836	R152-23	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42838	R152-32a	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42929	R152-32a	5YR	05/17/2018	2018-12/45
	42839 42840	R152-34 R152-34a	NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
	42841	R152-39	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42842	R152-42	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	42843	R152-49	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
	12010	11.02 10	1100	0 1/20/20 10	TTOCT TIMEGO
consumers					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	42837	R152-26	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
contingency fund					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42347	R23-5	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/8
Management	42041	1120-0	AIVID	01/20/2010	2017-24/0
Management					
continuing					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42588	R671-522	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/156
and the control of the color					
continuous monitoring	40550	D207 170	FVT	04/24/2010	2010 4/111
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42550 42643	R307-170 R307-170	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/111 2018-7/164
	42043	N307-170	JIK	03/00/2010	2010-1/104
contract requirements					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42846	R23-23	AMD	06/26/2018	2018-10/6
	42846	R23-23	AMD	06/26/2018	2018-10/6
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42846	R23-23	AMD	06/26/2018	2018-10/6
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42846 42690	R23-23 R916-2	AMD AMD	06/26/2018 05/09/2018	2018-10/6 2018-7/148
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42690 42846	R916-2 R23-23	AMD AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42690 42846	R916-2	AMD	05/09/2018	2018-7/148
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42690 42846	R916-2 R23-23	AMD AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing contracts	42690 42846	R916-2 R23-23	AMD AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42690 42846 42429	R916-2 R23-23 R156-55b-102	AMD AMD NSC	05/09/2018 06/26/2018 01/18/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6 Not Printed
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42690 42846 42429 42846 42690	R916-2 R23-23 R156-55b-102 R23-23 R916-2	AMD AMD NSC AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018 01/18/2018 06/26/2018 05/09/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6 Not Printed 2018-10/6 2018-7/148
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42690 42846 42429 42846	R916-2 R23-23 R156-55b-102 R23-23	AMD AMD NSC AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018 01/18/2018 06/26/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6 Not Printed 2018-10/6
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Transportation, Operations, Construction	42690 42846 42429 42846 42690	R916-2 R23-23 R156-55b-102 R23-23 R916-2	AMD AMD NSC AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018 01/18/2018 06/26/2018 05/09/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6 Not Printed 2018-10/6 2018-7/148
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Transportation, Operations, Construction controlled substances	42690 42846 42429 42846 42690 42616	R916-2 R23-23 R156-55b-102 R23-23 R916-2 R916-4	AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018 01/18/2018 06/26/2018 05/09/2018 04/23/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6 Not Printed 2018-10/6 2018-7/148 2018-6/28
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Transportation, Operations, Construction	42690 42846 42429 42846 42690 42616	R916-2 R23-23 R156-55b-102 R23-23 R916-2	AMD AMD NSC AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018 01/18/2018 06/26/2018 05/09/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6 Not Printed 2018-10/6 2018-7/148
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Transportation, Operations, Construction controlled substances	42690 42846 42429 42846 42690 42616	R916-2 R23-23 R156-55b-102 R23-23 R916-2 R916-4	AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018 01/18/2018 06/26/2018 05/09/2018 04/23/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6 Not Printed 2018-10/6 2018-7/148 2018-6/28 2018-10/155
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management contractor rating Transportation, Operations, Construction contractors Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management Transportation, Operations, Construction controlled substances Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42690 42846 42429 42846 42690 42616	R916-2 R23-23 R156-55b-102 R23-23 R916-2 R916-4	AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/09/2018 06/26/2018 01/18/2018 06/26/2018 05/09/2018 04/23/2018	2018-7/148 2018-10/6 Not Printed 2018-10/6 2018-7/148 2018-6/28

42795	R657-37	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/72
42716	R436-14	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/154
42715	R436-13	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/153
42898	R277-444	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
42757	R277-114	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
42778	R156-11a	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/4
42928	R652-123	NEW	07/23/2018	2018-12/22
42571	R25-6	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/141
42919	R657-10	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/42
43113	R277-921	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
42903	R277-462	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
42847	R156-74	5YR	04/24/2018	2018-10/156
42442	R414-303	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
42484	R277-717	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/26
42227	R671-205	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-21/169
42875	R590-219	5YR	05/04/2018	2018-11/59
42834	R152-21	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
42585	R671-518	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/155
42296	R671-206	NEW	01/08/2018	2017-22/81
43028	R277-488	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
43022	R277-475	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	42716 42715 42898 42757 42778 42928 42571 42919 43113 42903 42847 42442 42442 42484 42227 42875 42875 42834 42585 42296 43028	42716 R436-14 42715 R436-13 42898 R277-444 42757 R277-114 42778 R156-11a 42928 R652-123 42571 R25-6 42919 R657-10 43113 R277-921 42903 R277-462 42847 R156-74 42442 R414-303 42484 R277-717 42227 R671-205 42875 R590-219 42834 R152-21 42585 R671-518 42296 R671-206 43028 R277-488	42716 R436-14 5YR 42715 R436-13 5YR 42898 R277-444 NSC 42757 R277-114 NSC 42778 R156-11a AMD 42928 R652-123 NEW 42571 R25-6 5YR 42919 R657-10 AMD 43113 R277-921 NSC 42903 R277-462 NSC 42847 R156-74 5YR 42442 R414-303 5YR 42442 R414-303 5YR 42484 R277-717 AMD 42227 R671-205 AMD 42875 R590-219 5YR 42834 R152-21 NSC 42834 R152-21 NSC 42296 R671-206 NEW 43028 R277-488 NSC	42716 R436-14 5YR 03/21/2018 42715 R436-13 5YR 03/21/2018 42898 R277-444 NSC 05/17/2018 42757 R277-114 NSC 04/12/2018 42778 R156-11a AMD 06/07/2018 42928 R652-123 NEW 07/23/2018 42919 R657-10 AMD 07/09/2018 42919 R657-10 AMD 07/09/2018 42903 R277-921 NSC 08/01/2018 42903 R277-462 NSC 05/17/2018 42847 R156-74 5YR 04/24/2018 42442 R414-303 5YR 01/08/2018 42244 R277-717 AMD 03/14/2018 42227 R671-205 AMD 01/08/2018 42875 R590-219 5YR 05/04/2018 42834 R152-21 NSC 04/26/2018 42834 R152-21 NSC 04/26/2018 42585 R671-518 5YR 02/13/2018 42296 R671-206 NEW

<u>curriculum</u> Education, Administration	42904	R277-468	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
custody of children Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	42704	R436-1	5YR	03/19/2018	2018-8/149
Statistics Human Services, Administration	42706 43094	R436-2 R495-879	5YR 5YR	03/20/2018 07/17/2018	2018-8/149 Not Printed
Turnari Col Vicco, 7 ariminoti attori	10001	11100 070	0111	0171172010	rtot i iiitod
data processing Technology Services, Administration	42528	R895-12	EXD	01/30/2018	2018-4/117
data research requests Workforce Services, Administration	42421	R982-800	NEW	03/01/2018	2018-2/38
deaf Education, Administration	42801	R277-801	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/35
dooth					
death Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42713	R436-7	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/151
debt-management					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	42842	R152-42	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
declaratory orders Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	42696	R30-3	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/17
Labor Commission, Administration	42622	R600-1	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/49
definitions					
definitions Education, Administration	42749	R277-100	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
	42771	R277-210	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42433	R307-101-3	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/28
Human Resource Management, Administration	42810	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/51
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42735	R994-201	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/157
depleted uranium					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42204	R313-25	AMD	04/09/2018	2017-21/83
Radiation Control, Radiation	42204	1313-23	AIVID	04/03/2010	2017-21/03
,	42204	R313-25	CPR	04/16/2018	2018-5/128
designated highways Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42689	R920-6	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/151
Transportation, Operations, Traine and Galety	42000	11020 0	7 (IVID	00/00/2010	2010 17101
digital media					
Governor, Economic Development	42922	R357-5	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/37
digital teaching and learning					
Education, Administration	43114	R277-922	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
diaghilition					
disabilities Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children	43054	R398-20	5YR	07/02/2018	2018-14/51
with Special Health Care Needs	10001	11000 20	0111	0770272010	2010 1 1/01
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities		R539-1	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
	42926	R539-1	NSC	06/01/2018	Not Printed
disabled					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	42485	R510-105	5YR	01/17/2018	2018-4/102
disabled persons					
disabled persons Administrative Services, Administration	42634	R13-3	AMD	04/23/2019	2018-6/4
Education, Administration	42909	R13-3 R277-104	5YR	04/23/2018 05/11/2018	2018-6/4 2018-11/56
Education, Administration	42914	R277-104 R277-104	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/9
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42375	R657-12	NSC	02/13/2018	Not Printed
Public Service Commission, Administration	43090	R746-500	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/107
•					

<u>disasters</u> Education, Adn	ninistration	42878	R277-400	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
<u>discharge</u> Environmental	Quality, Water Quality	42511	R317-14	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/96
disciplinary acti Education, Adn		42701	R277-609	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/31
disciplinary pre Education, Adm		42776	R277-215	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
disciplinary pro Education, Adn		42907 42916 43066	R277-436 R277-436 R277-608	5YR AMD NSC	05/11/2018 07/09/2018 07/26/2018	2018-11/57 2018-11/21 Not Printed
discipline of em Human Resour	<u>nployees</u> ce Management, Administration	42819	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/89
discretionary fu Education, Adm		42759	R277-119	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
dismissal of em Human Resour	<u>nployees</u> ce Management, Administration	42819	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/89
disruptive stude Education, Adm		42701	R277-609	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/31
diversion progra Commerce, Oc	ams cupational and Professional Licensing	42582	R156-1	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/7
domestic violer Human Service	nce ss, Child and Family Services	42597 42598 42599 42600 42601	R512-200 R512-201 R512-202 R512-300 R512-301	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/15/2018 02/15/2018 02/15/2018 02/15/2018 02/15/2018	2018-5/143 2018-5/144 2018-5/144 2018-5/145 2018-5/145
driver education Education, Adm		43049 42764 42702	R277-507 R277-746 R277-746	NSC 5YR AMD	07/06/2018 04/02/2018 05/08/2018	Not Printed 2018-8/146 2018-7/36
dual employme Human Resour	e <u>nt</u> ce Management, Administration	42816	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/79
dual enrollment Education, Adn	-	42897	R277-438	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
dual language i Education, Adn		43028	R277-488	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
<u>e-mail</u> Commerce, Co	nsumer Protection	42841	R152-39	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
		43029 43054	R277-489 R398-20	NSC 5YR	07/06/2018 07/02/2018	Not Printed 2018-14/51
economic deve Governor, Ecor	lopment nomic Development	42940 42922	R357-3 R357-5	EXD AMD	05/31/2018 07/09/2018	2018-12/47 2018-11/37
education Commerce, Co	nsumer Protection	42839	R152-34	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed

Education, Administration	42892 R277-422 NSC 051772018 Nol Printed 43082 R277-705 SYR 07132018 2018-514 43082 R277-709 SYR 07132018 2018-514 42619 R277-709 SYR 07132018 2018-504 42619 R277-709 SYR 070262018 2018-504 42619 R277-420 NSC 051772018 Nol Printed R2600 R277-424 NSC 05172018 Nol Printed R2600 R277-424 NSC 05172018 Nol Printed R2600 R2600 R277-424 NSC 05172018 Nol Printed R2600 R2						
A 2892 R277-422 NSC D5/17/2018 2018-15/101	42892 R277-422 NSC 051772018 Nol Printed 43082 R277-705 SYR 07132018 2018-514 43082 R277-709 SYR 07132018 2018-514 42619 R277-709 SYR 07132018 2018-504 42619 R277-709 SYR 070262018 2018-504 42619 R277-420 NSC 051772018 Nol Printed R2600 R277-424 NSC 05172018 Nol Printed R2600 R277-424 NSC 05172018 Nol Printed R2600 R2600 R277-424 NSC 05172018 Nol Printed R2600 R2	Education Administration	42883	R277-407	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
A 3082 R277-470 SYR 07/13/2018 2018-15/101	43092 R277-709 SYR Q7/13/2018 2018-15/15						
	Ag819						
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children 42613 R398-20 SYR 07/02/2018 2018-5/24 with Special Health Care Needs 2018-14/51 with Special	Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children 43054 R398-20 SYR 07/02/2018 2018-13/51 with Special Health Care Needs 43054 R398-20 SYR 07/02/2018 2018-13/51 with Special Health Care Needs 43054 R398-20 SYR 07/02/2018 2018-13/51 with Special Health Care Needs 43054 R398-20 SYR 07/02/2018 2018-13/51 with Special Health Care Needs 42889 R277-419 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42890 R277-424 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42894 R277-424 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42890 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42890 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42890 R27						
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children 43054 R398-20 SYR 07/02/2018 2018-14/51	Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children 43054 R398-20 5YR 07/02/2018 2018-14/51 2018-1						
### Special Health Care Needs ### Education, Administration	### Second Health Care Needs ### Education, Administration						
Education, Administration	Education, Administration		43054	R398-20	5YR	07/02/2018	2018-14/51
Education, Administration	Education, Administration	with Special Health Care Needs					
Education, Administration	Education, Administration						
A2890 R277-420 NSC O5/17/2018 Not Printed	42890 R277-424 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42894 R277-426 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42894 R277-426 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42890 R277-456 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42890 R277-456 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-456 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 428017 R277-800 NSC 08/01/2018 2018-5/14 Not Printed 42809 R277-456 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42809 R277-456 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-456 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-456 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-451 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-806 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-702 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-508 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-508 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-508 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 428						
A2893 R277-424 NSC O5/17/2018 Not Printed	42893 R277-424 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42804 R277-426 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42609 R277-464 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42609 R277-800 NSC 08/01/2018 Not Printed 43117 R277-800 NSC 08/01/2018 Not Printed 43117 R277-800 NSC 08/01/2018 Not Printed 43019 R277-445 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-445 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-441 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42800 R277-471 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42801 R277-471 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42801 R277-471 NSC 05/01/2018 Not Printed 42801 R277-471 NSC 05/01/2018 Not Printed 42801 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42801 R277-507	Education, Administration					
A 2894 R277-426 NSC O5/17/2018 Not Printed N	## 42894 R277-426 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed ## 42900 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed ## 42609 R277-116 AMD 04/09/2018 2018-5/14 ## 42609 R277-116 AMD 04/09/2018 2018-5/14 ## 42609 R277-800 NSC 08/01/2018 Not Printed ## 42609 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed ## 42609 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed ## 42609 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed ## 43019 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed ## 43019 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed ## 43011 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed ## 43011 R277-506 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed ## 43014 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed ## 43014 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed ## 43014 R277-506 NSC 07/16/2018 Not Printed ## 43015 R277-506 NSC 07/16/2018 Not Printed ## 43015 R277-506 NSC 07/16/2018 Not Printed ## 44016 R277-506 NSC 07/16/2018 Not Printed ## 44016 R277-518 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed ## 44016 R277-518 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed ## 44016 R277-518 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed ## 44016 R277-516 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed ## 44016 R277						
A 2900 R 277-454 NSC O5/17/2018 Not Printed	## August		42893	R277-424		05/17/2018	Not Printed
Educational administration	education, Administration Education, Administra		42894	R277-426		05/17/2018	Not Printed
Education, Administration 42609 A3117 R277-800 NSC AMID O4/09/2018 O8/01/2018 Not Printed educational facilities 8777-800 NSC 08/01/2018 Not Printed Education, Administration 42899 R277-445 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed Not Printed A3019 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration 42868 R765-555 EXD 05/01/2018 2018-10/159 educational program evaluations Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42877 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licenses 8 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed Educator, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 05/08/2018 Not Printed educator licensure 8 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed Education, Administration 42697 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator licensure 8 R277-518 SYR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator, Administration 42766 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator, Admin	Education, Administration 42609 R277-116 AMD 04/09/2018 2018-5/14 Not Printed educational facilities Education, Administration 42899 R277-445 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-451 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-451 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC NSC NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC NSC NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC NSC NSC NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC NSC NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC		42900	R277-454	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
Education, Administration 42609 A3117 R277-800 NSC AMID O4/09/2018 O8/01/2018 Not Printed educational facilities 8777-800 NSC 08/01/2018 Not Printed Education, Administration 42899 R277-445 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed Not Printed A3019 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration 42868 R765-555 EXD 05/01/2018 2018-10/159 educational program evaluations Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42877 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licenses 8 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed Educator, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 05/08/2018 Not Printed educator licensure 8 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed Education, Administration 42697 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator licensure 8 R277-518 SYR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator, Administration 42766 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator, Admin	Education, Administration 42609 R277-116 AMD 04/09/2018 2018-5/14 Not Printed educational facilities Education, Administration 42899 R277-445 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-451 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-451 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC NSC NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC NSC NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC NSC NSC NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC NSC NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed NSC						
A3117 R277-800 NSC 08/01/2018 Not Printed	A3117 R277-800 NSC 08/01/2018 Not Printed						
educational facilities Education, Administration 42899 A2990 R277-445 NSC O5/17/2018 Not Printed A2990 R277-471 NSC O7/06/2018 Not Printed No	Education Administration	Education, Administration	42609	R277-116	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/14
Education, Administration 42899 R277-445 NSC 95/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 943019 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 943019 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 943019 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-506 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-507 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-507 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-507-500 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-500 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration 42899 R277-445 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-471 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed R277-506 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed NSC 07/26/2018 Not Pri		43117	R277-800	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
Education, Administration 42899 R277-445 NSC 95/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 943019 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 943019 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 943019 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-506 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-507 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-507 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-507-500 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 943010 R277-500 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration 42899 R277-445 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-454 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed 42900 R277-471 NSC 05/17/2018 Not Printed R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed R277-506 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed NSC 07/26/2018 Not Pri						
educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration 42868 R765-555 EXD 05/17/2018 Not Printed Not Pr	A2900	educational facilities					
A3019 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed	## A3019 R277-471 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed Educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration	Education, Administration	42899	R277-445	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration 42868 R765-555 EXD 05/01/2018 2018-10/159 educational program evaluations Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 educator licensure Education, Administration 43051 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 Not Printed educators Educators R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 Not Printed educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed </td <td> Regents (Board Of), Administration</td> <td></td> <td>42900</td> <td>R277-454</td> <td>NSC</td> <td>05/17/2018</td> <td>Not Printed</td>	Regents (Board Of), Administration		42900	R277-454	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
educational policy Regents (Board Of), Administration 42868 R765-555 EXD 05/01/2018 2018-10/159 educational program evaluations Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 educator licensure Education, Administration 43051 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 Not Printed educators Educators R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 Not Printed educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed </td <td> Regents (Board Of), Administration</td> <td></td> <td>43019</td> <td>R277-471</td> <td>NSC</td> <td>07/06/2018</td> <td>Not Printed</td>	Regents (Board Of), Administration		43019	R277-471	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
Regents (Board Of), Administration 42868 R765-555 EXD 05/01/2018 2018-10/159 educational program evaluations Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educators REducation, Administration 42776 R277-210	Regents (Board Of), Administration 42868 R765-555 EXD 05/01/2018 2018-10/15 educational program evaluations Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42897 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 Education, Administration 42618 R277-506 NSC 07/08/2018 Not Printed educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educators 42777						
educational program evaluations 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed education, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 Education, Administration 42697 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator licensure 42618 R277-518 SYR 02/26/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators REducation, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educators	educational program evaluations Education, Administration	educational policy					
educational program evaluations 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed education, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 Education, Administration 42697 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator licensure 42618 R277-518 SYR 02/26/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators REducation, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educators	educational program evaluations Education, Administration		42868	R765-555	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 educator licensure Educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educators Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed Educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 SYR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-88 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-89 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2	11090110 (20010 01),710111111011011011	000		_,,_	00/0 // 20 // 0	20.0.0.00
Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 educator licensure Educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educators Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed Educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 SYR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-88 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-89 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2	educational program evaluations					
educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensure Education, Administration 42756 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensure Education, Administration 42776 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC	Educational testing Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed Reducational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed R277-200		43051	R277-506	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC	Education, Administration	Education, Administration	40001	11277 000	1100	01700/2010	Not i inited
Education, Administration 43074 R277-702 NSC 07/26/2018 Not Printed educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 educator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC	Education, Administration	educational testing					
Educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87	Education Liution Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87 Reducator licenses Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 SYR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 SYR 02/26/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42714 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 424439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 424439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42449 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2		43074	D277_702	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87	Human Resource Management, Administration	Education, Administration	43074	11211-102	1400	01720/2010	Not i inited
Human Resource Management, Administration 42818 R477-10 AMD 07/01/2018 2018-10/87	Human Resource Management, Administration	educational tuition					
educator licenses Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing 8 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9	Educator licenses Educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/08/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/08/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 4239 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42606 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 Printed 42606 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 Printed 42606 R277-533 AMD 06		12818	D477_10	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/87
Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11	Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 424439 R277	Truman Nesource Management, Auministration	42010	11477-10	AIVID	0770172010	2010-10/07
Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11	Education, Administration 42775 R277-214 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 Not Printed 42304 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 424439 R277	educator licenses					
educator licensing 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 Education, Administration 42697 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 43051 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	Educator licensing Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42775 R277-210 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 A2439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42439 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy effectiveness		12775	D277 214	NSC	04/13/2019	Not Printed
Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration	Education, Administration	42113	N211-214	NSC	04/13/2010	NOI FIIIILEU
Education, Administration 42697 R277-502 AMD 05/08/2018 2018-7/19 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47 educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration	aducator licensing					
A3051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42618 R277-518 5YR 02/26/2018 2018-6/47	## 43051 R277-506 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 2018-6/47 ## Educator licensure ## Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 2018-6/47 ## Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 A2439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 ### Effective date ### Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy ### Effectiveness		40607	D277 F02	AMD	05/00/2010	2010 7/10
educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/125/2018 Not Printed 42439 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2018-3/86 effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86	Education, Administration					
educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	educator licensure Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 effectiveness						
Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 effectiveness		42618	R277-518	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/47
Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration 43049 R277-507 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 effectiveness						
educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	educators Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed Not Pri					0=10010010	
Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 Printed 42806	Education, Administration	43049	R2/7-50/	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	Education, Administration 42756 R277-110 NSC 04/12/2018 Not Printed 42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 Printed 42806						
42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	42771 R277-210 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 Reimbursement Policy effectiveness						
42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	42773 R277-212 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23	Education, Administration					
42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	## 42776 R277-215 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed ## 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed ## 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed ## 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 ## 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed ## 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 ## Effective date ## Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy ## 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 ## R414-306 SYR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 ## A2445 R414-306 SYR 01/08/2018 2018						
42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	## 42777 R277-216 NSC 04/13/2018 Not Printed 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 ### Effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 Reimbursement Policy effectiveness		42773	R277-212		04/13/2018	Not Printed
43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	## 43034 R277-498 NSC 07/06/2018 Not Printed 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 Effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 Reimbursement Policy Effectiveness		42776	R277-215	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	## 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 A2439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 AMD 06/07/2018 AMD 06/07/201		42777	R277-216	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	## 42324 R277-515 AMD 01/09/2018 2017-23/11 A2439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 AMD 06/07/2018 AMD 06/07/201			R277-498			
42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed 2018-9/23 effective date R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86						
	42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy effectiveness 42806 R277-533 AMD 06/07/2018 2018-9/23 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86						
	effective date Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy effectiveness R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86						
	Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 Reimbursement Policy effectiveness			000		30.02010	20.0 3/20
effective date	Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and 42445 R414-306 5YR 01/08/2018 2018-3/86 Reimbursement Policy effectiveness	effective date					
	Reimbursement Policy effectiveness		42445	R414-306	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
	<u>effectiveness</u>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	12110		J.11.	3 17 007 20 10	_0.000
. comparison only		Tombuloundit Folloy					
effectiveness		effectiveness					
Education, Administration 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed	Education Administration 42439 R277-530-3 NSC 01/25/2018 Not Printed		42439	R277-530-3	NSC	01/25/2018	Not Printed
			00			525.2010	

·					
efficiency Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	43069	R23-30	5YR	07/11/2018	2018-15/99
Education, Administration	42608 42780	R277-122 R277-122	AMD NSC	04/09/2018 04/13/2018	2018-5/19 Not Printed
effluent standards Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42510	R317-13	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/96
elderly					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	42636	R510-200	R&R	05/30/2018	2018-7/114
electric generating unit	40504	D007.004	EV.T	04/04/0040	0040 4/440
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42534 42649	R307-224 R307-224	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/112 2018-7/167
electric generating units					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42553 42645	R307-220 R307-220	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/111 2018-7/165
electric utility industries					
Public Service Commission, Administration	42767	R746-210	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/75
electricians					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42429	R156-55b-102	NSC	01/18/2018	Not Printed
electrologists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42778	R156-11a	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/4
electronic devices					
Education, Administration	43032	R277-495	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
electronic filings and meetings					
Public Service Commission, Administration	42670	R746-1-201	AMD	05/10/2018	2018-7/136
electronic funds transfer					
Human Services, Recovery Services	42638	R527-303	NEW	05/08/2018	2018-7/134
	42720	R527-920	5YR	03/23/2018	2018-8/156
electronic high school					
Education, Administration	42805	R277-725	REP	06/07/2018	2018-9/33
electronic logging devices					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	42494	R909-1	AMD	03/28/2018	2018-4/63
electronic meetings					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	42472	R51-6	NEW	03/23/2018	2018-3/4
Agriculture and Food, Conservation Commission	42944	R64-2	5YR	06/01/2018	2018-12/43
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	42262	R597-5	NEW	01/02/2018	2017-22/68
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	42723	R651-103	NEW	05/22/2018	2018-8/142
Natural Resources, Water Resources	42257	R653-9	NEW	03/02/2018	2017-22/74
<u>elevators</u>					
Labor Commission, Boiler, Elevator and Coal Mine Safety	42566	R616-3-3	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/51
eligibility					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42446	R414-308	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
•	42488	R414-308-3	EMR	01/19/2018	2018-4/87
	42628	R414-308-3	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-6/17
	42489 42629	R414-311 R414-311	EMR NEW	01/19/2018 05/08/2018	2018-4/90 2018-6/20
				32.23.20.0	

eligible educators					
Education, Administration	42699	R277-521	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/26
,					
emergency medical services					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	42554	R426-1	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-4/43
Medical Services					
	42555	R426-2	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-4/46
	42556	R426-3	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-4/50
	42826	R426-8	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/49
emergency medical services grants					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	42724	R426-6	5YR	03/28/2018	2018-8/148
Medical Services					
emergency medical services licensure					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	42964	R426-3	EMR	06/11/2018	2018-13/133
Medical Services					
emergency preparedness					
Education, Administration	42878	R277-400	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
emergency safety interventions					
Education, Administration	42701	R277-609	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/31
emergency vehicles			_,		
Public Safety, Administration	42797	R698-7	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/74
emission controls	40500	D007.045	EV.T	04/04/0040	0040 4/440
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42538	R307-345	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
	42655	R307-345	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/171
	42539	R307-346	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42656	R307-346	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/171
	42541	R307-347	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42657	R307-347	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/172
	42543	R307-348	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42659	R307-348	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/172
	42540	R307-349	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42660	R307-349	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/173
	42542	R307-350	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42661	R307-350	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
	42545	R307-352	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
	42663	R307-352	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/175
	42664	R307-353	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/176
employee benefit plans					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42814	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/65
employee performance evaluations					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42818	R477-10	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/87
employee productivity					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42818	R477-10	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/87
employee termination					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42742	R994-405	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/161
employee terminations					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42861	R994-405	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/144
employee's rights					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42742	R994-405	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/161
	42861	R994-405	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/144
<u>employees</u>					
Education, Administration	42879	R277-401	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
Human Services, Administration	42417	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2018	2018-2/13
	42845	R495-885	EMR	04/23/2018	2018-10/149

	42630	R495-885	AMD	07/18/2018	2018-6/23
	42630	R495-885	CPR	07/18/2018	2018-11/50
employees' rights					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42820	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/92
•					
employment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42812	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/60
	42813	R477-5	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/63
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42736	R994-202	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/157
	42742	R994-405	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/161
	42861	R994-405	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/144
employment support procedures					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	42927	R986-100	AMD	07/23/2018	2018-12/23
endowed universities					
Education, Administration	42471	R277-490	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/70
	42481	R277-490	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/13
	43030	R277-490	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
energy	42060	D22 20	EVD	07/44/0040	2010 45/02
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	43069	R23-30	5YR	07/11/2018	2018-15/99
Management					
Farance Describe Triangle Desference Occur (FDT D)					
Energy Research Triangle Professors Grant (ERT-P)		D050 5	D0D	04/00/0040	0047 04/40
Science Technology and Research Governing	42356	R856-5	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/48
Authority, Administration					
Energy Research Triangle Scholars Creat (ERT S)					
Energy Research Triangle Scholars Grant (ERT-S)	400EE	R856-6	R&R	04/02/2010	2017 24/54
Science Technology and Research Governing	42355	K030-0	κακ	01/23/2018	2017-24/54
Authority, Administration					
enforcement					
Commerce, Real Estate	42809	R162-2c	AMD	07/13/2018	2018-10/27
Commerce, Near Estate	42003	11102-20	AIVID	0771372010	2010-10/27
English proficiency					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	42866	R765-136	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
<u>enrichments</u>					
Education, Administration	42803	R277-493	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/18
enrollment					
Education, Administration	42887	R277-417	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	42888	R277-418	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	43026	R277-485	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	43071	R277-612	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
enrollment options					
Education, Administration	42896	R277-437	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
anvironmental protection					
environmental protection	40540	D207 44E	CVT	04/04/0040	0040 4/444
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42548	R307-115	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/111
	42641	R307-115	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/163
essential health benefit					
Insurance, Administration	42856	R590-266-4	NSC	05/14/2018	Not Printed
modrance, Administration	72000	11000-200-4	NOC	00/17/2010	140t i iiilteu
essential health benefit insurance					
Insurance, Administration	42319	R590-266-1	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-23/66
modranoo, / turninguation	72010	1.000-200-1	,viD	0 1/ 10/ 2 0 10	2011-20100
estheticians					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42778	R156-11a	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/4
Elocitoria				20.02010	_0.00.1
evaluations					
Education, Administration	42763	R277-532	5YR	04/02/2018	2018-8/146
•	42700	R277-532	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/29

	42806	R277-533	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/23
evidence Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42708	R436-4	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/150
evidentiary Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42584	R671-517	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/154
evidentiary restrictions Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42582	R156-1	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/7
exceptional children Education, Administration	42765 42703	R277-751 R277-751	5YR AMD	04/02/2018 05/08/2018	2018-8/147 2018-7/38
excess emissions Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42640	R307-107	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/162
expansion Education, Administration	42610	R277-482	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/22
expungement Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42259	R722-350	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/94
ocivices, criminal definitionalion	42912	R722-350	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
expungement of records Human Services, Child and Family Services	42829	R512-76	NEW	06/21/2018	2018-10/110
<u>extended area service</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	42589	R746-347	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/158
extended school year Education, Administration	42765 42703	R277-751 R277-751	5YR AMD	04/02/2018 05/08/2018	2018-8/147 2018-7/38
extracurricular Education, Administration	43031	R277-494	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
extracurricular activities Education, Administration	43064	R277-605	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
eye exams Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	42569	R384-201	EXT	02/08/2018	2018-5/161
	42951	R384-201	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/141
eyeglasses Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42783	R414-53	5YR	04/10/2018	2018-9/71
fabric coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42538 42655	R307-345 R307-345	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/171
<u>facility</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	43122	R414-9	5YR	07/27/2018	Not Printed
facility notice Corrections, Administration	42637	R251-114	5YR	03/07/2018	2018-7/161
fair employment practices Human Resource Management, Administration	42811 42812	R477-2 R477-4	AMD AMD	07/01/2018 07/01/2018	2018-10/57 2018-10/60

<u>fair hearings</u> Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	42790	R382-1	5YR	04/11/2018	2018-9/70
<u>fathers</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42707	R436-3	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/150
fees Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42717	R436-15	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/154
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42563 42567	R612-300 R612-300-4	5YR AMD	02/08/2018 04/09/2018	2018-5/149 2018-5/46
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	42955	R651-610	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/147
filing deadlines Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42562 42741	R612-200 R994-403	5YR 5YR	02/08/2018 03/29/2018	2018-5/149 2018-8/160
film coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42537 42654	R307-344 R307-344	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/170
finance Administrative Services, Finance	42571 42573	R25-6 R25-8	5YR 5YR	02/08/2018 02/08/2018	2018-5/141 2018-5/142
Education, Administration	42892	R277-422	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
financial aid Regents (Board Of), Administration	42789 42722	R765-605 R765-605	5YR NSC	04/11/2018 04/12/2018	2018-9/77 Not Printed
financial assurance Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	42451	R315-15	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-3/35
financial disclosures Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42443	R414-304	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/85
fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	42798	R313-37-3	AMD	07/13/2018	2018-9/59
Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	42233	R501-14	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/130
firearm background check information Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42260	R722-380	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/96
firearm denials Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42260	R722-380	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/96
firearm purchases Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42260	R722-380	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/96
firearm releases Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42260	R722-380	AMD	01/10/2018	2017-22/96
firearms Education, Administration	43070	R277-611	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
fireplaces Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42430 42667	R307-356 R307-356	EXT 5YR	01/02/2018 03/08/2018	2018-2/59 2018-7/177

fiscal policies and procedures Education, Administration	42849 42857	R277-113 R277-113	EXD NEW	04/24/2018 06/22/2018	2018-10/159 2018-10/28
fish Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42449 43101 43098	R657-58 R657-59 R657-60	5YR 5YR 5YR	01/09/2018 07/19/2018 07/19/2018	2018-3/91 Not Printed Not Printed
fishing Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42375 42449	R657-12 R657-58	NSC 5YR	02/13/2018 01/09/2018	Not Printed 2018-3/91
flat wood paneling Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42540 42660	R307-349 R307-349	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/114 2018-7/173
foil coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42537 42654	R307-344 R307-344	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/170
food handler certificates Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	43077	R392-103	5YR	07/12/2018	2018-15/103
food handler exams Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	43077	R392-103	5YR	07/12/2018	2018-15/103
food handler permits Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	43077	R392-103	5YR	07/12/2018	2018-15/103
food handler training Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	43077	R392-103	5YR	07/12/2018	2018-15/103
food services Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42684	R392-100	AMD	05/18/2018	2018-7/93
food trucks Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42685	R392-102	NEW	05/18/2018	2018-7/97
foods Education, Administration	42620 42614	R277-719 R277-719	5YR AMD	02/26/2018 04/09/2018	2018-6/48 2018-5/39
foreign exchange students Education, Administration	43071	R277-612	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
former foster care youth Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42442	R414-303	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
foster care Human Services, Administration, Administrative	42217	R501-12	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/120
Services, Licensing Human Services, Child and Family Services	42862 42604	R501-12 R512-309	AMD 5YR	07/01/2018 02/15/2018	2018-10/101 2018-5/147
<u>franchises</u> Commerce, Consumer Protection	42832	R152-15	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed

fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection	42837	R152-26	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
<u>free enterprise</u> Regents (Board Of), Administration	42868	R765-555	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
<u>freedom of religion</u> Education, Administration	42752	R277-105	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
funding formula Health, Administration	42852	R380-50	AMD	07/03/2018	2018-10/39
funds Education, Administration	42480	R277-415	NEW	03/14/2018	2018-3/11
funeral industries					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42713	R436-7	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/151
	42709 42712	R436-8 R436-9	5YR 5YR	03/20/2018 03/21/2018	2018-8/151 2018-8/152
furnaces Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42430 42667	R307-356 R307-356	EXT 5YR	01/02/2018 03/08/2018	2018-2/59 2018-7/177
game laws Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources gangs Education, Administration gas Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42371 42920 42919 42377 43099 42492 42796 42913 42372 42378 42373 42373 42109 42109 42110 42111 42111 42111 42112 42112 42113 42113 42114	R657-5 R657-5 R657-10 R657-19 R657-19 R657-33 R657-34 R657-51 R657-67 R657-70 R657-70 R657-70 R657-70 R657-71 R277-436 R277-436 R277-436 R307-504 R307-504 R307-506 R307-506 R307-507 R307-507 R307-507 R307-508 R307-509 R307-509	AMD AMD AMD SYR AMD SYR AMD SYR NEW AMD SYR NEW AMD SYR NEW AMD REP NEW CPR	02/07/2018 07/09/2018 07/09/2018 07/09/2018 02/07/2018 03/26/2018 04/12/2018 07/09/2018 02/07/2018 02/07/2018 02/07/2018 02/07/2018 02/07/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018	2018-1/19 2018-11/40 2018-11/42 2018-1/35 Not Printed 2018-4/55 2018-9/72 2018-11/44 2018-1/46 2018-1/52 2018-11/57 2018-11/21 2017-19/70 2018-3/56 2017-19/71 2017-19/73 2018-3/58 2017-19/75 2018-3/60 2017-19/77 2018-3/62 2017-19/79 2018-3/63
	42115 42115 42115 42858	R307-510 R307-510 R307-510	NEW CPR NSC	03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 05/14/2018	2016-3/63 2017-19/81 2018-3/65 Not Printed
general conformity Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42548 42641	R307-115 R307-115	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/111 2018-7/163
generators Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42672	R315-262-17	NSC	03/30/2018	Not Printed
Radiation Control, Waste Management	42824	R315-262-17	NSC	05/03/2018	Not Printed

geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights	42606	R655-1	R&R	04/09/2018	2018-5/53
goals Education, Administration	42882 42956	R277-406 R277-406	NSC 5YR	05/17/2018 06/07/2018	Not Printed 2018-13/139
good cause Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42581	R671-515	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/153
government documents Attorney General, Administration	42367	R105-2	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/2
government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration	42817	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/84
government hearings Commerce, Consumer Protection Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Human Resource Management, Administration Pardons (Board Of), Administration government purchasing Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	42830 42428 42819 42231 42932	R152-6 R156-46b-401 R477-11 R671-304	NSC NSC AMD AMD	04/26/2018 01/18/2018 07/01/2018 01/08/2018	Not Printed Not Printed 2018-10/89 2017-21/171
Services Governmental Immunity Act caps					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	42934	R37-4	EMR	07/01/2018	2018-12/39
grades Education, Administration	42484	R277-717	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/26
graduation requirements Education, Administration	42482 42394	R277-700 R277-705	AMD AMD	03/14/2018 02/28/2018	2018-3/16 2018-1/5
GRAMA Attorney General, Administration Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	42367 43024	R105-2 R805-2	AMD 5YR	02/07/2018 06/26/2018	2018-1/2 2018-14/58
grant program Education, Administration	42923	R277-461	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-11/25
grant programs Education, Administration	43113 43114 43115 43116	R277-921 R277-922 R277-923 R277-924	NSC NSC NSC	08/01/2018 08/01/2018 08/01/2018 08/01/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
grants Education, Administration	42758 42880 42471 42481 43030	R277-117 R277-402 R277-490 R277-490 R277-490	NSC NSC 5YR AMD NSC	04/12/2018 05/17/2018 01/12/2018 03/14/2018 07/06/2018	Not Printed Not Printed 2018-3/70 2018-3/13 Not Printed
Governor, Economic Development	43034 42332 42633	R277-498 R357-16 R357-16	NSC AMD NSC	07/06/2018 01/17/2018 03/14/2018	Not Printed 2017-23/25 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	42939	R990-102	NEW	07/23/2018	2018-12/31
grants and loans Environmental Quality, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42979 42642	R305-4 R307-123	5YR 5YR	06/13/2018 03/08/2018	2018-13/140 2018-7/163

graphic arts					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42544	R307-351	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
•	42662	R307-351	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
greenhouse gases					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42108	R307-401	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-19/58
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	42108	R307-401	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/49
	42574	R307-401	NSC	03/05/2018	Not Printed
		. 100.		00.00.20.0	
grievance procedures					
Administrative Services, Administration	42634	R13-3	AMD	04/23/2018	2018-6/4
/ tariiiilottative Gervices, / tariiiilottatiori	42004	11100	7 WID	0-1/20/2010	2010 0/4
grievances					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42819	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/89
Traman resource management, Administration	42820	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/92
	42020	N411-12	AIVID	0770172010	2010-10/92
Hatah Aat					
Hatch Act	40047	D477.0	AMD	07/04/2040	2010 10/04
Human Resource Management, Administration	42817	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/84
hazardous air pollutant	40405	D007.044	4445	05/00/0040	0040.0/00
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42435	R307-214	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/30
hazardous materials					
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	42674	R710-12	EXD	03/12/2018	2018-7/183
hazardous waste					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42451	R315-15	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-3/35
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
,	42615	R315-15-5	NSC	03/14/2018	Not Printed
	42672	R315-262-17	NSC	03/30/2018	Not Printed
	42824	R315-262-17	NSC	05/03/2018	Not Printed
hazing					
Education, Administration	42921	R277-613	R&R	07/09/2018	2018-11/27
Eddoddon, 7 tarminot adom	12021	11277 010	TOT	0170072010	2010 11/21
head injuries					
Education, Administration	42908	R277-614	5YR	05/11/2018	2018-11/58
Education, Administration	42917	R277-614	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/34
	42311	11277-014	AIVID	0110312010	2010-11/34
health					
	42852	D200 E0	AMD	07/02/2010	2019 10/20
Health, Administration		R380-50		07/03/2018	2018-10/39
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	42/28	R428-1	AMD	05/25/2018	2018-8/104
h - 10h f 100					
health care facilities	40500	D 400 4	E) (D	0.4 /0.0 /0.0 4.0	0040 4/00
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	42520	R432-1	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/98
	42521	R432-2	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/98
	42397	R432-2-5	AMD	03/22/2018	2018-2/9
	42396	R432-2-13	AMD	03/22/2018	2018-2/11
	42522	R432-3	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/99
	42523	R432-4	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/99
	42524	R432-5	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/100
	42525	R432-6	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/100
	42518	R432-16	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/101
	42519	R432-35	5YR	01/29/2018	2018-4/101
	42201	R432-150-8	AMD	01/11/2018	2017-21/108
	42200	R432-270-19	AMD	01/11/2018	2017-21/109
				5171172010	_3 100
health education					
Education, Administration	43021	R277-474	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
Eddoddon, Administration	70021	11411-414	1400	01700/2010	140t i iiiiteu
health facilities					
	40710	D426 0	EVD	02/24/2040	2010 0/152
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	42712	R436-9	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/152
Statistics					
handle formande					
health insurance	100.10	D00 00	4145	00/00/00/	0040 4040
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42846	R23-23	AMD	06/26/2018	2018-10/6
Management					

health planning					
health planning Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	42728	R428-1	AMD	05/25/2018	2018-8/104
health policy Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	42728	R428-1	AMD	05/25/2018	2018-8/104
<u>health spas</u> Commerce, Consumer Protection	42836	R152-23	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
hearing procedures Workforce Services, Employment Development	42927	R986-100	AMD	07/23/2018	2018-12/23
hearings					
Education, Administration	42772	R277-211	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
	42773	R277-212	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
	42774	R277-213	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42509	R317-9	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/95
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42440	R414-301	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/83
Labor Commission, Adjudication	43127	R602-4	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Adjudication	43126	R602-5	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
	43125	R602-6	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42295	R671-201	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-22/75
raidono (Board Or), rainimotration	42579	R671-513	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/152
	42584	R671-517	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/154
	42586	R671-519	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/155
	42587	R671-520	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/156
	42588	R671-522	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/156
high school credits Education, Administration	42394	R277-705	AMD	02/28/2018	2018-1/5
higher education					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	42866	R765-136	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
, ,	42868	R765-555	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
	42789	R765-605	5YR	04/11/2018	2018-9/77
	42722	R765-605	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	43024	R805-2	5YR	06/26/2018	2018-14/58
highways					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	42616	R916-4	AMD	04/23/2018	2018-6/28
HIPAA	40704	D200 250	EVD.	04/40/0040	2040 0/00
Health, Administration	42784	R380-250	5YR	04/10/2018	2018-9/69
Human Services, Administration	42766	R495-881	5YR	04/02/2018	2018-8/156
hiring practices					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42812	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/60
HIV/AIDS					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	42328	R388-805	AMD	02/01/2018	2017-23/28
holidays					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42815	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/71
Homeless Shelter Cities Mitigation Restricted Account Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	t 42939	R990-102	NEW	07/23/2018	2018-12/31
hospitals					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42532	R307-222	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
Environmental Quality, All Quality	42647	R307-222	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/166
				3.00.2010	_0.0.7100

hostile work environment Human Resource Management, Administration	42821	R477-16	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/94
Turnan Resource Management, Authinistration	42021	N477-10	AIVID	07/01/2016	2010-10/94
hotels Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42515	R392-502	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/31
human services					
Human Services, Administration	42417	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2018	2018-2/13
	42845	R495-885	EMR	04/23/2018	2018-10/149
	42630 42630	R495-885 R495-885	AMD CPR	07/18/2018 07/18/2018	2018-6/23 2018-11/50
Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	42216	R501-1	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/111
Corvided, Liberianing	42317	R501-7	R&R	05/02/2018	2017-23/50
	42317	R501-7	CPR	05/02/2018	2018-6/34
	42217	R501-12	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/120
	42862	R501-12	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/101
	42233	R501-14	AMD	02/23/2018	2017-21/130
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	42234	R501-18 R539-1	AMD NSC	02/07/2018 03/01/2018	2017-21/136 Not Printed
numan services, services for reopie with disabilities	42926	R539-1 R539-1	NSC	06/01/2018	Not Printed
	42920	N339-1	NSC	00/01/2010	Not Fillited
human sexuality education					
Education, Administration	43021	R277-474	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
hunter education					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42372	R657-67	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/44
Natural Nesources, Wholine Nesources	42372	11037-07	AIVID	02/01/2010	2010-1/44
hunting closures					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42796	R657-34	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/72
incurious tien as a subtant					
immigration consultant Commerce, Consumer Protection	42843	R152-49	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
Commerce, Consumer Protection	42043	K152-49	NSC	04/20/2010	Not Fillited
immunizations					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	42947	R396-100	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/141
Immunization					
inculars autor of levels and uni					
implements of husbandry Transportation, Motor Carrier	42494	R909-1	AMD	03/28/2018	2018-4/63
Transportation, Motor Carrier	42434	11303-1	AIVID	03/20/2010	2010-4/03
import restrictions					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42624	R657-3	5YR	02/27/2018	2018-6/49
	42792	R657-53	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/74
improvement					
improvement Education, Administration	42882	R277-406	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
Eddeation, Administration	42956	R277-406	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/139
incentives					
Education, Administration	42887	R277-417	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
incidents					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42576	R671-509	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/151
,					
incinerators					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42553	R307-220	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/111
	42645	R307-220	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/165
income					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	42443	R414-304	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/85
Reimbursement Policy					
to disability and a					
industrial waste Environmental Quality Water Quality	42510	R317-13	5YR	01/24/2019	2018-4/96
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42310	N311-13	JIK	01/24/2018	2010 -4 /90

Industry Partnership Program (IPP) Science Technology and Research Governing Authority, Administration	42357	R856-2	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/28
infectious waste Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42532 42647	R307-222 R307-222	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/112 2018-7/166
initiatives Education, Administration	42880	R277-402	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
inmates Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42295 42294	R671-201 R671-202	AMD AMD	01/08/2018 01/08/2018	2017-22/75 2017-22/77
inspections Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	42530 42531	R68-5 R68-5	5YR NSC	01/30/2018 02/27/2018	2018-4/95 Not Printed
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	42872 42422	R68-20 R70-940	AMD R&R	07/09/2018 02/22/2018	2018-11/6 2018-2/6
instruction Education, Administration	43070	R277-611	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
instructional materials Education, Administration	42322 43018	R277-469 R277-469	AMD NSC	01/09/2018 07/06/2018	2017-23/4 Not Printed
insurance Human Resource Management, Administration Insurance, Administration	42814 42687 43067 42875 42874 42856 42214	R477-6 R590-154 R590-186 R590-219 R590-222 R590-266-4 R590-276	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC NEW	07/01/2018 03/14/2018 07/10/2018 05/04/2018 05/04/2018 05/14/2018 04/23/2018	2018-10/65 2018-7/180 2018-15/104 2018-11/59 2018-11/60 Not Printed 2017-21/165
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42214 42564	R590-276 R612-400	CPR 5YR	04/23/2018 02/08/2018	2018-6/44 2018-5/150
insurance discretion clauses Insurance, Administration	42437	R590-218	5YR	01/04/2018	2018-3/90
insurance fee Insurance, Administration	42438	R590-157	5YR	01/04/2018	2018-3/90
insurance fees Insurance, Administration	42395	R590-102	AMD	02/08/2018	2018-1/11
insurance law Insurance, Administration	42686	R590-94	5YR	03/14/2018	2018-7/179
insurance reserves and nonforfeitures Insurance, Administration	42873	R590-223	5YR	05/04/2018	2018-11/60
intensive services fund Education, Administration	43119	R277-752	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
interchanges Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	42392	R918-6	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/53
Internet ratings Commerce, Consumer Protection	42828	R152-1a	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
interns Education, Administration	43052	R277-509	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed

intersections Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	42392	R918-6	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/53
inventories Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42107 42107	R307-150 R307-150	AMD CPR	03/05/2018 03/05/2018	2017-19/55 2018-3/46
j <u>obs</u> Governor, Economic Development	42940	R357-3	EXD	05/31/2018	2018-12/47
judges Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42337	R356-2-10	AMD	04/02/2018	2017-24/13
judicial nominating commissions Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42337	R356-2-10	AMD	04/02/2018	2017-24/13
juvenile confinement in adult jails Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42055	R356-4	NEW	01/02/2018	2017-18/26
juvenile confinement in lockups Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42055	R356-4	NEW	01/02/2018	2017-18/26
j <u>uvenile courts</u> Education, Administration	42619 42613	R277-709 R277-709	5YR AMD	02/26/2018 04/09/2018	2018-6/48 2018-5/34
juvenile detention in adult jails Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42055	R356-4	NEW	01/02/2018	2017-18/26
juvenile detention in lockups Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42055	R356-4	NEW	01/02/2018	2017-18/26
kindergarten Education, Administration	42803	R277-493	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/18
kinship Human Services, Child and Family Services	42605	R512-500	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/147
<u>Labor Commission</u> Labor Commission, Administration	42622	R600-1	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/49
<u>laboratories</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	43078	R438-13	EXT	07/12/2018	2018-15/109
laboratory animals Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	43078	R438-13	EXT	07/12/2018	2018-15/109
land use Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	42978	R652-110	5YR	06/11/2018	2018-13/153
landfills Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42553 42645	R307-220 R307-220	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/111 2018-7/165
language proficiency Regents (Board Of), Administration	42866	R765-136	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
large appliance Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42541	R307-347	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114

	42657	R307-347	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/172
<u>leadership</u> Education, Administration	42439	R277-530-3	NSC	01/25/2018	Not Printed
<u>leadership skills</u> Education, Administration	43085	R277-619	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/103
<u>leases</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	42978	R652-110	5YR	06/11/2018	2018-13/153
<u>leave benefits</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	42815	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/71
<u>license</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42793	R657-45	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/73
license surrender Education, Administration	42777	R277-216	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
licensed family child care Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	42876	R430-90	5YR	05/09/2018	2018-11/59
licenses Education, Administration Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	43033 42808	R277-496 R722-310	NSC AMD	07/06/2018 07/11/2018	Not Printed 2018-10/113
licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42582 42869 42623 42448 42848 42429 42925 42924 42447 42807 42785 42338 42847 42243	R156-1 R156-5a R156-24b-102 R156-31b R156-37c R156-55b-102 R156-63a R156-63b R156-68 R156-70a R156-71 R156-72 R156-74 R156-74 R156-78-502	AMD 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR SYR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR AMD	04/09/2018 05/01/2018 03/14/2018 01/08/2018 04/24/2018 01/18/2018 05/15/2018 05/15/2018 01/08/2018 06/21/2018 06/27/2018 01/23/2018 04/24/2018 01/02/2018	2018-5/7 2018-10/155 Not Printed 2018-3/69 2018-10/155 Not Printed 2018-11/55 2018-11/56 2018-3/70 2018-10/24 2018-9/8 2017-24/11 2018-10/156 2017-22/28
Commerce, Real Estate Education, Administration Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	42809 42760 42216	R162-2c R277-120 R501-1	AMD NSC AMD	07/13/2018 04/12/2018 02/23/2018	2018-10/27 Not Printed 2017-21/111
	42317 42317 42217 42862 42233 42234	R501-7 R501-7 R501-12 R501-12 R501-14 R501-18	R&R CPR AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/02/2018 05/02/2018 02/23/2018 07/01/2018 02/23/2018 02/07/2018	2017-23/50 2018-6/34 2017-21/120 2018-10/101 2017-21/130 2017-21/136
<u>licensure</u> Education, Administration	42774	R277-213	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
life settlement Insurance, Administration	42874	R590-222	5YR	05/04/2018	2018-11/60
lifeline rates Public Service Commission, Administration	42423	R746-341	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/24
lifeline support Public Service Commission, Administration	42632	R746-8-403	AMD	04/24/2018	2018-6/26

<u>limitations on judgments</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management	42934	R37-4	EMR	07/01/2018	2018-12/39
<u>litter</u> Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	43124	R918-4	EXT	07/31/2018	Not Printed
loan origination Commerce, Real Estate	42809	R162-2c	AMD	07/13/2018	2018-10/27
loans Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	43069	R23-30	5YR	07/11/2018	2018-15/99
Agriculture and Food, Administration Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42559 42705	R51-5 R317-101	NEW 5YR	05/02/2018 03/20/2018	2018-5/4 2018-8/147
local government Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	42710	R436-10	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/152
Statistics	42714	R436-12	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/153
local governments Health, Administration	42852	R380-50	AMD	07/03/2018	2018-10/39
local health departments Health, Administration	42863	R380-40	AMD	07/03/2018	2018-10/34
local school boards Education, Administration	42754	R277-108	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
long-term care Corrections, Administration	42637	R251-114	5YR	03/07/2018	2018-7/161
LTCO Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	42636	R510-200	R&R	05/30/2018	2018-7/114
MACT Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42435	R307-214	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/30
MAGI-based Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42442	R414-303	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
magnet wire Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42543 42659	R307-348 R307-348	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/114 2018-7/172
<u>maintenance</u> Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	42392	R918-6	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/53
management School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42678	R850-40	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/137
manufactured home community Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42731	R392-402	R&R	05/24/2018	2018-8/89
manufactured homes Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42731	R392-402	R&R	05/24/2018	2018-8/89
market trading program Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42535 42650	R307-250 R307-250	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/168
marketing Commerce, Consumer Protection	42832	R152-15	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed

materials	40700	D077 400	NOO	0.4.40./00.40	Not Delete d
Education, Administration	42760	R277-120	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
math teaching training					
Education, Administration	43034	R277-498	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
Medicaid Heritage Heritage Financia	10517	D440.44	E. 4.D	04/00/0040	0040 4/04
Health, Health Care Financing	42517	R410-14	EMR	01/29/2018	2018-4/81
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	42746 42631	R410-14 R414-1-5	AMD AMD	05/29/2018 05/08/2018	2018-8/95 2018-6/6
Reimbursement Policy	42001	17414-1-0	AIVID	03/00/2010	2010-0/0
. tolling all of the control of the	42625	R414-2A-7	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-6/11
	42180	R414-3A	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-20/26
	42180	R414-3A	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-2/42
	42594	R414-3A-5	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-5/42
	42306	R414-4x	REP	01/19/2018	2017-23/49
	43122 42427	R414-9 R414-27	5YR 5YR	07/27/2018 01/02/2018	Not Printed 2018-2/54
	42871	R414-42	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/45
	43053	R414-42	5YR	07/02/2018	2018-14/52
	42782	R414-52	5YR	04/10/2018	2018-9/71
	42783	R414-53	5YR	04/10/2018	2018-9/71
	42626	R414-60	AMD	05/01/2018	2018-6/13
	42787	R414-60A	AMD	06/27/2018	2018-9/61
	42788 42936	R414-60B R414-61-2	AMD AMD	06/27/2018 07/27/2018	2018-9/63 2018-12/14
	42440	R414-301	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/83
	42441	R414-302	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
	42487	R414-302-6	EMR	01/19/2018	2018-4/85
	42627	R414-302-6	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-6/15
	42444	R414-305	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/85
	42446	R414-308	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
	42488 42628	R414-308-3 R414-308-3	EMR AMD	01/19/2018 05/08/2018	2018-4/87 2018-6/17
	42626 42489	R414-306-3 R414-311	EMR	01/19/2018	2018-4/90
	42629	R414-311	NEW	05/08/2018	2018-6/20
	42851	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/47
	42935	R414-508	5YR	05/25/2018	2018-12/46
	42490	R414-509	REP	04/11/2018	2018-4/41
	42941	R414-510	R&R	07/27/2018	2018-12/16
	42353 42635	R414-517	AMD NEW	01/29/2018 05/25/2018	2017-24/16 2018-7/112
	42033	R414-519	INEVV	03/23/2016	2010-7/112
Medicaid abuse					
Administrative Services, Inspector General of	42658	R30-1	REP	06/01/2018	2018-7/6
Medicaid Services (Office of)					
	42694	R30-1	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/10
Medicaid fraud					
Administrative Services, Inspector General of	42658	R30-1	REP	06/01/2018	2018-7/6
Medicaid Services (Office of)	42000	100-1	IXLI	00/01/2010	2010-170
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	42694	R30-1	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/10
Medicaid waste	40050	D00.4	DED	00/04/0040	0040 7/0
Administrative Services, Inspector General of	42658	R30-1	REP	06/01/2018	2018-7/6
Medicaid Services (Office of)	42694	R30-1	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/10
	72007	100-1	IALAA	00/01/2010	2010-1/10
medical incinerator					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42532	R307-222	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
	42647	R307-222	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/166
modical practitioners					
medical practitioners Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42563	R612-300	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/149
Labor Commission, muusinai Acciucins	42567	R612-300-4	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/46
	12007	11012 000 4	,5	0 11 001 20 10	2010 0/40

medical transportation Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42445	R414-306	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
medication treatment Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	42474	R525-3	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/87
Health, State Hospital	42558	R525-3	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
memberships Education, Administration	42884	R277-409	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
mental health Education, Administration	42923	R277-461	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-11/25
mercury					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42534 42649	R307-224 R307-224	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/112 2018-7/167
metal containers					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42545 42663	R307-352 R307-352	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/115 2018-7/175
metal furniture					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42539 42656	R307-346 R307-346	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/114 2018-7/171
	12000	11007 010		00/00/2010	2010 77171
migratory birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42376	R657-9	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/33
minerals reclamation					
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Non-Coal	42500	R647-1	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/105
	42501	R647-2	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/105
	42502	R647-3	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/106
	42503	R647-4	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/106
	42504 42505	R647-5 R647-6	5YR 5YR	01/24/2018 01/24/2018	2018-4/107 2018-4/108
	42505 42506	R647-7	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/108
	42507	R647-8	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/109
minors Commerce, Consumer Protection	42841	R152-39	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
miscellaneous metal parts					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42542	R307-350	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/114
	42661	R307-350	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
mioloadina namos					
misleading names Insurance, Administration	42687	R590-154	5YR	03/14/2018	2018-7/180
and the section of					
mitigation Natural Resources, Administration	42309	R634-3	NEW	03/26/2018	2017-23/67
Natural Nessarioes, Nathinistration	42309	R634-3	CPR	03/26/2018	2018-4/71
mobile foods					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42685	R392-102	NEW	05/18/2018	2018-7/97
mobile homes Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42731	R392-402	R&R	05/24/2018	2018-8/89
monitoring					
Education, Administration	43083	R277-481	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42550	R307-170	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/111
	42643	R307-170	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/164

motels Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42515	R392-502	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/31
mothers Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42707	R436-3	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/150
motion picture Governor, Economic Development	42922	R357-5	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/37
motor fuel Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	42422	R70-940	R&R	02/22/2018	2018-2/6
motor vehicles Commerce, Consumer Protection Environmental Quality, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42833 42979 42642	R152-20 R305-4 R307-123	NSC 5YR 5YR	04/26/2018 06/13/2018 03/08/2018	Not Printed 2018-13/140 2018-7/163
motorcycle rider training schools Public Safety, Driver License	42825	R708-30	5YR	04/19/2018	2018-10/157
municipal landfills Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42552 42646	R307-221 R307-221	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/112 2018-7/166
municipal waste incinerator Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42533 42648	R307-223 R307-223	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/112 2018-7/167
<u>nail technicians</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42778	R156-11a	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/4
naloxone Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	42283	R384-210	NEW	06/07/2018	2017-22/30
	42283	R384-210	CPR	06/07/2018	2018-4/70
National Board certification Education, Administration	42699	R277-521	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/26
Native Americans Education, Administration	43115	R277-923	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
natural resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42678	R850-40	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/137
<u>naturopathic physician</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42785	R156-71	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/8
naturopaths Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42785	R156-71	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/8
negotiated exchanges Transportation, Administration	42688	R907-80	AMD	05/09/2018	2018-7/142
negotiated sales Transportation, Administration	42688	R907-80	AMD	05/09/2018	2018-7/142
NESHAP Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42435	R307-214	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/30
new hire registry Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42740	R994-315	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/159
new source review Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42434	R307-210	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/29

new state revenue Governor, Economic Development	42922	R357-5	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/37
newborn hearing screening Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	43013	R398-2	5YR	06/19/2018	2018-14/51
newborn screening Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	42282	R438-15	NEW	01/29/2018	2017-22/60
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Children with Special Health Care Needs	42279	R398-1	REP	01/29/2018	2017-22/46
non-licensed public education employees Education, Administration	42763 42700	R277-532 R277-532	5YR AMD	04/02/2018 05/08/2018	2018-8/146 2018-7/29
non-profit organizations Education, Administration	43116	R277-924	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
noncompliance Education, Administration	42757	R277-114	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
nonpublic schools Education, Administration	42885	R277-410	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
nontraditional learning programs Education, Administration	42888	R277-418	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
noxious weeds Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	42943	R68-9	5YR	06/01/2018	2018-12/43
nurse practitioners Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42563 42567	R612-300 R612-300-4	5YR AMD	02/08/2018 04/09/2018	2018-5/149 2018-5/46
nurses Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42448	R156-31b	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/69
nursing facility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42851	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/47
nutrition Education, Administration	42620 42614	R277-719 R277-719	5YR AMD	02/26/2018 04/09/2018	2018-6/48 2018-5/39
occupational licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42428 42429	R156-46b-401 R156-55b-102	NSC NSC	01/18/2018 01/18/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
off-highway vehicles Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	42431 42682 42989 42961	R651-406 R651-407 R651-601 R651-615	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/21/2018 03/13/2018 06/13/2018 06/07/2018	2018-2/16 2018-7/181 2018-13/143 2018-13/148
Office of the Inspector General Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	42658	R30-1	REP	06/01/2018	2018-7/6
Office of the Inspector General of Medicaid Services Administrative Services, Inspector General of	42694	R30-1	NEW	06/01/2018	2018-7/10
Medicaid Services (Office of)	42695 42696	R30-2 R30-3	NEW NEW	06/01/2018 06/01/2018	2018-7/14 2018-7/17

<u>oil</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42109 42109 42110 42111 42111 42112 42112 42113 42113 42114 42114 42115 42115 42858	R307-504 R307-504 R307-505 R307-506 R307-506 R307-507 R307-507 R307-508 R307-508 R307-509 R307-509 R307-510 R307-510	AMD CPR NEW NEW CPR	03/05/2018 03/05/2018 01/26/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018 03/05/2018	2017-19/70 2018-3/56 2017-19/71 2017-19/73 2018-3/58 2017-19/75 2018-3/60 2017-19/77 2018-3/62 2017-19/79 2018-3/63 2017-19/81 2018-3/65 Not Printed
oil and gas law Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	42508	R649-6	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/109
ombudsman Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	42636	R510-200	R&R	05/30/2018	2018-7/114
open government Education, Administration	42750	R277-101	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
operator certification Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42274	R317-10-10	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-22/29
opioid antagonist Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	42283	R384-210	NEW	06/07/2018	2017-22/30
	42283	R384-210	CPR	06/07/2018	2018-4/70
optometry Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42782	R414-52	5YR	04/10/2018	2018-9/71
osteopathic physicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42447	R156-68	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/70
osteopaths Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42447	R156-68	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/70
out-of-home care Human Services, Child and Family Services	42603	R512-305	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/146
out-of-state Education, Administration	42891	R277-421	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
outdoor recreation Governor, Economic Development	42332 42633	R357-16 R357-16	AMD NSC	01/17/2018 03/14/2018	2017-23/25 Not Printed
Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant Governor, Economic Development	42332 42633	R357-16 R357-16	AMD NSC	01/17/2018 03/14/2018	2017-23/25 Not Printed
outdoor wood boilers Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42644	R307-208	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/164
oversight Education, Administration	43083	R277-481	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
overtime Human Resource Management, Administration	42816	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/79

<u>ozone</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42673	R307-110-12	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-7/49
··					
paper coating	40507	D207 244	CVT	01/31/2018	0040 4/440
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42537 42654	R307-344 R307-344	EXT 5YR	03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/170
	42004	K307-344	JIK	03/06/2016	2010-7/170
parent/guardian					
Education, Administration	42904	R277-468	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
,					
parking facilities					
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Commuter	42512	R810-1	NEW	04/05/2018	2018-4/60
Services	10510	D040 0	NIENA/	0.4.05.00.40	0040 4/00
	42513	R810-8	NEW	04/05/2018	2018-4/62
parks					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	42989	R651-601	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/143
ratarar rassarss, rame and rassisation	42990	R651-602	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/143
	42946	R651-603	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/144
	42948	R651-604	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/144
	42949	R651-605	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/145
	42950	R651-606	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/145
	42952	R651-607	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/146
	42953	R651-608	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/146
	42954	R651-609	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/147
	42955	R651-610	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/147
	42959	R651-613	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/147
	42960	R651-614	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/148
	42961	R651-615	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/148
	42981	R651-616	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/149
	42982 42983	R651-617	5YR 5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/149
	42985 42985	R651-618 R651-619	5YR	06/13/2018 06/13/2018	2018-13/150 2018-13/150
	42986	R651-620	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/151
	42987	R651-621	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/151
	43048	R651-622	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/52
	43047	R651-623	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/53
	43046	R651-624	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/53
	43045	R651-625	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/54
	43044	R651-626	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/54
	43043	R651-627	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/55
	43042	R651-628	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/55
	43041	R651-629	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/56
	42988	R651-630	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/152
	43040	R651-631	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/56
	43039	R651-632	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/57
	43038	R651-633	5YR	06/28/2018	2018-14/57
parole					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42295	R671-201	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-22/75
. 4.40.10 (204.4 0.), . 14.11.11.01.41.01.	42294	R671-202	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-22/77
	42227	R671-205	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-21/169
	42576	R671-509	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/151
	42577	R671-510	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/151
	42578	R671-512	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/152
	42579	R671-513	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/152
	42580	R671-514	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/153
	42581	R671-515	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/153
	42583	R671-516	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/154
	42584	R671-517	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/154
	42585	R671-518	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/155
	42586 42587	R671-519	5YR 5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/155
	42587 42588	R671-520 R671-522	5YR 5YR	02/13/2018 02/13/2018	2018-5/156 2018-5/156
	72000	1107 1-022	3110	02/10/2010	2010-0/100
partnerships for student success					
Education, Administration	43116	R277-924	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed

patient rights Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	42473	R525-2	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/87
patient safety Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	42334	R434-150	NEW	04/14/2018	2017-24/18
Care and Rural Health	42671	R434-150	NSC	04/14/2018	Not Printed
potriotic advantion					
patriotic education Education, Administration	43022	R277-475	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
pawnshops Common Brotaction	42020	D450 00-	NCC	04/06/0040	Nat Drivata d
Commerce, Consumer Protection	42838 42929	R152-32a R152-32a	NSC 5YR	04/26/2018 05/17/2018	Not Printed 2018-12/45
penalties Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42718	R436-16	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/155
per diem allowances					
Administrative Services, Finance	42570	R25-5	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/141
	42572 42854	R25-7 R25-7	5YR AMD	02/08/2018 06/21/2018	2018-5/142 2018-10/9
	43008	R25-7-6	NSC	07/03/2018	Not Printed
performance standards Health, Administration	42863	R380-40	AMD	07/03/2018	2018-10/34
<u>permit</u>					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42793	R657-45	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/73
permits Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42108	R307-401	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-19/58
Environmental Quality, All Quality	42108	R307-401	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/49
	42574	R307-401	NSC	03/05/2018	Not Printed
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42709	R436-8	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/151
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	42870	R384-324	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-10/42
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	42978	R652-110	5YR	06/11/2018	2018-13/153
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42794	R657-42	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/73
	43100 42374	R657-57 R657-62	5YR AMD	07/19/2018 02/07/2018	Not Printed 2018-1/41
	42493	R657-62	AMD	03/26/2018	2018-1/41
personnel management Human Resource Management, Administration	42810	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/51
Traman resource management, reministration	42813	R477-5	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/63
	42814	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/65
	42817	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/84
physical therapist					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42623	R156-24b-102	NSC	03/14/2018	Not Printed
physical therapist assistant					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42623	R156-24b-102	NSC	03/14/2018	Not Printed
physical therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42623	R156-24b-102	NSC	03/14/2018	Not Printed
physician assistants Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42807	R156-70a	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/24
pilot lights					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42430	R307-356	EXT	01/02/2018	2018-2/59

	42667	R307-356	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/177
<u>pipelines</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	42331	R746-409-1	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/75
<u>planning</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42348	R23-9	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/9
plastic parts Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42664	R307-353	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/176
<u>pleas</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42580	R671-514	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/153
PM10 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42673	R307-110-12	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-7/49
PM2.5 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42673 42651	R307-110-12 R307-303	AMD 5YR	06/07/2018 03/08/2018	2018-7/49 2018-7/168
podiatric physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42869	R156-5a	5YR	05/01/2018	2018-10/155
podiatrists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42869	R156-5a	5YR	05/01/2018	2018-10/155
policies Education, Administration	42763 42700	R277-532 R277-532	5YR AMD	04/02/2018 05/08/2018	2018-8/146 2018-7/29
policy Education, Administration	43032	R277-495	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
pools Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42744	R392-302	AMD	05/24/2018	2018-8/66
postsecondary proprietary schools Commerce, Consumer Protection	42839	R152-34	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
postsecondary schools Commerce, Consumer Protection	42840	R152-34a	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
POTW Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42511	R317-14	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/96
<u>precursor</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42848	R156-37c	5YR	04/24/2018	2018-10/155
prequalification Transportation, Operations, Construction	42690	R916-2	AMD	05/09/2018	2018-7/148
presumptive eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42442	R414-303	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
primers Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42653	R307-342	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/170
principals Education, Administration	42327 43112	R277-920 R277-920	AMD NSC	01/09/2018 08/01/2018	2017-23/19 Not Printed
printing operations Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42544	R307-351	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115

	42662	R307-351	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
<u>prison release</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42227	R671-205	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-21/169
<u>privacy</u> Health, Administration Human Services, Administration	42784 42766	R380-250 R495-881	5YR 5YR	04/10/2018 04/02/2018	2018-9/69 2018-8/156
private schools Education, Administration	42894	R277-426	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
private security officers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42925	R156-63a	5YR	05/15/2018	2018-11/55
probable cause Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42577	R671-510	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/151
procedures Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	42262	R597-5	NEW	01/02/2018	2017-22/68
Administration Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration	42723 42767 42769 42770	R651-103 R746-210 R746-240 R746-340	NEW 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/22/2018 04/05/2018 04/05/2018 04/05/2018	2018-8/142 2018-9/75 2018-9/76 2018-9/77
proceedings Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42583	R671-516	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/154
procurement Education, Administration	42608 42780	R277-122 R277-122	AMD NSC	04/09/2018 04/13/2018	2018-5/19 Not Printed
professional competency Education, Administration	42753 42697 43050 43051 42762 42698 42325	R277-106 R277-502 R277-505 R277-506 R277-508 R277-508 R277-519	NSC AMD NSC NSC 5YR AMD AMD	04/12/2018 05/08/2018 07/06/2018 07/06/2018 04/02/2018 05/08/2018 01/09/2018	Not Printed 2018-7/19 Not Printed Not Printed 2018-8/145 2018-7/24 2017-23/16
professional education Education, Administration	43049 42618	R277-507 R277-518	NSC 5YR	07/06/2018 02/26/2018	Not Printed 2018-6/47
professional practices Education, Administration	42753 42771	R277-106 R277-210	NSC NSC	04/12/2018 04/13/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
professional staff Education, Administration	43027	R277-486	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
professionals Education, Administration	42324	R277-515	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/11
program benefits Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42445	R414-306	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
programs Education, Administration Public Service Commission, Administration	42757 43088	R277-114 R746-404	NSC 5YR	04/12/2018 07/16/2018	Not Printed 2018-15/106
prohibited items and devices Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	42477	R525-6	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/89

	42557	R525-6	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
<u>prohibition</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42644	R307-208	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/164
<u>public assistance</u> Workforce Services, Employment Development	42927	R986-100	AMD	07/23/2018	2018-12/23
public assistance programs Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	42446	R414-308	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/86
Reimbursement Policy	42488 42628	R414-308-3 R414-308-3	EMR AMD	01/19/2018 05/08/2018	2018-4/87 2018-6/17
<u>public education</u> Education, Administration	42752 42896 42897 42903	R277-105 R277-437 R277-438 R277-462	NSC NSC NSC	04/12/2018 05/17/2018 05/17/2018 05/17/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
<u>public funds</u> Education, Administration	42849 42857	R277-113 R277-113	EXD NEW	04/24/2018 06/22/2018	2018-10/159 2018-10/28
<u>public health</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42684	R392-100	AMD	05/18/2018	2018-7/93
	42685 42732 42516 42514 42731 42515	R392-102 R392-200 R392-300 R392-401 R392-402 R392-502	NEW AMD R&R R&R R&R R&R	05/18/2018 05/31/2018 03/26/2018 03/26/2018 05/24/2018 03/26/2018	2018-7/97 2018-8/51 2018-4/4 2018-4/27 2018-8/89 2018-4/31
public information Human Resource Management, Administration	42811	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/57
public lodging Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42515	R392-502	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/31
<u>public petitions</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42977 43102	R652-7 R850-8	5YR NSC	06/11/2018 08/01/2018	2018-13/152 Not Printed
public records Attorney General, Administration Career Service Review Office, Administration Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Administration	42367 42779 42495	R105-2 R137-2 R642-200	AMD 5YR 5YR	02/07/2018 04/09/2018 01/24/2018	2018-1/2 2018-9/69 2018-4/102
<u>public sales auctions</u> Transportation, Administration	42688	R907-80	AMD	05/09/2018	2018-7/142
public schools Education, Administration	42885 42886 42907 42916 42902 42471 42481 43030 43110 43111	R277-410 R277-412 R277-436 R277-436 R277-460 R277-490 R277-490 R277-490 R277-490 R277-915	NSC NSC 5YR AMD NSC 5YR AMD NSC NSC NSC	05/17/2018 05/17/2018 05/11/2018 07/09/2018 05/17/2018 01/12/2018 03/14/2018 07/06/2018 08/01/2018	Not Printed Not Printed 2018-11/57 2018-11/21 Not Printed 2018-3/70 2018-3/13 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed

public utilities					
Public Service Commission, Administration	42670	R746-1-201	AMD	05/10/2018	2018-7/136
	42768	R746-110	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/75
	42590	R746-330	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
	42593	R746-332	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
	43056	R746-344	5YR	07/03/2018	2018-15/105
	43087	R746-345	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/106
	42589	R746-347	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/158
	42426	R746-360	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/31
	42592	R746-402	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/158
	43088	R746-404	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/106
	42591	R746-405	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/159
	43089	R746-406	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/107
	43091	R746-600	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/108
pump installers					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	42607	R655-4	R&R	04/09/2018	2018-5/67
riatarar riossarioss, rrater riigints		. 1000		0 11 001 20 10	20.000.0
pupil accounting					
Education, Administration	42889	R277-419	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
quarantine		Dag 1 :		00/00/5-:-	
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	42721	R68-14	5YR	03/26/2018	2018-8/145
	42930	R68-16	5YR	05/23/2018	2018-12/44
rabies	40005	D200 700	AMD	04/00/0040	2047 20/24
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	42285	R386-702	AMD	01/02/2018	2017-22/31
Epidemiology					
radiation					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42204	R313-25	AMD	04/09/2018	2017-21/83
, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	42204	K313-23	AIVID	04/09/2016	2017-21/03
Radiation Control, Radiation	40004	D242.05	CPR	04/46/2040	2010 5/120
	42204	R313-25	CFK	04/16/2018	2018-5/128
radioactive materials					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42798	R313-37-3	AMD	07/13/2018	2018-9/59
Radiation Control, Radiation	42130	11010-07-0	AIVID	07/13/2010	2010-9/39
Radiation Control, Radiation					
radioactive waste disposal					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42204	R313-25	AMD	04/09/2018	2017-21/83
Radiation Control, Radiation	72207	11010-20	AIVID	04/03/2010	2017-21/00
Radiation Control, Radiation	42204	R313-25	CPR	04/16/2018	2018-5/128
	42204	1313-23	OFIC	04/10/2010	2010-3/120
range management					
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42677	R850-50	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/139
Concor and motitational must cands, raministration	42077	11000 00	7 WID	00/00/2010	2010 17100
rates					
Administrative Services, Finance	42570	R25-5	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/141
	42573	R25-8	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/142
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency		R426-8	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/49
Medical Services			,2	0.70.720.0	20.0.0.0
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42564	R612-400	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/150
Public Service Commission, Administration	43091	R746-600	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/108
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42738	R994-306	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/158
Tremeree corriede, chempleyment medianee	42739	R994-307	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/159
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	00/20/2010	20.00.00
readiness					
Education, Administration	42880	R277-402	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
- ,					
reading					
Education, Administration	42881	R277-403	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	42882	R277-406	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	42956	R277-406	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/139
	43033	R277-496	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
<u>reclamation</u>					
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	42496	R645-101	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/103
-					

	42497	R645-102	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/103
	42498	R645-104	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/104
	42499	R645-401	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/104
record retention					
Insurance, Administration	42214	R590-276	NEW	04/23/2018	2017-21/165
	42214	R590-276	CPR	04/23/2018	2018-6/44
<u>records</u>					
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	43024	R805-2	5YR	06/26/2018	2018-14/58
Administration					
records access					
records access Attorney General, Administration	42367	R105-2	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/2
Career Service Review Office, Administration	42779	R137-2	5YR	04/09/2018	2018-9/69
Odicer dervice review office, Administration	42110	1(107-2	3110	04/03/2010	2010-3/03
recovery residence					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	42234	R501-18	AMD	02/07/2018	2017-21/136
Services, Licensing					
•					
recreation areas					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	42516	R392-300	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/4
Environmental Services					
	42514	R392-401	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/27
registration Commerce, Consumer Protection	4002E	D450.00	NCC	04/26/2010	Not Drintod
Commerce, Consumer Protection	42835 42839	R152-22 R152-34	NSC NSC	04/26/2018 04/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
	42843	R152-34 R152-49	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42451	R315-15	AMD	04/19/2018	2018-3/35
Radiation Control, Waste Management	42431	K313-13	AIVID	04/19/2010	2010-3/33
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42741	R994-403	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/160
vvolvioroe dervices, enemployment moditance	72171	11004 400	OTIC	00/20/2010	2010 0/100
reimbursement					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	43122	R414-9	5YR	07/27/2018	Not Printed
Reimbursement Policy					
·					
<u>reimbursements</u>					
Administrative Services, Finance	42571	R25-6	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/141
Education, Administration	42891	R277-421	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
reinstatement	42774	R277-213	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
Education, Administration	42//4	R211-213	NSC	04/13/2016	Not Pfifiled
released-time classes					
Education, Administration	42621	R277-610	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/47
Eddoddon, 7 drinnodddon	42611	R277-610	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/26
relocation benefits					
Administrative Services, Finance	42571	R25-6	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/141
renewals					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42274	R317-10-10	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-22/29
reporting	10755	D277 400	NCC	04/12/2010	Not Drintod
Education, Administration	42755 42879	R277-109 R277-401	NSC NSC	04/12/2018 05/17/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
	43118	R277-753	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	42285	R386-702	AMD	01/02/2018	2017-22/31
Epidemiology	12200	.1000 702	, 11410	3110212010	2011 22/01
_p					
reports					
Education, Administration	42773	R277-212	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42107	R307-150	AMD	03/05/2018	2017-19/55
•	42107	R307-150	CPR	03/05/2018	2018-3/46

reptiles Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42792	R657-53	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/74
request for proposals Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	42932	R33-7	AMD	07/26/2018	2018-12/6
requirements Education, Administration	43118	R277-753	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
research Education, Administration Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	43084 42719	R277-492 R436-17	5YR 5YR	07/13/2018 03/21/2018	2018-15/102 2018-8/155
residential certification Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	42877	R430-50	5YR	05/09/2018	2018-11/58
residential mortgage Commerce, Real Estate	42809	R162-2c	AMD	07/13/2018	2018-10/27
resources Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42444	R414-305	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/85
rest areas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42514	R392-401	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/27
restricted account Education, Administration	43063	R277-603	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
restrooms Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42514	R392-401	R&R	03/26/2018	2018-4/27
retirement Human Resource Management, Administration	42820	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/92
retirement benefits Public Service Commission, Administration	43091	R746-600	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/108
revocations Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42583	R671-516	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/154
revolving account Education, Administration	43025	R277-480	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
RFPs Education, Administration	42758	R277-117	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
right of petition School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	43102	R850-8	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
<u>risk management</u> Administrative Services, Risk Management	42934	R37-4	EMR	07/01/2018	2018-12/39
roads Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	42978	R652-110	5YR	06/11/2018	2018-13/153
rules Public Service Commission, Administration	42767	R746-210	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/75
rules and procedures Education, Administration	42751	R277-102	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed

Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	42285	R386-702	AMD	01/02/2018	2017-22/31
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Immunization	42947	R396-100	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/141
Human Resource Management, Administration Public Service Commission, Administration	42810 42768 42593 42423 43056 43087 42592 43088 42591 42331	R477-1 R746-110 R746-332 R746-341 R746-344 R746-345 R746-402 R746-404 R746-405 R746-409-1	AMD 5YR 5YR REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	07/01/2018 04/05/2018 02/14/2018 02/21/2018 07/03/2018 07/16/2018 02/14/2018 02/14/2018 02/14/2018 01/09/2018	2018-10/51 2018-9/75 2018-5/157 2018-2/24 2018-15/105 2018-15/106 2018-5/158 2018-15/106 2018-5/159 2017-23/75
Rural Rehabilitation Loans Agriculture and Food, Administration	42559	R51-5	NEW	05/02/2018	2018-5/4
Ryan White Part B Program Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	42328	R388-805	AMD	02/01/2018	2017-23/28
safety Education, Administration Labor Commission, Boiler, Elevator and Coal Mine Safety	42878 42565	R277-400 R616-2-3	NSC AMD	05/17/2018 04/09/2018	Not Printed 2018-5/49
Public Service Commission, Administration Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	42566 42331 42617	R616-3-3 R746-409-1 R805-1	AMD AMD 5YR	04/09/2018 01/09/2018 02/22/2018	2018-5/51 2017-23/75 2018-6/50
safety education Education, Administration	42878	R277-400	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
safety regulations Transportation, Motor Carrier	42336	R909-19	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-24/60
Sage Grouse Natural Resources, Administration	42309	R634-3	CPR	03/26/2018	2018-4/71
sage-grouse Natural Resources, Administration	42309	R634-3	NEW	03/26/2018	2017-23/67
salary Education, Administration	42804	R277-523	NEW	06/07/2018	2018-9/21
salary adjustments Education, Administration	42756	R277-110	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
salons Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42491	R392-700	5YR	01/19/2018	2018-4/97
sanitation Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	42684	R392-100	AMD	05/18/2018	2018-7/93
Environmental Services	42685 42491	R392-102 R392-700	NEW 5YR	05/18/2018 01/19/2018	2018-7/97 2018-4/97
satellite Education, Administration	42610	R277-482	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/22
scholarships Education, Administration	43062	R277-602	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
school boards Education, Administration	42750	R277-101	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed

school buses		· · · ·		0=10010010	
Education, Administration	43060	R277-600	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
	43061	R277-601	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
school community councils					
Education, Administration	42800	R277-477	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/13
Education, Administration	42323	R277-491-4	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/9
	42020	10277-451-4	AIVID	01/03/2010	2017-20/0
school counselors					
Education, Administration	42923	R277-461	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-11/25
				0.700.20.0	
school enrollment					
Education, Administration	42889	R277-419	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
,	42899	R277-445	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
school fees					
Education, Administration	42883	R277-407	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
school improvements					
Education, Administration	42327	R277-920	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/19
	43112	R277-920	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
school leaders					
Education, Administration	42327	R277-920	AMD	01/09/2018	2017-23/19
	43112	R277-920	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
school nurses	40.400	D077 445	N. 151.47	00/44/0040	0040 044
Education, Administration	42480	R277-415	NEW	03/14/2018	2018-3/11
ashaal maraanad					
school personnel	10010	D077 407	E)/D	05/44/0040	0040 44/57
Education, Administration	42910 42915	R277-107	5YR	05/11/2018	2018-11/57
		R277-107	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/12
	42762	R277-508	5YR	04/02/2018	2018-8/145
	42698	R277-508	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/24
school sponsored activities					
Education, Administration	42849	R277-113	EXD	04/24/2018	2018-10/159
Eddeation, Administration	42857	R277-113	NEW	06/22/2018	2018-10/133
	42007	11277-110	INLVV	00/22/2010	2010-10/20
school transportation					
Education, Administration	43060	R277-600	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
	43061	R277-601	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
school vision					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health	42569	R384-201	EXT	02/08/2018	2018-5/161
Promotion					
	42951	R384-201	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/141
schools					=
Education, Administration	42880	R277-402	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	42884	R277-409	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	43021	R277-474	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
	42800	R277-477	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/13
	42958	R277-617	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/140
	42620	R277-719	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/48
Fording and a Constitution At Co. 199	42614	R277-719	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/39
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42551	R307-801	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
Health Diagona Control and Drawartian	42669	R307-801	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/179
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42732	R392-200	AMD	05/31/2018	2018-8/51
LITVITOTITIETILAT SETVICES					
science					
science Education, Administration	42898	R277-444	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
Eddoddoll, Administration	43084	R277-444 R277-492	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
	-000 -1	11211-402	0111	377 13720 10	2010-10/102

Science Technology Initiation Grant (STIG) Science Technology and Research Governing Authority, Administration	42358	R856-4	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/41
scooters Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	42617	R805-1	5YR	02/22/2018	2018-6/50
screening Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	42282	R438-15	NEW	01/29/2018	2017-22/60
screenings Human Services, Administration	42417 42845 42630 42630	R495-885 R495-885 R495-885 R495-885	AMD EMR AMD CPR	02/23/2018 04/23/2018 07/18/2018 07/18/2018	2018-2/13 2018-10/149 2018-6/23 2018-11/50
seal Education, Administration	43035	R277-499	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
sealants Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42653	R307-342	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/170
searches Education, Administration	43072	R277-615	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
secondary education Education, Administration	43109	R277-914	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
secondhand merchandise dealers Commerce, Consumer Protection	42838 42929	R152-32a R152-32a	NSC 5YR	04/26/2018 05/17/2018	Not Printed 2018-12/45
Section 504 Education, Administration	43118	R277-753	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
secure area hearing rooms Regents (Board Of), Administration	42867	R765-254	EXD	05/01/2018	2018-10/159
secure areas Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	42477	R525-6	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/89
	42557	R525-6	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
security Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	42798	R313-37-3	AMD	07/13/2018	2018-9/59
security guards Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42925 42924	R156-63a R156-63b	5YR 5YR	05/15/2018 05/15/2018	2018-11/55 2018-11/56
sedation related events Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	42334	R434-150	NEW	04/14/2018	2017-24/18
Care and Rural Health	42671	R434-150	NSC	04/14/2018	Not Printed
seniors Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	42485	R510-105	5YR	01/17/2018	2018-4/102
services Education, Administration	42801	R277-801	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/35
settlements Labor Commission, Adjudication	43127 43125	R602-4 R602-6	5YR 5YR	08/01/2018 08/01/2018	Not Printed Not Printed

sewage treatment					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42705	R317-101	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/147
agwaraga					
sewerage Public Service Commission, Administration	42590	R746-330	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
Table Service Sommission, Administration	42000	117 40 000	OTT	02/14/2010	2010 0/10/
sexual assault kit analysis					
Public Safety, Administration	42269	R698-11	NEW	01/10/2018	2017-22/82
sexual assault kits					
Public Safety, Administration	42269	R698-11	NEW	01/10/2018	2017-22/82
r dollo Galoty, rtariii loadaani	12200	11000 11		01/10/2010	2011 22/02
shorthand reporter					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42847	R156-74	5YR	04/24/2018	2018-10/156
skateboards					
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	42617	R805-1	5YR	02/22/2018	2018-6/50
Administration					
SNAP	40007	D000 400	AMD	07/00/0040	0040 40/00
Workforce Services, Employment Development	42927 42693	R986-100 R986-600	AMD AMD	07/23/2018 05/08/2018	2018-12/23 2018-7/154
	42093	N900-000	AIVID	03/00/2010	2010-7/134
snow					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42689	R920-6	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/151
and an Roden					
sober living Human Services, Administration, Administrative	42234	R501-18	AMD	02/07/2018	2017-21/136
Services, Licensing	42234	1301-10	AIVID	02/01/2010	2017-21/130
23. 11000, 2.001.0m.lg					
social security numbers					
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities		R539-1	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
	42926	R539-1	NSC	06/01/2018	Not Printed
social services					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	42597	R512-200	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/143
•	42598	R512-201	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/144
	42599	R512-202	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/144
	42600	R512-300	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/145
	42601	R512-301	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/145
	42603	R512-305	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/146
software					
Education, Administration	43033	R277-496	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
solicitations Commerce Consumer Protection	4002E	D450 00	NCC	04/26/2019	Not Drintod
Commerce, Consumer Protection	42835	R152-22	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
solid waste disposal					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42452	R315-301	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/71
Radiation Control, Waste Management	10.155	D045 004	E) (D	04/40/0040	0040 0/70
	42455	R315-304	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/73 2018-3/74
	42456	R315-305	5YR	01/12/2018	2010-3/74
solid waste management					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42452	R315-301	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/71
Radiation Control, Waste Management	40450	D24E 202	EVD	04/40/0040	2010 2/72
	42453 42454	R315-302	5YR	01/12/2018 01/12/2018	2018-3/72
	42454 42455	R315-303 R315-304	5YR 5YR	01/12/2018 01/12/2018	2018-3/72 2018-3/73
	42456	R315-304	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/74
	42457	R315-306	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/74
	42458	R315-307	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/75
	42459	R315-308	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/75
	42460	R315-309	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/76
	42461	R315-310	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/77

	42462 42463 42464 42465 42466 42467 42468 42469 42470	R315-311 R315-312 R315-313 R315-314 R315-315 R315-316 R315-317 R315-318 R315-320	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/12/2018 01/12/2018 01/12/2018 01/12/2018 01/12/2018 01/12/2018 01/12/2018 01/12/2018 01/12/2018 01/12/2018	2018-3/77 2018-3/78 2018-3/79 2018-3/79 2018-3/80 2018-3/80 2018-3/81 2018-3/82 2018-3/82
solid waste permit Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	42453	R315-302	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/72
spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42744	R392-302	AMD	05/24/2018	2018-8/66
special education Education, Administration	43120 43119	R277-750 R277-752	NSC NSC	08/01/2018 08/01/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
special educators Education, Administration	42957	R277-525	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/139
special needs students Education, Administration	43062	R277-602	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
speech/hearing assistance Public Service Commission, Administration	42425	R746-343	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/28
speech/hearing challenges Public Service Commission, Administration	42424 42850	R746-8 R746-8	NEW AMD	02/21/2018 06/21/2018	2018-2/18 2018-10/118
sponsor-a-highway Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	43124	R918-4	EXT	07/31/2018	Not Printed
sportsmen Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42379	R657-41	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/38
standard procurement process Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	42932	R33-7	AMD	07/26/2018	2018-12/6
standards Education, Administration	42324 42439	R277-515 R277-530-3	AMD NSC	01/09/2018 01/25/2018	2017-23/11 Not Printed
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42482 42704	R277-700 R436-1	AMD 5YR	03/14/2018 03/19/2018	2018-3/16 2018-8/149
	42710 42714 42715	R436-10 R436-12 R436-13	5YR 5YR 5YR	03/20/2018 03/21/2018 03/21/2018	2018-8/152 2018-8/153 2018-8/153
State Board of Education Education, Administration	42759	R277-119	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
State Capitol visits Education, Administration	42886	R277-412	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
state employees Administrative Services, Finance	42570 42572 42854 43008 42573	R25-5 R25-7 R25-7 R25-7-6 R25-8	5YR 5YR AMD NSC 5YR	02/08/2018 02/08/2018 06/21/2018 07/03/2018 02/08/2018	2018-5/141 2018-5/142 2018-10/9 Not Printed 2018-5/142

Human Resource Management, Administration	42813	R477-5	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/63
state hospital Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	42477	R525-6	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/89
Health, State Hospital	42557	R525-6	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
state residency Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	42441	R414-302	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
Reimbursement Policy	42487 42627	R414-302-6 R414-302-6	EMR AMD	01/19/2018 05/08/2018	2018-4/85 2018-6/15
stationary sources Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42434	R307-210	AMD	05/23/2018	2018-3/29
stipends Education, Administration	42957	R277-525	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/139
stoves Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42430 42667	R307-356 R307-356	EXT 5YR	01/02/2018 03/08/2018	2018-2/59 2018-7/177
<u>structures</u> Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	42392	R918-6	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/53
student Education, Administration	42888	R277-418	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
student achievements Education, Administration	42479	R277-404	AMD	03/14/2018	2018-3/5
student competency Education, Administration	43074	R277-702	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
student eligibility Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42741	R994-403	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/160
student participation Education, Administration	43031	R277-494	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
student teachers Education, Administration	43052	R277-509	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
students Education, Administration	42879 42881 42887 43020 43026 43072 43085 42326 42619 42613 42484 42801	R277-401 R277-403 R277-417 R277-472 R277-485 R277-615 R277-621 R277-709 R277-709 R277-709 R277-717	NSC NSC NSC NSC NSC SYR NEW 5YR AMD AMD	05/17/2018 05/17/2018 05/17/2018 07/06/2018 07/06/2018 07/26/2018 07/13/2018 01/09/2018 02/26/2018 04/09/2018 03/14/2018 06/07/2018	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2018-15/103 2017-23/17 2018-6/48 2018-5/34 2018-3/26 2018-9/35
students at risk Education, Administration	42907 42916 42483	R277-436 R277-436 R277-708	5YR AMD AMD	05/11/2018 07/09/2018 03/14/2018	2018-11/57 2018-11/21 2018-3/23
students with disabilities Education, Administration	43023	R277-479	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed

students' rights Education, Administration	43066 43073	R277-608 R277-616	NSC NSC	07/26/2018 07/26/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
substance abuse prevention Education, Administration	42902	R277-460	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
suggestions Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	42478	R525-7	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/89
sulfur dioxide Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42535 42650	R307-250 R307-250	EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/113 2018-7/168
supervision Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42582	R156-1	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/7
supplementals Education, Administration	42803	R277-493	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/18
supplies Education, Administration	42901	R277-459	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
surcharges and disbursements Public Service Commission, Administration	42424 42850	R746-8 R746-8	NEW AMD	02/21/2018 06/21/2018	2018-2/18 2018-10/118
surface coating Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42539 42656 42541 42657 42543 42659	R307-346 R307-346 R307-347 R307-347 R307-348 R307-348	EXT 5YR EXT 5YR EXT 5YR	01/31/2018 03/08/2018 01/31/2018 03/08/2018 01/31/2018 03/08/2018	2018-4/114 2018-7/171 2018-4/114 2018-7/172 2018-4/114 2018-7/172
surplus land Transportation, Administration	42688	R907-80	AMD	05/09/2018	2018-7/142
surveys School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42678	R850-40	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/137
swimming Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42744	R392-302	AMD	05/24/2018	2018-8/66
tanning beds Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42491	R392-700	5YR	01/19/2018	2018-4/97
<u>Targeted Adult Medicaid</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42489	R414-311	EMR	01/19/2018	2018-4/90
	42629	R414-311	NEW	05/08/2018	2018-6/20
tariffs Public Service Commission, Administration	42591	R746-405	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/159
tax credit Governor, Economic Development	42940	R357-3	EXD	05/31/2018	2018-12/47
taxes Insurance, Administration	42438	R590-157	5YR	01/04/2018	2018-3/90
teacher certification Education, Administration	43050 42325	R277-505 R277-519	NSC AMD	07/06/2018 01/09/2018	Not Printed 2017-23/16

teacher licensing					
Education, Administration	42772	R277-211	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
toocher proporation programs					
teacher preparation programs Education, Administration	43052	R277-509	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
Education, Administration	43032	N211-309	NOC	07700/2010	NOT FIIITEU
teacher retention					
Education, Administration	43115	R277-923	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
,					
<u>teachers</u>					
Education, Administration	42901	R277-459	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
	42762	R277-508	5YR	04/02/2018	2018-8/145
	42698	R277-508	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/24
	43066	R277-608	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
tachnology					
technology Education, Administration	43084	R277-492	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
Education, Administration	42958	R277-492	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/140
	42000	11277 017	OTIC	00/01/2010	2010 10/140
Technology Acceleration Program (TAP) grants					
Science Technology and Research Governing	42360	R856-1	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/22
Authority, Administration					
technology readiness level (TRL)					
Science Technology and Research Governing	42360	R856-1	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/22
Authority, Administration		5050		0.1.100.100.10	
	42357	R856-2	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/28
	42359 42358	R856-3	R&R R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/36
	42356 42356	R856-4 R856-5	R&R R&R	01/23/2018 01/23/2018	2017-24/41 2017-24/48
	42355	R856-6	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/48
	42000	11030-0	NOIN	01/25/2010	2017-24/54
telecommunications					
Public Service Commission, Administration	42769	R746-240	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/76
·	42770	R746-340	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/77
	42423	R746-341	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/24
	42425	R746-343	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/28
	43056	R746-344	5YR	07/03/2018	2018-15/105
	43087	R746-345	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/106
	42589	R746-347	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/158
T	42426	R746-360	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/31
Technology Services, Administration	42528	R895-12 R895-12	EXD	01/30/2018	2018-4/117
	42529	K090-12	EMR	01/30/2018	2018-4/92
telecommuting					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42816	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/79
Taman toosalse management, rammenation	0.0		,2	0.70.720.0	2010 10/10
telephone utility regulation					
Public Service Commission, Administration	43087	R746-345	5YR	07/16/2018	2018-15/106
telephone utility regulations					
Public Service Commission, Administration	42770	R746-340	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/77
talanhanaa					
telephones Commerce, Consumer Protection	42837	R152-26	NSC	04/26/2018	Not Printed
Public Service Commission, Administration	42769	R746-240	5YR	04/05/2018	2018-9/76
Tubile dervice dominission, Administration	42423	R746-341	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/24
	12 120	10 041		32,2 ,, 20 10	_010 <i>L1L</i> ¬
temporary identification card					
Public Safety, Driver License	42980	R708-49	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/153
terminally ill		B0=4 ····		00/0=/0-:-	0040 =
Corrections, Administration	42637	R251-114	5YR	03/07/2018	2018-7/161
toythooko					
textbooks Education, Administration	42895	R277-433	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
Luucation, Auministration	42033	NZ11-433	NOU	03/11/2010	NOL FIIILEU

third party liability Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	42441	R414-302	5YR	01/08/2018	2018-3/84
rembursement oney	42487 42627	R414-302-6 R414-302-6	EMR AMD	01/19/2018 05/08/2018	2018-4/85 2018-6/15
time Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42562	R612-200	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/149
<u>timelines</u> Education, Administration	42610	R277-482	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/22
timeliness Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42581	R671-515	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/153
<u>tires</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42689	R920-6	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/151
title insurance Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	43068	R592-10	5YR	07/10/2018	2018-15/105
title insurance continuing education Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	42711	R592-7	R&R	07/30/2018	2018-8/138
TMDL Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42692	R317-1-7	AMD	05/24/2018	2018-7/56
tobacco Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	42870	R384-324	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-10/42
tobacco retailers Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	42870	R384-324	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-10/42
tow trucks Transportation, Motor Carrier	42336	R909-19	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-24/60
towing Transportation, Motor Carrier	42336	R909-19	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-24/60
traction devices Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42689	R920-6	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/151
<u>training</u> Education, Administration	42610 42921	R277-482 R277-613	AMD R&R	04/09/2018 07/09/2018	2018-5/22 2018-11/27
training programs Human Resource Management, Administration	42818	R477-10	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/87
<u>transfers</u> Education, Administration	43020	R277-472	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
<u>Transition to Adult Living</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	42603	R512-305	5YR	02/15/2018	2018-5/146
<u>transportation</u> Administrative Services, Finance	42572	R25-7	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/142
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	42854 42798	R25-7 R313-37-3	AMD AMD	06/21/2018 07/13/2018	2018-10/9 2018-9/59
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services Transportation, Operations, Construction	42485 42616	R510-105 R916-4	5YR AMD	01/17/2018 04/23/2018	2018-4/102 2018-6/28

<u>transportation safety</u> Transportation, Motor Carrier	42494	R909-1	AMD	03/28/2018	2018-4/63
trauma-informed practice Education, Administration	42923	R277-461	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-11/25
treatment and care Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	42328	R388-805	AMD	02/01/2018	2017-23/28
trespass Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	42986	R651-620	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/151
<u>truancy</u> Education, Administration	43065	R277-607	NSC	07/26/2018	Not Printed
<u>trucks</u> Transportation, Motor Carrier	42494	R909-1	AMD	03/28/2018	2018-4/63
trust lands funds Education, Administration	42800	R277-477	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/13
TSSP Education, Administration	42804	R277-523	NEW	06/07/2018	2018-9/21
tuition Education, Administration	42891	R277-421	NSC	05/17/2018	Not Printed
ultraviolet light safety Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42491	R392-700	5YR	01/19/2018	2018-4/97
unavoidable breakdown Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42640	R307-107	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/162
unemployment compensation Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42735 42736 42737 42738 42739 42741 42742 42861 42743	R994-201 R994-202 R994-208 R994-306 R994-307 R994-403 R994-405 R994-405 R994-508	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 03/29/2018 06/21/2018 03/29/2018	2018-8/157 2018-8/157 2018-8/158 2018-8/158 2018-8/159 2018-8/160 2018-8/161 2018-10/144 2018-8/161
unfair marketing practices Insurance, Administration	42687	R590-154	5YR	03/14/2018	2018-7/180
universal health insurance application Insurance, Administration	42984	R590-247	5YR	06/13/2018	2018-13/142
universal service fund Public Service Commission, Administration	42426	R746-360	REP	02/21/2018	2018-2/31
<u>University Technology Acceleration Grants (UTAG)</u> Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	42359	R856-3	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/36
<u>UPPAC</u> Education, Administration	42777	R277-216	NSC	04/13/2018	Not Printed
used oil Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	42451 42615	R315-15 R315-15-5	AMD NSC	04/19/2018 03/14/2018	2018-3/35 Not Printed

<u>USTAR</u>					
Education, Administration	43084	R277-492	5YR	07/13/2018	2018-15/102
Utah Data Research Center					
Workforce Services, Administration	42421	R982-800	NEW	03/01/2018	2018-2/38
Utah Indigent Defense Commission					
Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	42351	R364-1	NEW	01/29/2018	2017-24/14
Commission on), Indigent Defense Commission					
Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR)					
Science Technology and Research Governing	42360	R856-1	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/22
Authority, Administration					
	42357	R856-2	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/28
	42359	R856-3	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/36
	42358	R856-4	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/41
	42356	R856-5	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/48
	42355	R856-6	R&R	01/23/2018	2017-24/54
Utah State Board of Education	40704	D077 404	NOO	0.4/4.0/00.4.0	N (D) (
Education, Administration	42761	R277-121	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
High makes and a series found					
Utah universal service fund	40404	D740.0	NITT NA	00/04/0040	0040 0/40
Public Service Commission, Administration	42424	R746-8	NEW	02/21/2018	2018-2/18
	42850	R746-8	AMD	06/21/2018	2018-10/118
utility regulations					
Public Service Commission, Administration	42591	R746-405	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/159
Fubile Service Commission, Administration	42391	1740-403	JIK	02/14/2010	2010-3/139
vacations					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42815	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/71
Haman Resource Management, Administration	42010	13411-1	AIVID	0770172010	2010-10/11
variances					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42546	R307-102	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/111
Environmental edanty, 7th edanty	42639	R307-102	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/161
	42000	11007 102	OTIV	00/00/2010	2010 17101
vending machines					
Education, Administration	42620	R277-719	5YR	02/26/2018	2018-6/48
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	42614	R277-719	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/39
victims of crimes					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42297	R671-203	AMD	01/08/2018	2017-22/78
, ,					
vinyl coating					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42538	R307-345	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
	42655	R307-345	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/171
vision evaluations					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health	42569	R384-201	EXT	02/08/2018	2018-5/161
Promotion					
	42951	R384-201	5YR	06/07/2018	2018-13/141
,					
<u>visitors</u>	40.475	DE05.4	E) (D	04/40/0040	0040.0/00
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	42475	R525-4	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/88
Health, State Hospital					
vital atatistica					
vital statistics Health Contar for Health Data Vital Records and	42704	D436 1	5VP	03/10/2010	2019 9/140
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	42704	R436-1	5YR	03/19/2018	2018-8/149
Gialiotics	42706	R436-2	5YR	03/20/2019	2018_8/1/0
		R436-2 R436-3	5YR 5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/149 2018-8/150
	42707 42708			03/20/2018	
		R436-4 R436-7	5YR 5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/150
	42713			03/21/2018	2018-8/151
	42709	R436-8	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/151
	42712 42710	R436-9	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/152
	42710 42714	R436-10	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/152
	42714	R436-12	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/153

	42715	R436-13	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/153
	42716	R436-14	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/154
	42717	R436-15	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/154
	42718	R436-16	5YR	03/21/2018	2018-8/155
					2018-8/155
	42719	R436-17	5YR	03/21/2018	2010-0/100
VOC					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42651	R307-303	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/168
Environmental Quality, All Quality	42544	R307-353	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
	42662	R307-351 R307-351	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/174
	42547	R307-351	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/115
	42665		5YR		2018-7/176
	42005	R307-354	SIK	03/08/2018	2010-1/170
VOC emission					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42537	R307-344	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/113
Environmental Quality, All Quality	42654	R307-344	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/170
	42004	K307-344	SIK	03/06/2016	2010-1/110
vocational rehabilitation counselor					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42243	R156-78-502	AMD	01/02/2018	2017-22/28
Commerce, Occupational and Froiessional Licensing	72273	1130-70-302	AIVID	01/02/2010	2011-22120
volunteer					
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	43124	R918-4	EXT	07/31/2018	Not Printed
Transportation, operatione, maintenance	10121	110101	2711	0170172010	THOU THINGS
<u>wages</u>					
Human Resource Management, Administration	42814	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2018	2018-10/65
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	42737	R994-208	5YR	03/29/2018	2018-8/158
Trontores convisco, enemployment medianes	12707	11001 200	0111	00/20/2010	2010 0/100
waivers					
Education, Administration	42761	R277-121	NSC	04/12/2018	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42564	R612-400	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/150
	00.		•	02/00/2010	20.000,.00
<u>warrants</u>					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42577	R671-510	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/151
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	42578	R671-512	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/152
	42579	R671-513	5YR	02/13/2018	2018-5/152
	0.0		•	02/ 10/2010	20:000:00
waste disposal					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	42453	R315-302	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/72
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
, G	42454	R315-303	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/72
	42457	R315-306	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/74
	42458	R315-307	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/75
	42459	R315-308	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/75
	42460	R315-309	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/76
	42461	R315-310	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/77
	42462	R315-311	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/77
	42463	R315-312	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/78
	42464	R315-312	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/79
	42465	R315-314	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/79
	42466	R315-314 R315-315	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/80
	42467	R315-316	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/80
	42468	R315-310 R315-317	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/81
	42469	R315-318	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/82
Environmental Quality Mater Quality	42470	R315-320	5YR	01/12/2018	2018-3/82
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42510	R317-13	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/96
waste to energy plant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42533	D307_222	EXT	01/31/2018	2018-4/112
Environmental Quality, All Quality	42648	R307-223 R307-223	5YR	03/08/2018	2018-7/167
	72040	11301-223	JIN	03/00/2010	2010-1/101
wastewater					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42511	R317-14	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/96
Environmental equality, water equality	42705	R317-14 R317-101	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/147
	.2700			33/20/2010	_010 0/17/
wastewater treatment					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42274	R317-10-10	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-22/29
adding, realer adding					

<u>water</u>					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42744	R392-302	AMD	05/24/2018	2018-8/66
Public Service Commission, Administration	42590	R746-330	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
Public Service Commission, Administration	42593	R746-332	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
	42333	17740-332	JIIX	02/14/2010	2010-3/137
water pollution					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42692	R317-1-7	AMD	05/24/2018	2018-7/56
	42691	R317-2	AMD	07/02/2018	2018-7/58
	42274	R317-10-10	AMD	01/24/2018	2017-22/29
	42510	R317-13	5YR	01/24/2018	2018-4/96
water quality					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42705	R317-101	5YR	03/20/2018	2018-8/147
Public Service Commission, Administration	42590	R746-330	5YR	02/14/2018	2018-5/157
t.a					
water quality standards	42604	D217.0	AMD	07/02/2010	2010 7/50
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42691	R317-2	AMD	07/02/2018	2018-7/58
water wells					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	42607	R655-4	R&R	04/09/2018	2018-5/67
Natural Nesources, Water Hights	42001	11000-4	rar	04/03/2010	2010-3/01
waterfowl					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42376	R657-9	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/33
,					
weapons					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	42477	R525-6	5YR	01/16/2018	2018-3/89
Health, State Hospital					
	42557	R525-6	NSC	03/01/2018	Not Printed
weed classifications	100.10	B00.0	E) (D)	00/04/0040	0040 40440
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	42943	R68-9	5YR	06/01/2018	2018-12/43
weed control					
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	42943	R68-9	5YR	06/01/2018	2018-12/43
Agriculture and 1 000, Flant industry	42943	100-9	JIK	00/01/2010	2010-12/43
well drillers license					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	42607	R655-4	R&R	04/09/2018	2018-5/67
3					
wildfires					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	42928	R652-123	NEW	07/23/2018	2018-12/22
wildland fires					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	42928	R652-123	NEW	07/23/2018	2018-12/22
wildlife	40004	D057.0	EVD.	00/07/0040	2040 0/40
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42624 42371	R657-3 R657-5	5YR AMD	02/27/2018 02/07/2018	2018-6/49 2018-1/19
	42920	R657-5	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-1719
	42376	R657-9	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/33
	42919	R657-10	AMD	07/09/2018	2018-11/42
	42375	R657-12	NSC	02/13/2018	Not Printed
	42377	R657-19	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/35
	43099	R657-19	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
	42492	R657-33	AMD	03/26/2018	2018-4/55
	42796	R657-34	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/72
	42795	R657-37	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/72
	42379	R657-41	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/38
	42794	R657-42	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/73
	42913	R657-51	NEW	07/09/2018	2018-11/44
	42792	R657-53	5YR	04/12/2018	2018-9/74
	43100 42449	R657-57 R657-58	5YR 5YR	07/19/2018 01/09/2018	Not Printed 2018-3/91
	サムササジ	11001-00			
		R657-50	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
	43101	R657-59 R657-60	5YR 5YR	07/19/2018 07/19/2018	Not Printed Not Printed
	43101 43098	R657-60	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
	43101				

	43097	R657-65	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
	42372	R657-67	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/44
	42372	R657-70	REP	02/07/2018	2018-1/46
	42373	R657-71	NEW	02/07/2018	2018-1/52
	42373	K037-7 I	INEVV	02/07/2016	2010-1/02
wildlife law					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42375	R657-12	NSC	02/13/2018	Not Printed
	42449	R657-58	5YR	01/09/2018	2018-3/91
	43098	R657-60	5YR	07/19/2018	Not Printed
wildlife permits					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42379	R657-41	AMD	02/07/2018	2018-1/38
WIOA					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	42693	R986-600	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/154
Workloice Services, Employment Development	42093	N900-000	AIVID	03/00/2010	2010-7/134
wood furniture					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	42938	R307-343-4	NSC	06/12/2018	Not Printed
·					
work-based learning					
Education, Administration	43110	R277-915	NSC	08/01/2018	Not Printed
workers' compensation					
Labor Commission, Adjudication	43127	R602-4	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Adjudication	43126	R602-5	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
	43125	R602-5 R602-6	5YR	08/01/2018	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	42561	R612-100	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/148
Labor Commission, industrial Accidents	42786	R612-100-4	AMD	06/07/2018	2018-9/66
	42562	R612-100-4	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/149
	42563	R612-300	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/149
	42563 42567				
		R612-300-4	AMD	04/09/2018	2018-5/46
	42564	R612-400	5YR	02/08/2018	2018-5/150
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	42693	R986-600	AMD	05/08/2018	2018-7/154
Transcribe der Hood, Employment Development	000		,2	00,00,20.0	
world languages					
Education, Administration	43035	R277-499	NSC	07/06/2018	Not Printed
zoning	40040	D00.0	AMD	04/02/0040	2047 24/0
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42348	R23-9	AMD	01/23/2018	2017-24/9
Management					
zoological animals					
Natural Resources. Wildlife Resources	42624	R657-3	5YR	02/27/2018	2018-6/49
Tatala. Toodardoo, Triidiilo Ttoodardoo			J.11	32/2//2010	_5 10 0/ 10